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Number and street (or P.O. box if mail not delivered to Street address)	Room/suite
ë/o Of fide of the General Counsel
11250 Waples Mill Road

City or town, state or country and zip + 4

Fairfax, VA 22030

El Name change

El Initial filing

El Final filing

o Amended filing

o NY registration pending

Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations
Form CHAR500	 New York State Department of Law (Office of the Attorney General)

Charities Bureau - Registration Section

120 Broadway
New York, NY 10271

http://www.charitiesnys.com

1. General Information	-	-

a. For the fiscal year beginning (rrndddlyyyy)0 1 / 01 I 2 0 1 0 and ending (mnildd/yy) 12/31 / 2010

b. Check if applicable for NYS: 1c. Name of organization

El Address chance	National Rifle Association of America

2010

d. Fed, employer ID no. (EIN) (ff1111111111111111)

53-0116130

a. NY State registration no. (##-##-##)

02-21-64

f. Telephone number

(703) 267-1250

g. Email

gcounsel@nrahq.org

2. Cei'tificatidn - Two Signatures Required

We certify under penalties of petury that we reviewed this report,

correct and complete In accordance with the laws	h State of

Ia. Président or Authorized Officer	> 5	t re

b. Chief Financial Officer or Treas.
alure

a

tents, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, they are true,

to this report.

Edward J. Land, Secre
I Name	 Title

	 /o/)/fl
Dat

Treasurer 14104jlWilson H. Phillips Jr
Name	 Title	 Date

3. Annual Report Exemption Information

a. Article 7-A annual report exemption (Article 7-A registrants and dual registrants)

Check '

	

	if total contributions from NY State (including residents, foundations, corporations, government agencies, etc.) did not exceed

$25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC).to solicit
contributions during this fiscal year.

NOTE: An organization may claim this exemption if no PFR or FRC was used and either: 1) it received an allocation from a federated fund,
United Way or incorporated community appeal and contributions from other sources did not exceed $25,000 or 2) it received all or
substantially all of its contributions from one government agency to which it submitted an annual report similar to that required by Article 7-A.

b. EPTL annual report exemption (EPTL registrants and dual registrants)

Check '' U if gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and assets (market value) did not exceed $25,000 at any time during this fiscal year.

For EPTL or Article-7A registrants claiming the annual report exemption under the one law under which they are registered and for dual registrantsclaiming the annual report
exemptions under both laws, simply complete part I (General Information), part 2 (Certification) and part 3 (Annual Report Exemption Information) above.-

-	Do not submits fee, do not complete the following schedules and do not submit any attachments to this form.	 -

4. Article 7-A Schedules	•,-	 '' -	-	-	 -

If you did not check the Article 7-A annual report exemption above, complete the following for this fiscal year:

a. Did the organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer for fund raising activity In NY State? . . FK1 Yes El No

* If "Yes", complete Schedule 4a.

b. Did the organization receive government contributions (grants)? ...........................................................Yes"	No

* If "Yes", complete Schedule 4b.

5. Fee Submitted: See last page for sumrny of fee requireme,nts.'-?i-	 - -	- - -	:	--	-

Indicate the filing fee(s) you are submitting along with this form:	 -- -	 -•	-

a. Article 7-A filing fee ................................................ $	25
Submit only one check or money order forth
b. EPTL filing fee .................................................... $ 750
total fee, payable to "NYS Department of Law

c. Total fee	........................................................ $	775
-
-
'-

6. Attachments - For organizations that are not claiming annual report exemptions under both laws, see last page for required attachments -4--+

1
CHAR500 - 2010
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Schedul 4a: Professibdal une Raisers (PER), litind Raising Cdunsels. (FRC)i Com mercial CoEenturers (CCV)

If you checked the box in question 4.a. on page 1, complete the following schedule for each PFR, FRC or CCV that the organization engaged for
fund raising activity In NY State:

1. Type of fund raising professional (FRP):

Professionai fund raiser . . . . . . .................................................. . . . . . . . . . . " . . . . . . . . . . . . - . . - . . . . . . .

Fund raising counsel . . . . . . . . . ................................................... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..

Commercial co-venturer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ............................................. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

2. Name of FRP:

InfoCision Management Corp.

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address):

325 Springside Drive

City or town, state or country and zip + 4:

Akron, OH 44333

3. FRP telephone number:

(330) 668-1400

4. Services provided by FRP (provide description):
To plan, prepare, manage and conduct a nationally directed outbound

telemarketing dev,elópment campaign to active, lapsed, or potential

members/donors

5. Compensation arrangement with FRP (provide description):

Compensation is on a per call basis

6. Dates of contract . . . . . . .......................... . . .............. 8/1/ 2009 through 7 /31/2011

New contract is currently being negotiated. (mm/dd/yyyy) (mm/dd/yyyy)

7. Amount paid to FRP . . . . . . . . . . . .............................................................. s 7,687,860

8. If services were provided by a CCV, did the CCV provide the charitable organization with the interim report(s) required by §§ 173-a. 3 of the
Executive Law?N/A

2 CHAR500-2010
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FOR PUBLIC .DISCLOSURE

Form 990	Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 601 (C), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the internal Revenue Code (except black lung

benefit trust or private foundation)
Department of the Treasury
Internet Revenue Service	NoThe.organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state re porting requirements.

A. For the 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning
B Check If applicable: C Name of organization	NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION
LI Address change	Doing Business As

LI Name change .	Number and street (or P.O. box If mail is not delivered to street address)

Initial return	11250 WAPLES MILL ROAD
LI Terminated	City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4

LI Amended return FAIRFAX	-	 .	VA

LI Application pending 
I 

F	Name and address of principal officer:

I Tax-exempt status:	[j soi (c)(3) 1.2^j 501(c) ( 4 )	(Insert no.) L_J 4947(a)(1) or Li 627

0.

OMB No. 1645-0047

D

E Telephone number

	Qj G Gross receipts $	253,051 ,95
H(a) is this a group return for affiliates? [III Yes [] No

	

H(b)Are all affiliates Included?	I1YesE:1 No

If "No," attach a list (see Instructions)

K Form of organization: [] Corporation	Trust [III] Association [] Other	 L Year of formation: 1871	1 
M State of legal domicile:

I Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: ToPROTETNPDEFEQTkIEL.
CONSTITUTION: TO PROMOTE PUBLIC SAFETYL LAW AiPORDER, AND THE NATIONAL DEFENSE: TO	 ----------
LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES: TQ TRAIN CIVILIANS IN MARKSMANSHIP; TO FOSTER AND PROMOTE THE
SHOOTING SPORTS; TO PROMOTE HUNTER SAFETY.

2	Check this box 'IIJ if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of Its net assets.
3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line I a)	 -	76
4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line I b) ......4	 72
5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2010 (Part V, line 2a) ........5	 781
S	Total number of volunteer(estirnate if necessary) ...................6	 125,000

.T7a	otal unrelated businessrvenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 ............7a	22,545,060
b Net unrelated business taxable Income from Form 990-T, line 34	 7b	-480,264

-	-	 Prior Year	 CurrentYear

8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line lh) ...............190,620,182	71,145,801
9 Program service revenue (PartVIII, line 2g) ...............5,753,381	107083,801

10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d)	 -131,048	3,460,273
11	Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, lOc, and lie). .	 41,301,989	46,121,404
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through-1 I (must equal Part Viii, column (A), line 12).	 237,544,504	227,811,279
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)	 312,500	219,500
14 - Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)	 0	 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10).	 51,967,645	511666,650
16a Professional. fundraisingfees (Part IX, column (A), line lie)	 7,116,019	7,989,955

b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX column (D), line 25)it	 33 912,021	 . Z	'.	T

17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines lie–lid, 11f-24f) ........176,964,817	183,658,170
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13- .17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25).	236,360,981	243,534,275
19	Revenue less exoenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 ...........1.183.523	-15.722.996

G3
0

Ca

E
0)

(9

ott

0)

Ca
C

I.

-	,	 Beginning of

20	Total assets (PartX, line 16)... ....................-	I
21	Total liabilities (PartX, line 26).' .................. _________

22	Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 ........

End o1iear

163.781.200

37

Under penalties of perjury, I
	

Including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge

Sign	I."	 I	 9/26/2011
Signature of officer	 Date

Here	
WILSON H. PHILLIPS JR.	 TREASURER AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Type or prInt name and title

Print/Type preparer's nameepar c'ssignature	 Date..	 PuN

Paid	 -	.	 _,j	 / A	 Check

PIparer's 
JAMES-P. SWEENEY	 ..1f./'L-- .J	 9/26/2011 self-employed P01263012

Ue Only' - Flrm's,nie. :.- RM MCGLAOREY, INC.( .' -.	 Firm's EIN 41-1944416

'. _FlrMi address 8000 TOWERS CRESCERDR STE 500, VIENNA, VA 22184	Phone no. 703-336-6400

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)	 Yes	No

For Paperwork Reduction Act NotIc6, , s6d the separate Instructions.	 Form 990 (2010)

(HTA)	 -
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Exempt Organization Declaration and Signature for MB No. 1545-18•9

Form Eledronic Filing
For cafendar year 2010,or tax year bÊ!Inr ng _,,,,2010, and ending ...., ______ , 20 __

DepartmentoftheTreasury
For use withForms 990, 990-EZ, 990-PF, 1 120-POL, and 8868 .

IntemalRevenueservice º See instt uctlOns OI·back.
Nameotexempt organization , . y .

-
. . ,. . . Employer h e t floation numbeY

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-01'06130

Part I Type of Return and Return Informatioil (Whole Dollars Only) . . .

Check the box for the type of return being filed with Form'8453-EO and enter the applicable amount, If any, froiRth return. If yo
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a below and tlie aniount on that Ilne of the return being filed with this fdrm yvas blank, then
leave IIne 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b, whichever Is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). If you entered -0- on the rettirn, tKeñ enter -0- on
the applicable line below. Do not complete more than one IIIe in Part 1. . .

1a Form 990 check here º X· b Total revenue, If any (Form 990, Part VIII, coluri1n (A), line 12) . . .
11T-

227,81T,279
2a Form 990-EZ check here º b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9). . . ... . . . .. 226 -.'- - ...· 0
3a Form 1120-POL check here º b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) . . . . . . . . . .L. 3 .0
4a Form 990-PF check here º b Tax based on Investment incorne (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line g) 14b .0 ..
Sa Form 8868 check here º b Balance due (Forrn 8868, Part I, line 3c or Part II, line 8c) . . . . .I 5b . 0

Part II Declaration of Officer

6 I authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an Automated Clearing House (ACH) electronic funds
. withdrawal (direct deblt) entry to the financial Institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the
. organization's federal taxes owed on this return, and the financial Institution to debit the entry to this account. To rèvo e â paýrnent s

I.must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment.(settlement)
. date. I also authorize the financial institutions Involved In the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential .

information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve Issues related to the payment.

If a copy of this return is being filed with a state agency(les) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, I certify that I
executed the electronic disclosure consent contained within this return allowing disclosure by the IRS of this Form 990/990-EZ/990-PF
(as specifically identified in Part I above) to the selected state agency(les). . - 0 . .

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I am an officer of the above named organization and that I have examined a copy of the .
organization's 2010 electronic retum and accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,lhey are
true, correct, and complete. I further declare that the amount in Part I above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization's electron c .
return. I consent to allow iny intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the organization's return
to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any . , ..
delay in processing the t or und, and (c) the date of any refund.

Sign ..
9/26/2011 TREASURER AND Cl4ÏEF FIN. OFFICER

Here Signature of officer Date Title .

Part III Declaration of Electronic Return Originator (ERO) and Pald Preparer (see instructions)

I declare that I have.reviewed the above organization's return and that the entries on Form 8453-EO are complete and correct to the best of .. . .. , 2
my knowledge. If I am only a collector, I am not responsible for reviewing the return and only declare that this form accurately rsfiects trie dafa

®- "

on the retum. The organization officer will have signed this form before I submit the return. I will give the officer a copy of all forms and . . ..,, ,.
Information to be filed with the IRS, and have followed all other requirements In Pub. 4183, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized
IRS e-ffle Providers for Business Retums. If I am also the Paid Preparer, under penalties of perjury I declare that I have exinm'Ined the. above o .
organization's retum and accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best.of my knowledge and belief, they are true, cofrect, and ..
complete. This Paid Preparer declaration is based on all Information of which I have any knowledge. .. . .".;

Date '. CheckIf check ;ERO'sSSN.or.PTllC . . .
O's

ERO's also paid If self- · ·- -
signature preparer employed - . ..

Use Firm'sname(or - ""
yoursIf self-employed), ! · · .. . ,

OnÈ address,andZIP code . . . . .. . . Phoneno.
Underpenaltiesof perjury,I declarethat I haveexaminedtheaboveretumand accompanyingschedulesand statements,andto the bestofmy knowledge .. . . . ..-.T
andbelief,theyare true,correct,and complete.Declarationof p,rra-arerIs basedon all Informationof which the preparerhasanyknowledge. : . ...,-.n r.

Printfrype preparer'sname re rer'ssi nal N� Date · Check iPTIN· ..,. .. ... .

Preparer'S
JAMES P. SWEENEY (y.. 9/26/2011 employed P01263012
Firm'sname º RSM MCGLA REY, INC. . - . . . . Firm'sEIN º .

Use Only Firm'saddress º 8000 TOWER CRESCENT DR STE 5 0 VlENNA VA 22184 Phoneno·., (703).336-6400
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back pf form. , .�F3rm 453 EO (2p o
(HTA)
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DL 67 201012 670 5442 K 29404-225-56396-1 A0142297 211/
201135 " 124696 22030 IRSUSBONLY 530116130 TB 3

Deparhnentof the Treasury For assistance, call:
Internal Revenue Service 1-877-829-5500

·
Ogden UT 84201

Notice Number: CP211A
Date: September 12, 2011 . . .

. . . Taxpayer Identmcation Number: . .

047383.B90911.0153.004 1 AT 0.365 375 53-0116130

Hpaglglþ|ggligilglipglipilglglgig pglp|lg gg|pg|pliggi 111 - . Tax Form: 990
Tax Period: December 31, 2010

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF
k- AMERICA

11250 WAPLES MILL ROAD
FAIRFAX · VA 22030-7400994 . .

47383

APPLICATION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TÖ FILE AN EXEMPT
ORGANIZATION RETURN - APPROVED

We received and approved your Form 8868, Applicatio1i fo Extension of Time to File an Exempt
. '..Organization Return, for the retum.(form) and tax period identified above. Your extended due date to file ...

your return is November 15, 2011,

3 . When its time to file your Form 990, 990-EZ, 990-PF or.1120-POL, you should consider filing
electronically. Electronic filing is the fastest, easiest and most accurate way to file your return. For more

. :- .information, visit the Charities and Nonprofit web at www.irs.gov/eo. This site will provide information

about:

- The type of returns that can be filed electronically,
- approved e-File providers, and
- if you are required to file electronically. .

If you have any questions, please call us at the munber shown above, or you lnay write us at the address

shown at the top of this letter.

FILED: NEW YORK COUNTY CLERK 03/14/2023 11:12 AM INDEX NO. 451625/2020

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1414 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 03/14/2023



Form990 (2010) NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 Pagir2
INTETE Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

. Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part III . . . . . . .
·

.
'
. . . . . X

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
IQRRQLEÇ[AED DEEEEQ TEE_r4_ÇQER L y ION _.__.....,....,_________ _......_._._ _______.._ ___.____._______ _______-_._..
---.--....-------..---.-....-....-----.........--..----------..---..............-----------..........-------------------------....-...

. ........---------------.....--------...----------------.--..--------....--..............-..---------------------------.....

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes X No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule 0. .

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make signlicant changes in how it conducts, any program
services?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes. X No -

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule 0.
4 · Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses.

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the aniount of grants and
. allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: .._ ___________ ) (Expenses $ ._ ___38_,859,98.9 including grants of $ _________39,§00_ ) (Revenue $ ______[8297,536.)

EDQÇ&]lONA; COMPET[IlyE, _QONMyNL Y..§E_VyjÇRAEDIR&IMINGfBÇ§VAMSiRB&RRQy[DRSA BVOoD SPEQ[RUM_.
OF Ul"N_QUAL SEVyjÇES.[90 _ VAIN,_LEFOVNANDJN_[RyC _ LLENENBERSU.<PAND GEREVA;RRB;LG_QE80±__ ___..
MLLLlQMRVNOWNERSMLTKVEGAVD TO_]HELRJNAblEMABj-E_SEROND_8NEEDNENIVJRE[SsNRA 9_QRTIN_R^_]Q BE
.IEE P_VEN[EV_LEAD.EV_LNf[REAVMS.EDUC8[IQEAMD.SAFE[X._E_RA_Oy RE&ÇHEQB_[QQ]LLLN. UENrM][NRAED __ .

RU99-TJNG SEQRIS &;SR[EÇ;rRES.XÇ_4 H.S_ÇHO;AVS_E[PS.AND_SNÇ_Q[]E_Q _ÇAjVIES _ Ç_B_slkD ANDfQ RV_]RE _NEX .

. #§ElEERA JONRLEAMERI.CAyjSINR&OBRAEQ NVAEEES QQMFQV_MOREJNFOVNo11QE,AEDR8RIlÇ[PôIEMNVA_

.. . . Sogla; NETWQR6<E§_]ERÇ_y"yfôCEBQQ6JEELER AND IQQ yBE __..._.___..............__....____.._...._ __....._______
-----....----------..--_ _---------........--....-----..---..------------..----------........---.-..-----...-----------..-----..---------.
....-----.....---..----.....-------...--...-......---.------.......----------. ...............................-----..----------- .-----.------....

. . ........--..--..-....--------..----.........---.......------..------.........--......--.....:...........---.... _.-----..-------.................. .....
.. .--................----..-----..........--..---......---------------..--....-------..........................-----------...-------------------.

46 (Code:·.....,.,._ ______ ) (Expenses $ .._ __.36,029,923 including grants of $ _____._ ___.....0. ) (Revenue $ ______22t428,263_)

R&,P..rBJ l-QA jQES_:_]ERRV]MAV N<SSJQEJR _QfV_QyjDE MR B.,ER§ylj_E_E_QN_TE;XRV<EJ.AED.DJ§II�(.__._.____ ___..
.·MAQô_ZJNERÇQM 81NJR"_]E_ENR _Q[HOREA[[yR&V[<ÇLES..OEflREABMS,BRE[[E§obRGIS.I.AllyE 8ND_;E!&; ___..

2. AGIJOE_FV_QM RECÇ§NgED1EADRVS,A;LMB&MEDjayELIJCLES SRVy.E..]O..EDDRQ8[@ARDREOBMARRV8'S_._......._ _
RVRPOSESAED OB_J.EGIlyER fÇRAÇCES^_]O MRA'§_EXPôNDED.MEDj&PRESERGR&ERQEE[Çl8LJRyV_E8LSayJSJ[_ _..
NVAVrR;[Ç& (QRS._ORG _._ _____._____ ___.._ ___...._ ________._...._._ __________--_._ __.___..__ _____ _._. __,._ .._______..
----.-----------------...-----.-------..---........-------------....---------------.:-------.......---.....----------------......----....
.-------.----.-------------.--.....----------........--------..--.-----------.---------------------....-------------------.

...----------------------------.------------------.---------------.......-------·------------------------..--....----------.
.. .--.----------------.......------------------------------------------------------...------.---------------------------------.

. . ----.,,----------------------..--------------------------.--..--.--------·.------------------------------------------------.

4c (Cdde: .._._ ________ ) (Expenses $ .. ____2.1_,288,_4.46including grants of $..._·_ ____1.80,000. ) (Revenue $ ____________._ _0.)

. 1-E"jSLAT1yR&Ç[]QE;.AS_ EREQREMÇ§]fV_Q[RC _QR&EQ REFREQER QE_]LLE _Q4.RQMS QN,_ER�AQyRÇ8]ER

. A9AIN T.ERERV[âIQ_ERQREILLE _SECÇNDAMENDMENT,El§EISfÇRMI[j&TJy RojMED V QQÇ]RQMQLEET.......
CV<ME ED PBO#Q[RSERE[EVR'

R["NTSAND_ÇORSERy&]l9MEfFQV[SNAJJQEyy]DR.._EVA_;E"JSJA JyRAQ jQE_ _..
. IRV9kYES ElRE&RMSB["NTS,BE"QLA jQER&ER<.&W_,R8RGE PVOTE.G][9N,_[E[EVN8[1RE&;§rN_ÇqE[ROL...._ __..

IEVRAISiyyOVNEV_S'.RRO.TEC (QKfkh -QRRENSE.,_FVRE.SPEECRV,<§E[R,ANDA_69ET.OfER;AIRD_EA[[RVR...._ __
. yJREMVAj|-A.QV§fÇRIEE [.ATER]_rRD8IER __._ _________,.._ __._ ___.. _____________._ __.. _,.._... _____....._._ ___._ ____._.

--------..--.---------------......----.......---.--------------...------------.......---......--------------------------...
---..-------.---------------.........----------------------------------.----..-------------.------...---------------------.

. . ---------.-------------------------.....-------------------.--------...............-----------------------------------.....
-------.------------------------------...-----------------------..----------.--...--------.--------.----------------------.

. ----..---.-------..----------.......---.--------------__..---------.......----.-------------------------------...--...----.

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule 0.)
(Expenses $

' 88,852,887 including prants of $ 0) (Revenue $ 100,990,554 )
4e Total program service expenses º 185,03'I,245

·. Form 990 (2010)
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Form990 (2010) NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules .

. Yes No ' .

. 1 is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? lf "Yes, . ..
complete Schedule A . . . . . . . . . . . .:. . . ...... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ·1 - X.

2 is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedure of Contributors? (see Instructions) . . . . . . . 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect poiltical cainpaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? lf "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part l . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 X
4 · Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)

election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part il . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 ·

5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, . . . .
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C
Part lil . . . . . . ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5 X

. 6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have
the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? lf "Yes," n- . .
complete Schedule D, Part l. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . . . .-. . . . . . . . . . . 6 X

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, c. . .
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part il . . . . . . . 7 X

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? lf "Yes," ^·

complete Schedule D, Part ill. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ...·. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . 8 X ..
. 9 Did the organization report an amount In Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not IIsted In Part . .

X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? lf "Yes,"

complete Schedule D, Part lV. .,, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9 X
. 10 Did the organization directly or through a related organization, hold assets.ln term, permanent, or . .

quasi-endowments? lf "Yes,'| complete Schedule D, Part V. . . . . . -. . . -. . . . . . . . . .
'

on X
11· . If the organization's answer.to any of the following qdestions is "Yes," then. complete Schedule D, Parts VI,

VII, Vlli, IX, or X as.applicable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
a Did the organization report an arnount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 lf "Yes," complete 11a X

Schedule D, Part VI.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
b Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more

of its total assets reported in Part X, liFe 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII. . . . . . . . . . . . 11 X
c Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or niore

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? lf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIll. . . . . . . . . . . 11c X . .

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets In Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
, reported in Part X, line 16? lf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part lX. . . -. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11d X

e Did the organiza'tion report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? lf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X. . . 14f X
12a Did the.organization obtain sepa ate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? lf "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and XIll. . . . . . . . . . . . .. . .·. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12a X
b Was the organization included In consolidated, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes

and lf the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and XIll is optional 12b X
. 13 is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(il j? If "Yes," complete Schedule E . . . . . . . . 13 X

14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . . . . . . 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,

business, and program service activities outside the United States? lf "Yes,".complete Schedule F, Parts I and;IV . . 14b X
15 . Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3,ïnore,than.$5,000 of grants or assistance to any .

organization or entity located outside the United States'B lf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts ll and IV . . . .. , '15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance

to individuals located outside the United States? lf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III .and IV . . . . . . . . 6 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of experises for professional fundraising services

on Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part l (see instructions) . . . . . . . . 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising·event gross incorne and contributions on

Part VIll, ilnes 1c and 8a? If "Yes," cpmplete Schedule G, Part il. . . . : . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vill, line 9a?

lf "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part ill . . . . . , . . :'. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospitais? It"Yes," complete SchedûIe H . . . . . . . . . . . 20a X

b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach its auditëd finaF.cial statements to this retûm? Note. Some
Form 990 fliers that operate.one or more hospitals must attach audited financlai statements (see instructions). . 20b
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Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes No

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule l, Parts I and it . . . . . . . . 21 X·

___
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals In the

United States on Part IX, column (A), IIne 2? lf "Yes," complete Schedule l, Parts l and ill . . . . . . . . . . 22 X ___
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the

. · organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? lf "Yes," complete Schedule J . . . . . . ...·.··. ... . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the iast day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? lf "Yes," answer lines
24b through 24d and complete Schedule K. lf "No," go to line 25 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24a _2

b ,Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . . . . . 2415
c Did the organization m,aintain an,escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year

to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .,. . . . . . . . . . . . . .· 24c __ _
d Did the organization act as an''orï tiehalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . . . . . 24d

25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? lf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part l. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25a X

b Is the organization aware that if engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person In a

. prior year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or
990-EZ? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part l. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25b

26 . W_as a loan to or by a currenforlormer officet, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified persor) outstanding qs of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part·ll . 26 _X.

27 · Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor; or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual?
If "Yes," complete Scheduld L, Phrt (II . . . '. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 27 X

28 Was the. organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for appilcable filing threshoids, conditions, and exceptions):

a A cur.rent or former officer, direct r, tnistee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part lV . . . '. . . 28a X
b A family member of a currenfor Ermer officer, director, trustee, or key employee? lf "Yes," complete

Schedule L, Part lV. - .'. . ,... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28b
c· An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)

was .an officer, director,-trustee, dr djrect or inçlirect owner? lf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . . . 28c · X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? lf "Yes," complete Schedule M . . . . 29 _X_
30 Did the organization receive contritiutions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified

conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . · 30 X

31 Did the organization liquidate, te minate, or dissolve and cease operations? lf "Yes," complete Schedule N
Part l . . . . . . . :·. . .·.-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . . . . . . . . .· . 31 X

32 Did the organization se(i, ex6hange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?
lf "Yes," complete Schedule N, Par( 2 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . -. . . 32

33 Did the organization own 1006Áof in entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
· sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? lf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part l. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . · 33 X

34 Was the organization related to any tix-exempt or taxable entity? lf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts II

fll, lV, and V, 1ine 1. . . .. . . . .
.'

. . . . . . . ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .- . 34 X
35 Is any related organization a controliecl entity ivithin the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . . . . . . . . . . . 35 X

a Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the rneaning of section 512(b)(13)? lf "Yes," complete Schedule R
Part V, line 2 . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . .·. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X Yes No

36 S.ection 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line .2·. . . . . . . .-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 36

37 Did the organization conduct mdre than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal Income tax purposes? If "Yes," còmplete Schedule R, Part · ·

VI . . . . . . . . ·. . . . . . . . . . . . . : . . .·.·. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 37 _X

38 Did the organization cómplete Schedule O and providiexplanations in Schedule O for Part VI, IInes 11 and
19? Note. Ail Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule 0.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 38 X

Form 990 2010)
.. .. :
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Statements Regarding Other iRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Yes No

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . . . . in 872
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not àpplicable . . . . . . 1b 0
c Did the organization comply with backup withhoiding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable

gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . . . ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . "'1c X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax

Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . 2a 781 1100A
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . , . '. 2b X

Note. If the sum of IInes 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instructions) fi
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . . . . . '. Sa X
.b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation In Schedule O . . . . . . . . . 3b X

'

4a At any time during the calendar óear, did the organization have an Interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . . . . . . .'. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4a X

b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: º ..........._ ___,.._,.._ _._,.......,, _________....... _,.._ ____,.,,._,..,.., __,
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financiai Accounts.

Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . . . . . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . . . 5b X
c If "Yes" to line Sa or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5c

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
. organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . : . Ga X

b · If "Yes,".did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? . '. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 66

'
X

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods ..

and services provided to the payor? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7a
'

b If "Yes," did the organizätion notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . . . . . · 7b
c Did the organization seil, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which It was

required to file Form 82827 . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7c
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . . . . . . . . . 7d
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or Indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . . 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . . . 7f

g If the organization received a contribution of qualified Intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . . 7
h if the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?. 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring L3¡ V *
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under.section 49667 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9a
b Did the organization niake a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?. . . . . . . . . . . . 9b

10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12 . . . . . . . . . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vlli, line 12, for public use of club facilities . . . 10b

11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders. . . . .·. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources

against amounts due or received from them.) . . . . : . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417. . . 12a

b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . . . 112b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health Insurance issuers. 2s.5

a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the örganization must report on Schedule O.

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the stâtes in which
the organization is iicensed to issue qualified health plans . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13b

c Enter the amount of reserves on hand . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13c
.14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . . . . . . . . . . 14a X

b If ".Yes," has it filed a Forrn 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an ex planation in Schedule O . . . . 14b

Form 990 (2010)
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EEffElM Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and

for a
"No" response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in

Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI . . . . . . . . ..... . . . · . X

Section A. Governing Body and Management . .
. , Yes No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year . . . 1a 76
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . 1b 72

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with

any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct

. supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . .· '. 3 - - X . .

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to Its goveming documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? . . . . . 4 . X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . . . . 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 X
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members

of the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . ., .-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . 7a - X
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? . . : . 7b X .

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following: .

a The governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . , ;. . . . . ·. ... . . . . . . . . . . . . · . . . 8a X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . - . . . 8b. X

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee Ilsted in Part Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached .

at the organization's mailing add ress? If "Yes," pmvide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . . . . . 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests Information about policies not required by the Intemal Revenue Code.) . -

. Yes No .

10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . i . .· 10a X
b if "Yes," does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,

afflilate.s, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? . . . . . . . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to ali members of its governing body before filing the

form? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. fü Ï(

12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13. . . . . . . . . . . . . 12a X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give

rise to conflicts? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12b X
c Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? lf "Yes," ·

describe in Schedule O how this is done . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12c X
13 Does the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13 X
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14 X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15b X

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0. (See instructions.) . . . . . . . . . . . . p
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement . . 95 4

with a taxable entity during the year? . . . . . .·. . . . . . . .·. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16a ., X

b If "Yes," has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate
its participation in Joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard 3 .

the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b
Section C. Disclosure . .
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed º AL,_ C_�,_DC KX NX Q6 P_At_s V.8_
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) .

available for public inspection. indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply. . .

Own website Another's website X Upon request
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest ·

policy, and financial staternents available to the public. . .

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of.the
organization: º......... _..... _EA.TJQEAL _RI_F_l...A.S.SRÇ[A .<RE_O.F.A.MER[ÇA..., _______________,._...... _RO_3.)_267-10,0_0.. ..C

11250 WAPLES MILL ROAD, FAIRFAX, VA 22030-7400 .

Fonn 990 (2010)
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Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees,"Key Employees, Highest Compensated
" '

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Vll . . . . . . . . . . . . . '

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Hltihest Compensated Employees

1a Complete.this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

" List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation. Enter -0- In columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

" List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key
employee."

" List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the . .
organization and any related organizations. .

. . ~" List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. . . .

" List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
. : - . organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. .

. List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons. . . .

. ¡ Check this box if neither the.organization nor a ty related orgarization com >ensated ar y current officer, director, or tru itee. -

(A) (B) (4) (D) (E) (F)
NameandTitle - - . Average Positon (”hec ; all hatar ply) R portable Reportable Estimated

. . . . hoursDer =r g a z compensation compensation amountof
week a a 0 4 ET on from from related other . .

(describe the organizations compensation
:. ' ·· . hoursfor p. R organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the

related 4 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization .
organizations a and related .
in Schedule $ organizations

.11).....80_EA DA...SC_ENEj S. ___.... ______. _...... _
PRESIDENT 20. X X 0 0 · - 0

_j2)...D_ôy..ID. A_..K_EjEj. _. __... __________________ -

; 1ST VICE PRESIDENT 20. X X 0 0 - 0

.E). _)”lylES.W..P.OR ER I . __________._____... _
2ND VICE PRESIDENT 20. X X 0 0 0

14).. _).OE..M,_ALt.Bô_4 H _______..... ___,,_____...
DIRECTOR 1. X 0 0 0

¡ _15). _Wj;L1AN_E.A1;E_N... _________. ______..
DIRECTOR 1. X 0 0 0

..16)... _T_EOMAS P AVyA ..____..___________.
DIRECTOR 1. X 0 - 0 0

.10.. SCO[T_;. BACy __________. ____
DIRECTOR 1. X 0 0 0

_18).. _WJ;L]AN A..BACEEN..BER ________..... ____
DIRECTOR 1. X 0 0 . 0

.19).. __F,E,_BACHyRBER, R _____..___... __.._..
DIRECTOR 1. X 0 0 0

10)_..N .CARQLBAM.B.ERVy. ____.,,. ____... _..
DIRECTOR . 1. X 0 0 0

j1..1). _ BOB _BARV_.____ _.._J..________..... _____
DIRECTOR 1. X 0 0 0

121.. RÇ_ENjEA BARRE _________...____..... . . . . .
DIRECTOR - · · 1. X . 0 0 0

13)....C1EL BARD;ER ________.... ______,,___... __
"

DIRECTOR 1. X 0 0 0

14). _DAyjD _E..BENNE[L Ill
DIRECTOR 1. X 0

'
0 0

151..4 JSENNE E B_1.ACKWEkl..._________ __.. _,,
DIRECTOR 1. X 0 0 0
161.NA R;RE[_____... __._...... ___.._____...... .

DIRECTOR . . 1. X 0 . 0 -. . .0 .

; . r Form 990 (2010)
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Form990 (2010) NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERI7A ..
·

'. - 53-0113130 :' Page8
sustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (ccotinued) : . . ..

(A) (B) . -' .. (4) (D) (E) " (F)
Nameand title . . Average Positon (hec: alf hatar ply) Reportable Reportable · Estimated

., hoursper . 5 - "
p z compensation compensation --: arhountof

week.
·

. -< m from from related .. . ' other
(describe , . e the organizations , compensation

. ~ i e . hoursfor - ·
§ m ¬ n a -, organization (W-2/1099-MISC) froin the

related gi.. 4 g (W-2/1099-MISC) . . ·· forganization
organizations -' .and related
InSchedule " . organizations

J.17)__DAE_.BQVE_E_ _______'...____________.._... ____
DIRECTOR . 1. X · . 0 . 0 . -- 0 ,

.8)..RQBE.VT.,6, _BV_OWN.________________
DIRECTOR

·
:- 1. ..X . 0 0 . ·. . · 0 .

9) E..BRQ�NELL ..a __ _,.._ _,._____ ... . ; . · . . . .' . .. . . ,
DIRECTOR 1. X . . .

f2.0). JOHN P. BURTT . e . ... . =, . ..
DIRECTOR . . 1. X .. 0 . · . O . , · 0 .

.n--DA,.V[l).BU.TZ_1 ____.._______ .____________ , . . . . . .: , .
DIRECTOR· e. 1. X 151,033 0 0

_2). ILI.[AM.QAR-TER _____. __. _
DIRECTOR . 1. X O 0 0
2 HARD_ÇHILDR S ______. __-_ ______,__

DIRECTOR . 1. X 0 0 0
2 A C.IA.A _ÇLA.R3. _..______,._______..,,___ .

.. ... . . DIRECTOR 1. · X . 0 0 0

2.5).._Aki.ôN D, _ÇOV§ __ ..._ _______. ___. _ .
DIRECTOR .· 1. . X 0 0 0

2.S)..9.HAR. S L C QE _. ____.._______,,_
DIRECTOR . 1. X . 0 .--. . . 0 0

27). _DAV[D ..CO ______ .___...,. __.. ________
DIRECTOR 1.

'
X . 0 0 0

f28)...i Vÿ_ E_._ÇRA G..__ ...__.._.._ __._ _..._ __...
"

DIRECTOR 1. . X 0 0 0
1b S $-jotal . . . . .f. . . . . . . . . . . . . ·. : ... . . . . . . º 151,033 0 0

c . otai from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A . . . . , . . . . . º 5,428,120 . O 631,256
d otal (acid lines 'iband ic). . . . . . . . . . . . . ..: : . . . . . . º

·
5,579,153 O , 631,256

2 c .Total.number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who receit ed more than $100 00Q in :

reportable compensation from the organization º 56

· . 3 Did.the. organization list any former ofilcer, director or trustee key employee, or highest compensated . .
employee on line 1a? lf "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual. . . . . . . . . . . . .

4 For any Individual IIste I ilne 1a, is the sum of reportable coYnl5ensatiori and other compensation from 7
the.organization and related, organizations greater than $150,000? lf "Yes," complete Schedule J for such

. ingilvidual . . . . . . . . : .. . . . . . . . . . . .;.^. . . . : ; : . . . . . . . . . . 4

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue comp.ens ibn from any unrelated organization or individifa
for services rendered to 1.heorganization? lf "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person '. . . . . . . . . . .5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 . Complete this table for your five highest compensated indep,endent contractors that received more than $100,000 of ·

compensation from the organization. . .

(A) (B) . . . "
.(C) '.=

t . Nameand businessaddress Descriptionof services . s - compensation
. - .INFOCISION 325 SPRINGSIDE DR, AkRON, OH 44333 MEMBERSHIP PROC & SO . . '

12,397,032
PALM COAST DATA 11 COMMERCE BLVD, ISALM COAST, EL 3: 0VIEMBERSHIP PROCESSll 9,978,184
VALTIM . PO BOX 114, FOREST, VA 24551 FULFICLMENT CENTER 9,8t14,106
PM CONSULTING 12100 WILSHIRE BLVD, LOS ANGELES, C/ CONSULTING . . 8,705,456
POSTMASTER 1735 N LYNN ST, ARLINGTON, VA 22209 POSTAGE SHIPPING B,408;585 . .

2 . Total number of independent contractors (including but not <i.mited to tho.se listed above) who received *)
more than $100,000 In compensation from the organization . º 29 · : . ..

. ......_........ . .. , .!.. i . . .., rorm 990.(2010)
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Continuaticm ShÄe for Form 990

Nameof the Organization . Employer Identification number

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA - 53-0116130
Continuation of Off cers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Compensated Emp oyees .. · .

(A) (B) (4) (D) (E) (F)
Nameandtitle Average Positon (·hec: all hatat ply) Reportable Reportable Estimated

houraper a - r compensation compensation amountof
week . from fromrelated other

(describe , the orgarilzatiöns . compensation
hoursfor 8 organization (W-2/1099VllSC) · fromthe
related (W-2/1099-MISC) . . . organization

organizations and related
in Schedule 3 . organizations

0) .. . · -

-91 OHN.L _ RHM6N ___. ___.._____..____,,__,. c ... . ... . . ..
DIRECTOR 1. X 0 0 . 0

j3.01 WILLIAM H. DAILEY . . ...
.'

.
DIRECTOR . 1. X 0 0 0

..11 JOSEPH P. DEBERGALIS., JR. .. . .. .
DIRECTOR 1. X 0 0 . . .· . 0

j3_21.DONN C. DIBIASIO ..
DIRECTOR 1. X 0 .- . .C 0 0 .. . . . .
13.31.MAN_U.ELFEVNANDEZ ___... _____ _ . ___.... .
.DIRECTOR
_(3.41.EDIE P. FLEEMAN . . . ... . _ ... ....
DIRECTOR 1. X 0 0 . '

0

HELAO_E; _I-V_lEDMAN. _______. ____________,...____ .. . . . __. ..... .
DIRECTOR 1. X 0 . 0 .. 0

E91...SAND_VA.S. _F_V_OMAN.___. _______. _________
DIRECTOR . - . _ . .

'
. 1. X 45,180 . 0 0

fl.TOM_"AlNES___..________._____ ______... ___
DIRECTOR 1. X 0 0 - 0 · 0

81 6MERR1_G.}l-MOÉE..[I .......... __......____... _ . . .. .... . . _.... . . . ....
DIRECTOR 1. X 0 - 0 ^. . .0

j39). MARION P. HAMMER .
DIRECTOR . . 1. X 190,000 0 0

jý_01."$6HAM LLL ____.
'
____2 _... _____._.____ . .

DIRECTOR .
·

1. X 0 . 0 . .. 0

j4_11 STEVE HORNADY
DIRECTOR 1. X 0 . . .. . 0 . 0

j4.21 SUSAN HOWARD . . .
DIRECTOR . 1. X. . 0 · . 0 0

j4.3). _ROY INNIS .. . . . .. . c
' DIRECTOR 1. X 0 0 -c 0

j¾41_H. JOAQUIN JACKSON . , ....
DIRECTOR 1.. . X 0 . . 0 O
j¾_51.C_UVTIS.S ENigNS.--... _.. _____. ___. __.. _ . . . ..., .
DIRECTOR 1. X 0 . ... 0 . . .. . . 0
j461_D. CYNTHIA JULIEN . . . - . ..
DIRECTOR 1. -X 0 0 0
j471.TO L6 LG __.__... _... ___. __. ____... ___.. _. . ..,
DIRECTOR . 1. X 0 .0 .. 0

B§1.HE_VB.EV_T. A._LANFO_VD AR......... _____. ___ . ..
DIRECTOR 1. X

·
0 0 0

P1.KA..V[._A. MALONE............ _.., __...___.._____... ., . . .

DIRECTOR 1. X. . . 0
-

. 0 ·. 0
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Continuation Sheet for Form 990 Page 2 of 4
Nameof the Organization Employer Identification number

NATIONALRIFLEASSOCIATIONOFAMERICA 53-0116130
Continuation of Off cers,Directors, Trustees, KeyEmployees,and Highest

CompensatedEmp oyees

(A) (B) (":) (D) (E) (F)
Nameandtitle Average Positon ( hec; all hat arply) Reportable Reportable Estimated

hoursper o 5 5 z compensation compensation amountof
week a * R from from related other

(descIlbe the organizations compensation
hoursfor 8 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related (W-2/1099-MISC) organization

organizations and related
In Schedule a organizations

0)

g_01.CAVQ;y.N__Q._ME&QRWS__..________...._____
DIRECTOR 1. X 0 0 .. 0

.11JO_ERE.MlblyS________.._____________.,____ . .
'

DIRECTOR 1. X 0 0 0

_21 [;;_7.<;[.gV_.,___..________________.._______
DIRECTOR 1. X 0 . 0 0

1.. .. . .:-E<;;S____......___________________ ...
DIRECTOR 1. X 0 0 . 0 . .

S-.9kTAMI.T,.ÇMELL_____..______..__..___..____
DIRECTOR 1. X 0 0 _ __0

E1-9.VOyERA..NGRÇ_41S[__,.___..____________ . . ......
DIRECTOR 1. X 0 0 O

pl_O.L.Iy..EV_LNORTM________________________ . . ..
DIRECTOR 1. X 0 0 . . 0

712RURNY-R49.¾RT________________________,, . ..
DIRECTOR 1. X 0 0 0 . . .

pl_[E_Q_ERGE_E[____________________....._______ ....
DIRECTOR 1. X 0 0 . 0 .

.91_;ANCE_O;RER___________________________
DIRECTOR 1. X . 90,000 0 . 0. .

#91-IIMOTMY.W..eaWok______ ___... _______
DIRECTOR 1. X . 0 0 0. .,

-11_VRTERAP,.V_1KI.T__________________...,__.,__
DIRECTOR 1. X 0 . 0 0

.21, RDRARAJ_EMEV________________________
DIRECTOR 1. X 0 0 0 .

#.31.Wey_NEA.E[MONY_VQSSS_________________ ..
DIRECTOR 1. X 0 . 0 0 .

#S.-9ABLI:BO..WAR4R_._____________________..
DIRECTOR 1. X 0 0 0 .
$_51.DDRSA A..____________,.__....____________
DIRECTOR 1. X 0 0 . _0

Ef1.VQBE_V E...SANDRVR___________________
DIRECTOR 1. X 0 0 0

#71..S[_EVE_EÇ SGMVRIMER___________________
DIRECTOR 1. X 0 0 .. 0

1..EAROLD_WRGMBQERER_..__..___________
DIRECTOR 1. X O 0 . O

1-IR _SR;;EC6__________________.,_______,..
DIRECTOR 1. X 0 0 0

. Rw1JRERC.,_S["kEV__________________________
DIRECTOR 1. X 0 0 0

FILED: NEW YORK COUNTY CLERK 03/14/2023 11:12 AM INDEX NO. 451625/2020
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. Continuation Sheet for Form 990 Page 3 of 4
Nameof the Organization Employer Identification number

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130
Continuation of Off cers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Emp oyees

(A) (B) (":) (D) (E) (F)
. - . Nameandtitle Average Positon ( hec ; all hat at ply) Reportable Reportable Estimated

hoursper o g g M ;p. compensallon compensation amountof
week a °- ". from fromrelated other

(describe the organizations compensation
hoursfor o - 8 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the

: · . · related (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations g p. and related
In Schedule 3 organizations

. 0)

.1).- -D.,_VA_E_EQVR _....... _.... ___. ______
DIRECTOR 1. X 0 0 0

. j[..2).. _V_QB.EV _L.,._V.IREM).V.. _..___.___.___ _______
DIRECTOR · 1. X 0 0 0

1733--6-QWARD1WALTEV. ____... _. _______... __
DIRECTOR 1. X 0 0 0

j[_4).J._D..W[;;[8MS. _____. ________________....
DIRECTOR 1. X 0 0 0

75). _DEENLS.LMILLING.-_ ______......... ___. ___
DIRECTOR 1. X 0 0 0

. Jy_6). _V_QBE_VTJ .WOS......__.__________ ________
DIRECTOR 1. X 0 0 0

jy7). _D_QRA;D.E., _YO_UM"_ ____........_____ ______ .
DIRECTOR 1. X . 0 0 0

-8).MAy.EE..;AP[EV_VE._ ______. ___... ________
EXEC VP 57. X 835,469 0 125,615
7.9)._CHVISE.RÇX _______________. _________

EXEC DIR, ILA 57. X 588,412 . 0 70,796

j89).MLl-.SOE_E _P_E];;lPSJV_..___ _ _. _________ . ..
TREASURER 52. X 519,338 0 124,168 . . .

_1)._IS&YME B.._V_QBjMSO_N._. ___________. ______
EXEC DIR, GENERAL OPERATIONS 50. . X 1,027,217 0 45,056

82). _ED-DWARDALANDJR.. __..... ________... _... __
SECRETARY 50. X 412,527 0 45,832

3). _]yj-.EV..S_ÇE_VOPP, __.. ________... _____...... .
EXEC DIRECTOR, ADVANCEMENT 52. X 442,476 0 54,463

-4).-WLAB-Y._QRRVjG_�N.___.__._,..,,,....... _...
CHIEF OF STAFF 40. X 329,168 0 30,373

j8.5). JOSE_P_E_"_R6H6M __..___________.__ . . .
DIRECTOR, PUBLICATIONS 40. X 352,474 0 40,832

j8.6)..E[IQEA.EL..EIABCELl.jR ___..,,. _.... __...
MANAGING DIRECTOR 40. X 345,102 0 49,348

j87). _VOBEVT..M8RC&V[0. __,...__. __..__ ________
DIRECTOR, MEMBERSHIP 40. X 250 57 - 0 44,773
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Continuation Sheet for Form 990 . Page. ..4 of . 4 .
Nameof,the Organization Employer Identification number . .

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 . .
Continuation of Off cers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest . : . ..
Compensated Emp oyees

'
. . . .... .. . . .. . . .

(A) . (B) (c) (D) (E) (F)
Nameandtitle . - . Average Posl.ton (.:hec: all hat ar ply) Reportable Reportable Estimate'd.

- . hoursper o - a z compensation compensation amountof
week .a $ from from related other

(describe the organizallons compensation
hoursfor 8 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 3 95 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization

organizations 5 and related
in Schedule organizations

0)

. aw

- - --------'.--......---......-------- - .............--
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FormGo (2010) NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116· 30 Page9
Statement of Revenue

(A) (B) (c) .(D).
Total revenue Relatedor Unrelated - -Revenue

exempt business excludedfrom
function revenue tax under.sections
revenue 512,513, or 514

9 1a Federated campaigns . . . . . . . . 1a 0 .. . -
b Membership dues . . . . . . . . . . 1b 0
c Fundraising events . . . . . . . . . 1c 0
d Related organizations . . . . . . . . 1d 12 573 541
e Government grants (contributions) . . . 1e 0
f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and

8 5 similar amounts not included above . . . 1f 58,572,260
g Noncash contributions Included in lines 1a-if: $ _____________0

o h Total. Add lines 1a-1f . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .º 71,145,801 w .
Business code

2a PR,OG,,RA.M.FE_E§___. ______ __. _. _,,_ 6,552 36 6,552,336
a b MEMB.ER. D.VES 100,531,465 100,531,465

f All other program service revenue . . . . 0
a q Ýotal. Add Ilnes 2a-2f . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . º 107,083,801 st m2is MMIPRS I EPZ@. . . . .-,. . . .. .. . - ..

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and.
other similar amounts) .,

.· . i z . . . . . . . .. . . . .º 852,154 ..... ..852,154 .
. .. . .. .... . corne from infestmerd of tax-exempt bond proceeds . : .. ,.º 0 ·. . .. . .

. .... .. .-5 oyalties . . . . . . , . . . . . . .. . .. . º 11,303,074 . . . . . 11,303,074 .. .
(i) Real (ii) Personal

6a Gross Rents . . . . . . . 1,536,497
b Less: rental expenses . . . 1,543,676 .
c Rental income or (loss) . . . -7,179 0 - si . .
d Net rental income or (loss) . , . . . . . . . . . . . . . .º -7,179 . -7,179

7a Gross amount from sales of (1)securities (11)Other
assets other than Inventory . 19,870,269 0

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . . . 17,262,150 0

c Gain or (loss) . . . . . . . 2,608,119 0
d Net gain or (loss) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . º 2,608,119 2,608,119

8a Gross income from fundraising
events (not including $ , __. ____,,__,,__,,,,0
of contributions reported on IIne 1c).
See Part IV, line 18 . . . . . . . . . . a

b Less: direct expenses . . . . . . . . . b 236,738
c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . . . . .· . 192,957 . 192,957 .

9a Gross income from gaming activities. .
See Part IV, line 19. . . . . . . . . . a O

b Less: direct expenses . . . . . . . . . b 0
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . . . . . . . º 0

10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances . . . . . . . . a ____11943,30_9

b Less: cost of goods sold . . . . . . . . p 6,198,109
c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory. . . . . . . º 11,745,200 10,067,029 1,678,171

MiscellaneousRevenue Business code
11a _AD\?ERTISIEG._ _____________'. _________ _ 541800 20,922,249 4,765 20,866,889 . .50,595 . . .

. b _SUBSCVlPTIO_ES. ______ ___________ 541800 1,506,014 1,506,014 .
c _NR_A.CA_FE_SA.LES ________ 722210 459,089 . 459,089
d All other revenue . . . . . . . . .

'
. . 0

e Total. Add lines 11a-11d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . º 22,887,352 ffüEíF3rdia BMWiErB@iitiBMiW
12 Total revenue. See instructions. . . . . . . . . . . . º 227,811,279 118,661,609 22,545,060 15,458,809

. Form 990 (2010)
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Form990(2010) NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AÑIÉRICA . - . 55-01 16-I30 . Page·10

StatementofFunctionalExpenses , . . -. .
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(d organizations mu st complete all coh.mns.

All other organizations must complete column (I1 but are not requind to complete col.tmns (B), (C), and 'D).

Do not Include amounts reported on IInes 6b, (A) (B) (C) (D)

7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll.
- - -- Total expenses Programservice Managementand Fundraising

1 Grants and other assistance to govemments and
organizations in the U.S. See Part IV, line 21 . . . . . 189,000 189,000 a ..a i.aeA dõi .3

2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the U.S. See Part IV, IIne 22 . . . . . . . . .. .. . 30,500 30,500 . IL hp SA 4 .

3 Grants and other assistance to governments, . .
organizations, and Individuals outside the . . -

U.S. See Part IV, IInes 15 and 16 . . . . . . . : . . 0
4 Benefits paid to or for members . . . . . . . . . 0 IPd EdE EMMiln
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and.key employees . . . . . . . . . . 4,168,553 2.196,138 1,708,567 .· 263,848
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified .

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
.. . . . .. .

persons described In section 4958(c)(3)(B) . . . . . . 0
7 Other salaries and wages . . . . . . . . . . .. . 33,141,573 · 23,315,768 7,421,684 2,404,121
8 Pension lilan contributions (include section 401(k) . . .
. and section 403(b) employer contributions) . . . . .' 7,284,170 4,555,464 -2,206,761 521,945 .
9 Other employee benefits. ·. . . . . . . . . . . .. 4,524,889 . 3,170,017 1;050,'643 - 324,229

10 . Payrolf taxes . ~.1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . 2,547,465 1,784,685 580,242 182,538
11 rees for serv(ces (non-employees): -, _.... . ..

a Management . . . . . . : . . ... . . . . ... . . . . 0
b Legal . . .

.~
. ~. . .". . . . . . . . . . . . 3,582,244 3,120,380 461,864

c Accounting : . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
-

117,200 117i200
d Lobbying. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
e Professional fundrãising services. See Part IV, line 17 . . . 7,989,955 Mi if$VfM flM iMP¾Bli . 7,989,955
f InvestiIent manaÿement fees . . . . . . . . . . 219,167 219,'167 . .. . - .

g Other. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,665,094 4,665,094
12 Aditertising and promotion . . . . . . . . . . . 28,506,230 20,315,496 8,190,734 ..
13 office expenses . . . . . . .

.'
. . . . . . 4,136,496 2,125,967 2,010 529 - . .

14 information technology . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,894,109 3,486,954 2,407,155 .
15 Royalties . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0
16 Occupancy . , . . . . . . . ~. . . . . . . . 1,952,024 992,051 959 973 · .
17 Travel . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . · 6,085,855 4,733;186 1,352 669
18 Paynients of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials . . . . 0 · · ·-

19 Conferences, converitions, and meetings . . . . . . 5,338,324 4,225,714 1,112 610
20 Interest. .~. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,369,546 - · 976,749 392,797 .
21 15ayments to affiliates. . . . . . . . . . . . . 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . . . . . 2,508,907 1,772,561 736;346 O
23 Insurance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,014,514 . 1,014,514
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered

above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24f. If
Ilne 24f amount exceeds 10% of IIne 25, column

(A) amount, list IIne 24f expenses on Schedule 0.)
a · MEMB.EV_C_O .QEjC_A[<O.E_S...,.,,..._ ___.,,,._ ____._:_

· 57,011,926 45,243,773 11,768,153 -

b PV<E_TMG AND.SMIPP[NG ._.... __... ___. _......._ ___ 23,975,743 23,975,743 . .

c _P_VORBAM SE_RV1Ç¾S..... ____... ________.... ____. __ 16,696,651 16,696,651 . .

. d ADDIIiQEAI;.<ES..[[TUIEfO_V_LEGIS_LAIlVE_�CIlOE 9,943,784 7,486,001 1,236,714 . 1,221,069
e F-ULFILLMENT MA EV<AL....., ____._ _._ __._._ _..._.... , 6,464,184 5,814,882 116,695 . 532,607
f · All other expenses .,, ____. _,,___,.__ ______. ________ 4,176,172 . 3,143,957 519,393 512,822

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f
.·

243,534,275 185,031,245 24,591,'009 33,912,021

26 Joint costs. Check here º if following .
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). Complete this line . .

only if the organization reported in column

(B) joint costs from a combined educational .
campaign and fundraising solicitation . . . . . . . .. . ... .

m 990 (20fo)
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Form900 (2010) NATIONALRIFLEASSOCIATIONOFAMERICA . 53-0116130 Page 11
Balance Sheet

. . (A) (B)
Beginningofyear Endofyear

1 Cash-non-interest-bearing. . . . . . . . ...-. . . . . . . . 1 .:
2 Savingsandtemporarycashinvestments. . . . . . . . . . . . . 18,396,784 2 9,373,624
3 Pledgesandgrantereceivable,net. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,528,075 3

·
3,244,548

4 Accountsreceivable,net. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 49 767,997 4 52,606,967
5 Receivablesfromcurrentandformerofficers,directors,trustees,key % 7ft

employees,andhighestcompensatedemployees.CompletePartllof é¡ $2Èi frod
ScheduleL. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 5 0

6 Receivablesfromotherdisqualifiedpersons(asdefinedundersection

4958(f)(1)),personsdescribedinsection4958(c)(3)(B),andcontributing
employersandsponsoringorganizationsofsection501(c)(9)voluntary
employees'beneficiaryorganizations(seeinstructions). . . . . . . 0 6 0

7 Notesandloansreceivable,.net. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,133,320 7 . . 3,111,070
8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10,888,636 8 13,178,944
9 Prepaidexpensesanddeferredcharges. . . .

.·
. . . . . . . . 2,167,086 9 2;739,275

10a Land,buildings,andequipment:costor trMES tgtefdty ü¾ W ..Æ
otherbasis.CompletePartVIofScheduleD 10a 64,949.941 gÉ asth &$dy gR MÓ

b Less:accumulateddepreciation. . . . . 10b 28228,772 36,186,545 10c 36,721,169
11 Investments-publiclytradedsecurities. . . . . . . . . . . . . 29,042,690 11 33,133,504
12 Investments-othersecurities.SeePartlV,line11. . . . . . . . . .3,341,890 12 4,602,761
13 . Investments-program-related.SeePartIV,line11. . . . . . . . . ·· 0 13 0

.. 14 IntangiMeassets. . . . . .A . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 14 . 0
15. . Otherassets.SeePartlV;Iine11. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,862,341 15 5,069,338
16 Totalassets.Addlinesithrough15(mustequalline34) . . . . . . 160,315,364 16 163,781,200
17 Accountspayableandaccruedexpenses. . . . . . . . . . . . . 59,109,001 17 59,163,137
18 Grantspayable. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 . .
19 Deferredrevenue. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28,119,095 19 28336,891
20 Tax-exernptbondliabilities. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20
21 Escrowercustodialaccountliability.CompletePartIVofScheduleD. . 21
22 Payablestocurrentandformerofficers,directors,trustees,key

employees,highestcompensatedemployees,anddisqualified ½
- persons.CompletePartilofScheduleL. . . . . . . . . . . . . 22

23 Securedmortgagesandnotespayabletounrelatedthirdparties. . . . 29,340,012 23 45,335,166
24 Unsecurednotesand.loanspayabletounrelatedthirdparties. , . . . . 0 24 . . 0
25 Otherliabilities.CoingletePartXofScheduleD. . . . . . , . . . 6,171,924 25 6,795,712
26 Totalliabilities.Addllnes17through25. . . . . . . . . . . . . 122,740,032 26 139,630,906

OrganizationsthatfollowSFAS117,checkhere º X and k Ê
completelines27through29,andlines33and34.

27- Unrestrictednetassets. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11,164773 27 -6,423671
28 Temporarilyrestrictednetassets. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,207708 28 6,253,866
29 Permanentlyrestrictednetassets. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23,202,851 29 24,320,099

OrganizationsthatdonotfollowSFAS117,checkhere º {
o andcompletelines30through34.

30 Capitalstockortrustprincipal,orcurrentfunds. . . . . . . . . . 30
31 Paid-inorcapitalsurplus,orland,building,orequipmentfund. . . . . 31
32 Retainedearnings,endowment,accumulatedincome,orotherfunds. . 32

z 33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 37,575,332 33 24,150294
34 Totalliabilitiesandnetassets/fundbalances. . . . . . . . . . . . 160,315,364 34 163,781200

Fotm990(200)
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Fonn990 (2010) NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 Page12

Reconciliation ofNetAssets
CheckifScheduleOcontainsaresponsetoanyquestioninthisPartXI. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 227,811,279
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 243,534,275
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract Ilne 2 from line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 -15,722,996
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) . . . . . . 4 37,575,332
5 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0) . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5 2,297,958
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33,

column (B)) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 24,150,294
FinancialStatementsand Reporting ·

CheckifSchedule O contains a responsetoatiyquestioninthis PartXII. . . . . . . . . . . . . .
. Yes No

1 . . Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash X Accrual Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule 0.

2a Were the organization's financial statements complied or reviewed by an Independent accountant? . . . . . . 2a X

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . . . . . . . . . 2b X __.,
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does thé organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of

the audit, review, or compilation of Its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . . . . 2c X
'-

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule 0.

d : If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were

issued on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..

Separate basis Consolidated basis . X Both consolidated and separate basis

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in ., .
. the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . 3 __ _
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the . c . .

required audit or audits, explain why In Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. 3b

.. . Form 990 (2010) .
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•	
SupplementaJ Financial Statements

Complete If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10; 11, or 12.

Attach to Form 290.	See separate Instructions.
Employer

ERICA
g Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Ac
"Yes" to Form 990. Part IV. line 6.

SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury

OMB No. 1645-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Ion numberf.
'.• •.

Donor advised funds
	

Funds and other accounts

I	Total number at end of year .....

2	Aggregate contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate grants from (during year.
4 Aggregate value at end of year. . . .
5	Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held In donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ......Eli Yes D No
6	Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be

used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? ......................	Yes	No

LflIlU Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

I	Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

	

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education)	U Preservation of an historically importantiand area

LII Protection of natural habitat	 LI Preservation of a certified historic structure

fl Preservation of open space
2	Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year.	 -. •	-'
Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .	2a.

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements ................2b
o Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a). . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a

historic structure listed In the National Register ..................2d
3	Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization

during the tax year	11' --------------
4	Number of states where property subject to conservation easement Is located	10.

 - - - - -----------
5	Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, Inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement -of the conservation easements it holds? ............... Lii Yes M No
6	Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

--------------
8	Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section

170(h)(4)(B)(i) and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? .......................... Yes LI No
9	In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes
the organization's accounting for conservation easements.

UTIIllI Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line B.

1  If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance
of public service, provide, in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance
of public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(I) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line I ...................' $
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, PartX ........................	$

2	If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a	Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line I .................... 10 $
b • Assets included In Form 990, PartX .........................	$

	

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990,	 Schedule  (Form 990) 2010
(HTA)
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130
scheduleD (Form990)2010 .. . . . Pane 2

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other recoids, check any of the following that are a significant . .

use of its collection items (check ali that apply): ..
-

a X Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs

b X Scholarly research .e Other. .------------------------------..--------------- .
c X Preservation for future generations . · .

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain bow they further the organization's exempt purpose in
Part XIV.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . . . Tes X No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part .. .

IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes Eo

b lf "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table: . · · . .
Amount "

c Beginning balance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . 1c
d Additions during the year . . . . . . . . . . .·. . . . . . . . . ... . . . 1d
e Distributions during the year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1e

. ...

f Ending balance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . , . . . . . . . 1f

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217. . . . . . . ... . . . . . . . Yes
·

No
b lf "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV. .

Endowment Funds. �õniplete if the organization answered "ves" to Form 990 Part IV, line 10.
. ,

~
(a) Currentyear (b) Prioryear (c) Twoyearsback (d) Threeyearsback (e)Four yearsback

1a Beginning of year balance . . . . 8,687,890 6,920,616 7,675,316 ¾WtW T Mi(1 k
b Contributions . . . . . . . . . 808,137 1,582,051 487,022 23M d $ Mit41
c Net investment earnings, gains, g4tfy f¼iÈ$þþýQr).

and losses . . . . . . . . . . 549,205 750,020 -1,205,479 0 W. L.x M dwaL.
d Grants or scholarships . . . . . 0 0 $HfmFEftWsWaBW4E
e Other expenditures for facilities .hit . h¼1 we

and programs . . . . . . . . . 304,201 536,900 .
f Administrative expenses . . . . . 30,020 27,906 36,243 0 2 15

g End of year balance . . . . . . 9,711,011 8,687,890 6,920,616 24
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the yeat end balance held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment . º _.._________....°ø
b Permanent endowment º ........... _____,.10004
c Term endowment º ______...,_____°/o.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the orgýilzation that are held and administered for the
organization by: . Yes No

(1) unrelated organizations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3a i X

(ii) related organizations . : . .-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Sa ii X . .

b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations iisted as requiredon Schedule R? . . . . . . . . . . . . 3b X .
4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Descriptionof investment (a) cost or otherbasis . (b) Costor other (c)Accumulated (d) Bookvalue

(investment) basis(other) depreciation .

1a Land . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 4,902,450 MTE12 4,902,450
b Buildings . . . . . . . . . . . . . · · 0 47,869,332 24,400,367 28,828,275
c Leasehold improvernents . . . .. . . . · ·0 - 0 O 0
d Equipment . . . . . . . . . . . , . 0 12,178,159 5,574,944 2,990,444
e Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

' '
0 0 O 0

Total. Add lines 1a through i e. (Column (d) must equal Fonn 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . . . . º 36,721,169
schedule D (Form 990)20'l0
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130
ScheduleD (Form990)2010 Page3

Investments-Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a).Descriptionof securityor category '
(ii) Bookvalue (c) Methodof valuation:

. (includingnameof security) Costor end-of-yearmarketvalue

(1) Financial derivatives . . . . . . . . . 0
(2) Closely-held equity interests . . . . . . 0
(3) Other 0

(A) O
(B) 0
(C) 0
(D) 0
(E) 0
(F) 0
(G) 0

. . .. (H) 0
(1) 0

tal. (O lumnØ)mustequalForm990,PartX,col.(B)Hne12,) O � 5, yk
Investments-Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Descriptionof Investmenttype (b) Bookvalue (c) Methodof valuation:
Costor end-of-yearmarketvalue

0
(2) 0

.. . . .. . (4) 0

. ...... -. -....... (5) 0 . .
(6) 0

(9) 0. .. ... . . ... . ... . . . .. .

xotat.(äÏumn (b)mustequalForm990,PartX,col.(B)Hne11) W O (L�Î Å x)
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Bookvalue

. . . . . (1) . O
(2) 0
(3) 0

... (.4) . . '
0

.. .., (5) O
. . . (s) . 0

.. (7) 0

(10) 0
Total. Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) IIne 15.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .º 0

" . Other Llabilities. See Form 900, Part X, line 25.
1, (a) Descriptionof Ilability (b)Amount

(1) ACCRUED SALES AND USE TAXES 1,000,000 . . ..
(2) DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENT MARKET VALU - 5,051,972 sjþ
(3) OTHER MISCELLANEOUS LIABILITIES 743,740
(4) 0

(7) 0
(8) O
(9) 0

(10) . 0

Total.(column(b)mustequalForm990,PartX,col.(B)Une25) º 6,795,712 ü ife&
2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740).

.) - - - , . . '·; Schedule D (Form 990)2010
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NATIONALRIFLEASSOCIATIONOF.AMERICA . 53-0116130
schedule D (Form990)2010 - . Page4 ., . ,,.

Reconciliation of Changein NetAssetsfromForm 990 to Audited Financial t tater1ents .
1 Totalrevenue(Form990;PartVill,column(A),Iine12). . . . . ..... . . . . . . . . . 1 227,811,279
2 Totalexpenses(Form990,PartlX,column(A),iine25). . . . . .... . . . . . . .. . . . 2 ... . 245,534,275 . .

3 Excessor(deficit)fortheyear.Subtractline2fromline1. ...... ....... ... . .·. . . . 3 15;72}996
4 Netunrealizedgains(iosses)oninvestments.·. .·. . ... . . ... . .. . . . . . . . . 4 1,005,3 2
5 Donatedservicesanduseoffacilities. . . . ... . . . .- .... . . . . . . ... ·. . . . 5 - - --

6 Investmentexpenses. . . . . . . . . . . . ..... .-. . .... . . . -. . , . . . . . 6
7 Priorperiodadjustments. . . . . . , . . . . . . ... ·. .·. . . . , .·.·. . . . . 7
8 Other(DescribeinPartXIV.). . . . . . . . . . .·.-: . . -. .· . . . . . . . . . . 8 1,292,646
9 Totaladjustments(net).Addlines4through8. .-: . ·c .-·:·. . : : . . . . . . . . . 9 2,297,958

10 Excessor(deficit)fortheyearperauditedfinancialstatements.Combinelines3and9. ·. . . 10 '
13,425038

ReconciliationofRevenueperAudited Financial Statements With-Revenueperteturn
1 ÝotaIrevenue,gains andothersupportperauditedfinancialstatements. . . . . . . . . . . 1.. 237,358,520
2 Amountsincludedonline1butnotonForm990,PartVIII,line12:

a Netunrealizedgainsoninvestments. . . . . .., . . . . . . 2a 1005312 ..

b Donatedservicesanduseoffacilities. . . . . . . .....;. . . . . 2b
c Recoveriesofprioryeargrants. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2c
d Other(DescribeinPartXIV.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2d 830,644
e Addlines2athrough2d. . : : . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2e3 1,835,956

3. Subtractline2efromline1. : ·. . . . . . . . ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3: 235,522,564
4 AmountsincludedonForm990,PartVIII,Ilne12,butnotonline1·

a InvestmentexpensesnotincludedonForm990,PartVJil,line7b. . . . ·4a .._..... ..-.-.... ..
b .Other·(DescribeinPartXIV.). . . . . . . . ......,.j.. . . . . .. 4b . -7,711,285 .--.........-.. .. .
c sldilnis4aand4b. . ..3 . . . . . . ...... .'.... . ..... . . . . . . .. . ... .4c. .......-7,71.1,285 . .. .

5 Totalrevenue.Addlines3and4.c.(ThismustequalFonn.990,Partl,line12.). . . . . . . . . . 5 .-..-227²11,279

ReconciliationofE pensesperAudited Financial Statements With Expenses por Return·· · - ··- --
. ...........- ..... . .

1 Totalexpensesandlossesperauditedfinancialstatements'..·. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
:1'

·250,783,558
2 AmountsIncludedonline1butnotonForm990,PartlX,line25:

a Donatedservicesanduseoffacilities. , . . . . ·. . . . . . . . . 2a
b Prioryearadjustments. . . . . . . . . . . . . .-. . . . . . . 2b
c Otberlosses. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 .-. . . . . . . . 2c . .. .. ... . ..- .

I Qther(DescribeinPartXIV.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2d· 7,270,783
e Addlines2a.through2d. . : -. . . . . . ... : . . : . . . . . . ... . . . : . . . -2e 7,279,783

3 .Subtractline2efromline1. . . . . . . . . . . . . .·. : . . . . . . . . . . . . . -3 243;503,775
4 AmountsincludedonForm990,PartlX,line25,butnotonline1:

-

a investmentexpensesnotincludedonForm990,PartVIII,line7b. . . . 4a
... ... . . . .

Óther(DescribeinPartXIV.). . . . . ... . . : . .~. . . . . . 4b 30,500
c .Aiidlines4aand4b. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4c 30,500

5 .Totalexpenses.Addlines3and4c.(ThismustequalFonn990,Partl,line18.). . . . . . . . 5. 243,534,275

SupplementalInformation

CompletethisparttoprovidethedescriptionsrequiredforlartII,.liner3,5,and9;Partill,llnesiaand4;Part ,lines'1b
and2b;PartV,Iine4;PartX,line2;PartXI,iine8;PartX1i,liries.2dand4b;andPartXIll,lines2dand4b.Alsocomplete
thisparttoprovideanyadditionalinformation. · .. . ..".. .. . .- .

fa&U[Mne_1aF[NA.NCJ8j-S_ 8IEMERT_NÇ[f.1:_[ME VRQF.UENBA'§_F.iVE8RMRNUSEM¾__ ·

. _colAEST[9NH8âBRENEXQWREDfVORTHE_8CCOM'.8MY[EG§[8IEMEN§_9ffjN8RCL8;_PQ_[ [QN9�;y. ________

EU_VCM6SES_OJ-fl.REAVM§..8MD_ÇIEER..ÇR.[EC]§,AEDNÇ!DONS jQELôRE_VRCO_"NIZED.[E,, RE__

STATEMENTS..QFAC[JVJ JELF<VKARMSAED_Q NEV_QINE SJh81M6VEBEEE_8C_CES^lÇNEDjR ME_ER8
. ... . , -.. . .. .. . - . .. . ... - .. ..

MUSEUMARENOTINTENDEDFORSALEOREXCHANGE.. .- . . --------.-....--.------....---.....----,....---------..----............--------....-------........----..----------.....---.-------------

..ItlMN8[jO_EAl- FJRE8RMSMM^RUM_PRO.MOT_ESGQNCOL;ECJJNG.8NDPBESEV_VATjO_N..0 ...... ....___ ...

S QVY-TJ V_OU_"M J-IE_H_EVj[AGEOFJ-<,VE_8VMS3J3;R8§EVIRIIN_V8M.U..^EUM.QV_GfÇ_VEXCIJN"____ . .

INFORMATION.
ScheduleD(Form 990)2010
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA . . 53-0116130
ScheduleD (Form990)2010 Page5

Supplemental Information (continued) .

Part V Line 4 NRA ENDOWMENT FUNDS BENEFIT NRA INSTITUTE.FOR LEGISLATIVE ACTION,_NATIONAL . ' "

-ÇHAMPLONSNIP.StM8NKS.M&ESj-<lPto-ED_;”W-REEOVCEMRE .,,,...... _.....- __________.....--........i._ __ _..

Part X Line 2 MANAGEMENT EVALUATED THE NRA'S TAX POSITIONS AND CONCLUDED THAT THE NRA HAD

TAKEN NO UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS THAT REQUIRE ADJUSTMENT TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO

.goMR;y.WIIH_[MERV_QyjSjRERQFIH1S G_QLD&EC.E._W[ E_F. LEKCRPII_QE_S,_[ME_EVAJRNQ.;RE EV.,_ _J. _ _ .

RyBJEC IQ lECQME_[AMMAM1EA [9MSR[ME_r REDERAL S 6LE QV_ QÇALIô&&r[MQMIIIEQ.FQV½--. ---- .

IEAVS.REI-OVE gg0LWMICH_LSIHE RT8NQ&RD.R 8IQ[E OF.LIML[8TjOEâkQOJSBAgK PEVjOF _-_ __'..... ___

Pgi6].Line..8_INÇkrDES..8.GENÇY_IRANS&Ç[jO_ES UNREALIZED GAIN ON DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENT, AED _.._._ __ ....

ACCOUNTING PROCEDURE VALUATION ADJUSTMENT TO PENSION PLAN. c

Pg16]LL[neMMGLRQESAG.ENGy_[M8NSAQ[[ÇN§-6ND-yMV.EAb1ZE-Q.GAINOE_DEVE”[LVE_LNSTRUMEN ....... ..

Pg16]L;[ru<AqjNÇ<-RDE§-ÇQ^ -RF--GROR§..§QI,,D,, _VENTAL E6P_EEâE ED jEIEV..ESIQE_ENDQWMENL. .

GRANTS. . :---....----..........-----...........--..------------....---..............-- ...-........----..--------------.--.........-----...-------

-= .®- - =rRÇS.QÇR[_QEGOODS SQLQ tNEN 8kEKPE-NS 8ND-8ÇÇ-OUN[[EQ EV_QÇEDUVE _

V8Lr8_T-lQE-8RJ..9 MEN. _[_Q_P.E..ESJQEf[.AE ___,_- _--..--- ___...._------- _--..__....--.... __---------- ...._ -r._---..---- ..

Pg&6]U-L e [EQi VRÇR<E.[£VR§[-QE-W_QQW¥_WIRV&E[§.-------------...._........._ _---------a---. .-tt..... .

...-----------------.........--.....,--....-----......--......-------.....................------... ..._-................--..'...---- ------------..... .

....------.....--------.............------............-----................---,.--...............................-----..

-------...----------.........--...----..---------.....-----------......--------....--.....--...........-------------------.

--------.......----------.....------.......------_ _----...........---... ................-------------------...---....--..........

....--------....---------..--------................--...-----.. --...--......---..----..---............ ----- --------.---...
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Îohrm 990 Statement of Activities Outside the United States . .
º Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

DepartmentoftheTreasury Part IV, line 14b, 16, or 16. e . . " .
InternalRevenueService p Attach to Form 990. Þ See separate instructions. . .

Nameof the organization Employer Identification number

NATIONAL RiFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA . 53-0116130

General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered
"Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 14b. ..

1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or

assistance, the grantees'
eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award

the grants or assistance? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

2 . For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds outside the .

United States.

3 Activities per Region. Che following Pµrt I, line 3 table can be duplicated if addition sil space is needed.)

(a) Region (b) Numberof (c) Numberof (d) Activitiesconductedin (e) If actMty listedin (d) Is (f) Total. .
officesin the employees,agents, region(bytype)(e.g., a programservice, expendituresfor

region and Independent fundraising,program describespecifictypeof and Investments
contractors services,Investments, service(s)In region In region . .
In region grantsto recipients

locatedIn the region)
Central America arid .

(1) the Caribbean . ., .0 0 INVESTMENTS 4,000,000
Central America and . .

(2) the Caribbean . 0 0 PROGRAM SERVICES LAW ENFORCE TRAINING 25,000

(3) D 0

(4) O 0 0. . . .... .. . . . . .

(5) 0 , 0
. . .

(6) 0 0 0

(7) 0 0
. . . .

. . . . . ..

(8) 0 0 0. .. . ...
. ..

(9) 0 . 0 0

(10) 0 0 0

(11) 0 0 0

(12) 0 0 0

(13) 0

(14) 0 0 0

(15) 0 0 0

(16) 0 0 0

(17) 0 0 0
3a Sub-total . . . . . . 0 0 FAW2 93M @ M Mf 4,025,000

h et o Part 0 0 0
c Totals (addlinessa and3b) - 0 0 e Sl#þÂ#44 4,025,000

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the.1 istructions for Form 990. schedule F (Form 990)2010
(HTA)
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130
ScheduleF (Forrn990)2010 Page 2

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 15, for any re cipient who received more than $5,000. Check this box if n6 one recipient received more than $5,000 . . . . . . .»
Part 11can be duplicated f additional spaco is needed.

1 (a) Namecf organization (b) IRS code (c) Region (d) Purposeof (e)Amountof (f) Mannerof (g)Amountof (b) Description (i) Methodof
sectionand EIN grant cashgrant cash non-cash ofnon-cashassistance valuation
(if applicable) disbursement assistance"-- (book,FMV,

appraisal,
other)

) . 0 O

9 0 O

. 0 O

2 Enter totai number of recipient organizations listed above that are recognized as charities by the foreign country, recognized as tax-exempt

by the IRS, or for which the grantee or counsel has provided a section 501(c)(3) equivalency letter . . . . . . . . . . . Þ _._____________._________________ _____
3 Enter total number of other organizations or entities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . º 0

.. Schedule F (Form 990) 2010

FILED: NEW YORK COUNTY CLERK 03/14/2023 11:12 AM INDEX NO. 451625/2020
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NATIONAL NIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMETICA . 53-0116130
ScheduleF (Form990)2010 Page 3

Grants and Other Assistance to In 1ividuals Outside the United States. Cornplete if the organization answered "Yes" toForm 990, Part IV, line 16.
Part Ill can be duplicated if additiona space is needed.

(a)Type of grantor assistance (b) Region (c) Numberof (d)Amountof (e)Mannerof (f) Amountof (g) Description (b) Methodof
recipients cashgrant cash non-cash of non-cashasfistance valuation

.., . - . . . . .- . . - . -. . . . - . disbursement assistance - (book, FMV,
appraisal,

other)
. . . . ..

(1) 0 0 0

. (2) 0 0 0
. . · ... . , . . . , . . . . . . .. . . . . .. .. . . . - .... . ...... . . . . .. .

(3) O 0 0

(4) 0 0 0

(5) ) 0 0

(6) . O O 0

(7) 0 0 0
. . . .. . .

(8) 0 0 O

(9) 0 O 0

(10) . O 0 0

(11) 0 0 0
. .

(12) 0 0 0

(13) 0 0 0

(14) 0 0 0

(15) . ·. . : - - . . - .. . . O 0 0

(16) . - - 0 O ... O - . .
. .

(17)

Scheduk F (Form 990)2010
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2010	NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA	 53-0116130	Page 4
ifllL'i Foreign Forms

I Was the' organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes, Il

the organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U. S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign	 .
Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926) ......................... LI Yes	[] No

2 Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization
maybe required to file Form 3520, Annual Return to Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and

Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With
a U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A) ................. LI Yes	No'

3 'Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons with respect to
,Certain Foreign CorporatiOns. (see Instructions for Form 5471) ................ [II] Yes:	M NO

4 Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a	 -
qualified electing fund during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization maybe required to file Form 8621,
Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund. (see
Instructions for Form 8621) .................................. yes.	LI N6

5 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If "Yes,"	 S

- the ,organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return bf U.S. Persons with respect to Certain
Foreign Partnerships. (see Instructions for Form 8865) . . .	.. LI Yes	No

- 6 .  Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? If
.,.."Yes,", fhe organization may be required to file Form 5713, ItemationaI Boycott Report (see Instructions

for Form 57'13) .	. . ................. ................. LI Yes	No

Schedule
,
F (Form 990)2010
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA	 53-0116130
Schedule F (Form 990) 2010	 -	

Pàe 5
IThL,. Supplemental Information

-	Complete this part to provide the information required by Part I, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part I, line 3, column (f)

(accounting method); Part II, line I (accounting method); Partill (accounting method); and Part Ill, colOmn (c) (estimated
number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

• 0	 -	St'- - -	 -'

-	 -,	 -	 Schedule F (Form 990) 2010
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.

scHEDULE G
Supplemental Information Regarding ousNo.164s-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Fundraising or Gaming Activities · ggCompleteIftheorganizationanswered"Yes"to Form990,PartIV,llnes17,18,or19,orlfthe
DepartmentoftheTreasury organizationenteredmorethan $16,000on Form990-EZ,line6a.
IntemalRevenueService ºAttachtoForm 990or Form990-EZ. ÞSeeseparateinstructions.
Nameoftheorganization . '' Employeridentificationnumber

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA . . . 53-0116130 . .

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a Mail solicitations e ¡ Solicitation of non-govemment grants . . .

b Internet and email solicitations f ¡ Solicitation of government grants

c Phone solicitations g ¡ Special fundraising events .

d ¡ In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees of

key employees listed in Form 990, Part Vll) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? Yes ¡ No

b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid Individuals or entitles (fundraisers) pursuánt to agreements under which the fundraIser is
to be compensated at least $5,000 by the organization. . . . . ...... .

(I)Nameandaddressofindividual undrasn (lv)Grossreceipts (a etained y)
Pa o . .. .

orentity(fundraiser) contributions? fromactMty fundraiserlistedIn organization

Yes No
1 INFOCISION . PAID

SOLICITOR X 12,739,255 7,687,860 5,051,395
2 STRATEGiC FUNDRAISING PAID

. . - : SOLICITOR X 450,077 302,ó95 147,982
3

4
0 O O

5

6
0 O

- -
0

7
0 0 0

8
0 0 - · · ·0

9
. . 0 0 - - · - 0 .

10
0 . -0 . . . . 0

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . º 13,189,332 7,989,955 5,199,377 . .
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to soIl( It contributions or has been notified It is exempt from

registration or licensing. . . . . ...

.ISY,_NY,_P.A,_QL y.A.. __.___________.__ _____________,_._____..,_..____ _______.. __. ____.. ________. ______. ___...___._ ____._.._.. __.

.........--------...------------__...-----....----------........-----....------........_-......_-.......................-----------.

.----.........----...-------........----.-----.----...............--....-----.................--------------..............--...------------
---------........------.........................--......----......---.......--..._-...............------....---..............----------..
..----------.......-----........------.................----....---....................-----------..........------------------ ..
-........-----....--------................------...........---...---....................---------------------......................--------...-
--.....--------...---.........-----------........-------------------.........------------------............---.---------------
........---.----......---...............................---.....-----..........----------------.......----.....-------------------....
------..---...--....-------.....-------------......------.........---------........-----......------------...................
...----............----........................--------.....--..--------.__---.......------..-- -........---------.....................----
...----.............-----..---...........--------.....---.....----......---.......................------................-----.......------------

PaperworkReductionActNotice,seetheinstructionsfor Form990or990-EZ. ScheduleG(Form990or990-EZ)2010
(HTA) . -- .. .
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ScheduleG(Form 990or 990-Ez)2010 NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 Page2

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List
events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a)Event#1 (b)Event#2 (c)otherevents (d)Totalevents
ILA CHARLOTTE NONE (addcol.(a)through

(eventtype) (eventtype) (totalnumber)
^ col. (c))

c
1 Gross receipts . . . . . 429.695 0 0 429,695.
2 Less: Charitable . .

contributions . . . . . . O 0 O .0
3 Gross income (line 1

minus line 2) . . . . . . 429,695 0 0 429,695

4 Cash prizes . . . . . . 0 0 0 .0 ..

5 Noncash prizes . . . . . 0 . 0 0 - 0 .

6 Rent/facility costs . . . . 0 0 0 0

7 Food and beverages . . . 0 0 0 0 .
o

8 Entertainment . . . . . 0 0 0 . 0 ..

9 Other direct expenses . . 236,738 0 0 236,738

10 Direct expense summary. Add.iines 4 through 9 in column (d) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . º ( 236, 38)
11 Net income summary. Combine line 3, column (d), and line 10. . . . . . . . . . . . . . º 192,957He oaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more

than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

(a)Bingo (b)Pulltabs/Instant
(c)Othergaming

CoWgadng(add
c bingotprogressivebingo col.(a)throughcol.(c)).

1 Gross revenue . . . . . - 0

2 Cash prizes . . . . . . 0

3 Noncash prizes. . . . . 0

4 Rent/facility costs . . . . . 0
5

5 Other direct expenses . . -- . 0

_ Yes _______½ Yes ,_______to. _ Yes __,,_,,__ . p r3Rfgg
6 Volunteer labor . . . . . __ No ¡ No _ No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . º ( 0)

8 Net paming income summary. Combine line 1, column d, and line 7 . . . . . . . . . . . . º 0

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities: ,___._ ______,,,,,,____________________________,,.__ ______
a is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? . . . . . . . . . . . Yes ¡ Ño
b if "No," explain: _.. ________,,,, __.. _.. ______ __________.. __,,,,_____,,_________,,,,_,,__.. _. ____________________._

...........----........--.......-------__-.......-----..-------.................................----________,.......................

10a ere Åny f t e r4aÄI atiÏnÃgaml g Ice se r v ked, s4spende or termiÏate dÏriÎg tax ear?. Yes No
b If "Yes," explain ___ ___.. _,,_,,____. _____________,, ,,___. ____ _;,,.. __,,.. __ ____,,,,__,,,,__,,,,.., _,,,,.... _,,_

.....__,.--..-...._____,__...-__........---....__.........--...__- ---- _________......---..--- _______.............__________........---

. . ScheduleG(Form990or990-EZ) 2010
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ScheduleG(Form990or990-E2)2010 NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA . 53-0116130 Page3.

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmeinbers?. . . . ; ·. . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

12 . Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary br trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization's facility. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13a %
b An outside facility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13b %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books
and records: .

Name º,_____,,_______,,__________________.,_________,.____,,________________,,_,,______,. _______________ ____..... __. __________..

Address º. ________ ______,..._______ _....,_______ _______... ___. _.._,,__._ _______. __..__,,__.., _. ___..____..,. ____. _..,. _............,. __

. 15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes filo

b if "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organizationº $ ._________ .0 and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party º $ _____________0. . .

c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name º. _,.______. __... ___. __.,,,, ____.. _. __,,. ____.;.,,,.... ____. _,,. _,,___,,... ____,....,_____. __. _. _,,. _,,,.___'............ _,...-..,_-. _. __..

. . . . Address º.__ _____.___,,.,,__,.____...____.._____.. _____. _,,,,_____......,._,,_____.____._____... ___..,,,, _....., _. __..____..._. ___.. ..

16 Gaming manager Information: . . .

Name º.__________,._,,,...__________________.... _______________,,,,,,,,______________..______., ______...,. __-___...,__________ ___,......

Gaming manager compensation º $ ..,___,,_... __,,,_...,_,.___0

Description of services provided_ º ,,_,,____..._____._,,-__._,,.____. ____________________ _..____,.____,.-- ______._,. ______.....- __

Director/officer Employee Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a · Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to .

retain the state gaming license? . , , . . . . , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations

or spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year º $ . 0 .
Supplemental.Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns

. (iii) and (v), and Part Ill, lines 9, 96, 10b, 15b; 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to
provide any additional information (see instructions).

..--------------...................------.-..---..---..------..-------.--...----....--------..-----------------..----------------.....--------
...-----,.----..-.-----......--...-..---..-......-----........-----..------.......---..---------------.......-----------.....--..--------------------

....----.-------------------.----..----..--....-..-----------__·.---------------....----.......---------------..-----------..-------------. .. .
-----.--...-------------..------..---_.-------....--------------------------.-----------.......---------------------------- ---------
---.-----------------..--------,.----....--.--.....-------------....-............--..----...--........---.----------..-------------..--------
.....----.--....------------...----.--,------..----.-----------------..-----.--......-----............---..-----......--..----------.--------

. --.----..------------------..--,----.------------...---------..----------------------.--------------------------..--------------------
. . . . . - ·.. . . .

--.---....-,.------..---------------..-----.------....--------....-------......-------------.-----------..-------------..------------
--------------.--------------..----.----------..---....------....---------------...-----..........---------------..----------..-----------
-----------------------------..-----------------....-------------------,--------------...--------------------------------------
----,..--....--....---..---_...-----,..---------------.......-------------------..---..------.......-----------...-------------------------
-----,..----......-----__-.-.---,.----.-,...----......--------.-----------------------------..------------------------..----------------

. , r -. ScheduleG(Fore990or990-Ez)20'IO
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smEWl-E l
Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,

°"BN° "°"
(Form 990)

Governments, and Individuals in the United States MO
Departmentof theTreasury Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 2·t or 22. " . - . " .
IntemalRevenueservice º Attach to Form 990. . - .
Narneof the organization Employer identification number

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130
General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees'
eligibility for the grants or assistance, and

the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No
2 Describe in Part lV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States. . . . .

Grants and other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to , . .
Form 990, Part lV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Check this box if no one recipient received more than $5,000. Part II
can be duplicated if additional space is needed . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . º

1 (a) Nameandaddressof organization (b) EIN (c) IRCsection (d) Amountof cash (e)Amountof non- (f) Methodof valuation (g) Descriptionof (h) Purposeof grant
or govemment if applicable grant cashassistance oK F V appraisal' non-cashassistance or assistance

fl-l-AW.EN_F_9.RÇ�M_qN_T_ A_1AIAt
7700 LEESBURG OIKE FALLS C 54-1798397 501(c)(4) . . 180,000 0 LAW ENFORCEMEN
_(21.hlATJONA). FDN EOR_ Vy_OMEt :
910 16TH ST NW WASHINGTON 52-1480785 501(cK3) 9,000 0 -

SCHOLARSHIPS
(3) .

. 0 0

. 0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

----...-...------------_----
. 0 O

2 Enter totai nilmber of section 501(c)(3) and ovemment organ zations . . .. . . . . . . . . . .-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . º 1
3 Enter total number of·other organizations . .. .. . . . . . . . . ... . . . . . . . .-. . : . . . . .. . .. . . · . . . . . . . . º 1

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instrqctions for Form 990. . .Schedule I (Forth 990) (2010)
0-lTA) . · -

FILED: NEW YORK COUNTY CLERK 03/14/2023 11:12 AM INDEX NO. 451625/2020
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130
Schedulel (Form990) (2010) ·· Page 2

Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part III can be duplicated if additiona space is needec .

(a)Typeof grantor assistance (b) Numberof (c)Amount of (d) Amountof (e) Methodofvaluation(book, (f) Descriptionofnon-cashassistance
recipients cash grant non-cashassistance FMV,appraisal,other)

1 UNDERGRADUATE SCHOLARSHIPS 19 30,500 0

2 O 0 0

3 - 0 0 0

4 0 0 0 ..

5 0 0 0

6 0 0 0
. . . . . .

.7 . . . 0 0 , 0 . .

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information require'd in Part f, line 2, and any other additional information. . t ,-

a t <-ine2 _NRA-j½P_VQy[Q EiSRMRTEPRO.RT_[Q LEMEQ U.C&�ORAND_[BAlE]NRJNJBA_�yES.,ARQ _NMAC_�yELX&SSI IS..NAT.ONA;fOURDATQE_ __. _. _. _.

OF-WO.M.EE_;E§[S½TORSIN_TE_E SE<-ECTjO.NARQ ADM[E<STRATQE.pf _NFWL§_CEQ;AV§filfS ..______.,_________________________________._____________ ____.___ ___

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -. - - _..- - - ____-------------------------------------..-------------------- ___- - - - - - - -..-----------------,-------------.---------------------..-----------

------------------------- __-------------------------__-------------------------- --------------------------.--------------------------------.----------------------------

-------------.---------------------.----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------..-----------

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------..-------------------------------------------------------------------_.-------

... - - - - - - - ...-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------.--------------------------------.------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

. . .. Schedule l (Form990) (2010)
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SCHEDULE J
Compensation Information

OMB No.1545-0047
(Form 990)

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

º Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Departmentof the Treasury . . Part IV, line 23.
IntemalRevenueService Attach to Form 990. º See separate Instructions.
Nameof the organization . Employer IderilGcation number
NATIONAL RiFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53 0116130

Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes No

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Ill to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

First-class or charter travel Höusing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Paymerits for business use of personal residence

X Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
- Discretionary spending account Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Ill to

. .explain . . . . . . . ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1b X·
____

2 .Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
. officers, directors, trustees, arid the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in IIne 1a? . . . 2 . X __

. · . 3 . Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply.

X Compensation committee . Written employment contract
X independent compensation consultant X Compensation survey or study

. . · - · form 990 of other organizations X Approval by the board or compensation committee .

. . 4 ; D.uring the year, did any person listed in Form 900, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

. ·. a.., .Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment from the organization or a related organization? , 4a _X___
., b. Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement pian? . . . . . . . . . 4b X

c * Partl.cipate In, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? . . . . . . . . . 4c _Z_
If "Yes"

tp.any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each Item in Part Ill.

Only section501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
. 5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vll, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any

compensation contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization? . . . . .·. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , . Sa X
b Any related organiza~tion? . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . ..... . . . . . . . . . . . . 5b _2

if "Yes" to line 5a'or 5i/ describe In Part III.
6 , For persons Ilsted In Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any .

compensation contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization? . . . . . .'. . . . . . . . . . . . . .....·. . . . . . . . . . . . 6a _2L_
b Any related organization? . . . . . . . . . . ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ' 6b X ,

If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III, efs
7 . For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed

. payments not described in lines 5 and 67 if "Yes," describe in Part Ill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part Vil, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was

subject to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
in Part III. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8 _)[_

9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Requiations section 53.4958-6(c)? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. schedule J (Form 910)2010
(HTA)
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA . . 53-0116130
ScheduleJ (Form990)2010 . . . . . . Page2

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.
For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individu.als that are not listed on Fonn 990, Part VIL

Note. The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) must equai the applicable column (D) or colum7 (E) amounts on orm 990, Part VII, line 1a.

(B) Breakdown o W-2 and/or.1099-MBC compensation. '- . . . .
.. (c) Retirementand (D)Nontaxable (E)Total of columns (F)Compensation

(A) Narne -(iii) Other · otherdeferred benefits (B)(iMD) reportedin prior
(QBase (in Bonus& inceÑive reportable compensation . Form990 orcompensaUon compehsation pen Form990-EZ

WAYNE LAPIERRE
---··-----6.7A31.7 ________. _92, 98 2 2 13 4.1,9j_8 _________ 9.70 3.0Q ___ _ ____ ____R

1 Gi) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CHRIS W. COX 0) ---- - 47 0 3 ..___._____91,560 _____ 1 81 _____ 41 91 __________ 821 _ _____ _ 6 6 128 _____ _ ________
2 (ii) 0 0 O O O 0 0

WILSON H. PHILLIPS JR.
3 (ii) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

KAYNE B. ROBINSON ------- 4118 ____§_1A7 ______ 9 _ ___§_3 _8__ ____t07 85 ____ __
4 (ii) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

EDWARD J. LAND JR. . -- ----- 8_,_1_1 ______A 1 __ __18 1 9 __ ___ 7.0Â _________fV 2 _ ___ ___ __R
5 (ii) 0 0 0 0 0 . . 0 0

TYLER SCHROPP ---------§542M ,____. _.. __ ,Q99 ___-._ _____A _L_____ __._R _____- ____ 5 2.0 ___ _. ____5.0_22 ________ ___A
6 . (ii) 0 0 O . 0 - - O O 0

MARY CORRIGAN ------- - - 323,_416 .______________.9 ____________4_,7_5_2_____.. ___28468 ______-.__._5 _1._____._ __3619 ___ ___
7 DI) 0 0 0 O 0 0 '

0

JOSEPH GRAHAM -------- _229_,_1_1.6,_________1 9 ____c. ____ 21§_5_8 __________18 139 ______ _. __ 6 _g________ _ 3.9_ ,73 _______ ___
8 (ii) 0 0 . 0 0 . . . 0 0 . 0

MICHAEL MARCELLiN -----------49,68. ____. ____1 ___. _______1	§_7_6.________ __18 1.30 __________§_3,§28 _________ _3. & ____. _ ___p.
9 Gi) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

ROBERT MARCARIO ---------2112. .. _________ 2 ______ _____1_22] ___'.___ ___1 _______._ __7,9R4 _________ 298,8_32 _______________ R
10 (ii) 0 0 0 · . 0 . 0 0 0

DAVID BUTZ --------- - --------------- ---------------- ---------------9 -------------- ----------151,0.33 _____. ____.. ____0.
11 (ii) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MARION P. HAMMER 0) ------___140,0R0 --------30R00 ---------------A---------------0--------------°-----_____190a00 _______________R
12 (ii) O 0 0 0 0 0 0

13 (ii) 0 · 0 0 e-- -: 0 0 0 0

. 0) -- ------ __ __... 0 ..__ __.__.,__ 0 ________________A,_______________0 __ ___________R __________ _______-___ R
14 Gi) 6 0 m e -· , -. 0 -, - O o -. c. -0 0 0 - 0

16
'

. .0i) 0 0 0 . - 0 . 0 0 0
. .. . . , Scht dule J (Form 990)2010
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NATIONALRIFLE ASSOCIATIONOF�MERICA 53-0116130
ScheduleJ (Form990)2010 Page3

Supplementalinformation

Completethisparttoprovidetheinformation,explanation,ordescriptionsrequiredforPartl,Iinesia,1b,4c,5a,5b,6â,6b,7,and8.Alsocompletethispart
foranyadditionalinformation.

fagibine_1aCN8VTERIRoyE;_WeSM§ED_ON.QCÇôSIONSEYOky[ERMRL [P1EEyEN[SWNEN_VEDMCED_6[VLjNESCHEDULES.PRECLUDEDOINER______________

_OPTLOMS..]HLSWA§PROPEVkYEXCLRDEDEROM AXABLE_C_QMPENSA[[ON._______________________________________________________________________________________

Pa&L;[nefa_ÇERTAINCOMPENS6[jO_E_ELEME_ETS.EEV_�§V_QSSEDUP A;;_ AX§VOSS-jJPSEEVE PVOPERLX[EC;RDERETA68BLE_COMPENSA[[ON.________

PadillnefaC;MBS,SRONASSSEAVJ_ÇkrB_8ND _;RNCHEON_ClyB,ARE_rS.EDFOV_BMS[EESS P_QVEOSES.,IUjS_WASPVOPEVL EXCLrDEDEROM_______________

XA§L¾_COMP_EMSô JRE _ _______________________________________________________________________________________________________ ___ _______________

Ra&LLine_4b_[HE452E_SERVICECOS[JNCLyDED[E_DEEERVED_ÇOlylPEN§&TLONEOV_WA¶EELAP[ERVEW S74 83tEORCURIS COX23J6kEOR___

-WJL§ÇNBL__PE[IALP.S_.jV.853.30 AEDEQV_MARY_ÇOVRIRAN_1.0,_738...[ME_EM DEÇ[DESIEEB.ENEEl AMQME[&NDTEEER8MEFOR_VES lE§fORESCE_ _____

PSR LÇ[PAE IEE45IF.P_;A_EJS_ALSOD_ESjREED. O.S_QPP_;EME_E[_[EE_ÇrRV_�E_T_ D_ÇFIE_¾DB�EEFIT_ P_LAN__WJ-IERE_ÇHVREN_ BEN_EFj[18ECARSERLQW.

- -- - - - - -QS FOV_SOM.EPôR [ÇPAE[S.___________________________________________________-___-_________a________ .,____ _______ ______________

Pa _COLRMNE_READERNO_ E;_T_9 A;_ÇOMPEN§ATJ_ON[N§C_EEDyj-E_JPAV_ j[C_QLQM_E_ESNQRLDNOTBEEXPECTED OIJ�TOO990PART.YII _____________

_COMPENSATLOE_ O 6kSEEREMPLO EEDRETO.DIEEEVENT_DEEE[E][[ÇNS_ôNDEXCLMS;ÇNS ____ ____________________ _____________________________________

Pa lj_COLRMNB_Qij)_O. SEV_VEPO_V[ABL¾_ÇO.MP_ENSAJO_E_INIAXABL�EAG_�SJ_NgkyD_@S_457BB,_A_Q[O_”ED.LjFEB.EN�F]TS.JNADDJTJO_E FORMXEE______________

ROB[NSON_[TJNC;HDES_VESS[[E§AEDON_�-TLMEDjSTRIBM LONOEDEj-ERVEDC_OMPE_NSA LONASVEQRlV_EDB RE§rj-A IO.NS _________ ________________________

P_a l_CO1RMN_CEC;RDESISE_EMP O ER-P8[D_POVTJOESOETL-L�NRADEEINED_BEEN_EF PL-ANc401]SP;&E,_&ND45.7FPLA_N.____________________________________

----____----------..---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

---------..-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------..----------------------------------------

...-----------..--..---:--------------------..----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

---__----..---------..------..---..--------------.-----..--------.---..---------------------- --------------- ------------------------------------------------------------

. . .. . Schedule J (Form 990) 2010
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SCHEDULE L	t	
Transactions With Interested Persons

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)I	
0, Complete if the organization answered

"Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 266, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,
Department of the Treasury	 or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
Internal Revenue Service	 lo Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. PSee separate instructions.

of the organization

TiI•	Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form

I	 (a) Name of disqualified person	 (b) Description of transaction

OMB No. 1545-0047

©1O
Open

.. ;.r1T
Identification number

130

EZ, Part V, line 40b.
(c) Corrected?

Yes INo

2	Enter the amount of tax imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year
under section 4958 ................................... 1b, $_____________

3	Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization ...........	$_____________

ThIl	Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 26, or Form 990-EZ, Part V line 38a.

(a) Name of interested person and purpose	(b) Loan to or from	(c) Original	(d) Balance due	(e) in default? (U Approved	(9) Written

	

the organization?	principal amount	 by board or	agreement?

committee?

	

To I From	 Yes I No I Yes I No	Yes F No

Total	 . $
I1TIIII	Grants or Assistance Benefiting interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

(a) Name of interested person	 (b) Relationship between interested person and the
organization

(c) Amount and type of assistance

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.	 Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
(HTA)
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ScheduleL (Form990or 990-EZ)2010 NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 Page2
Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons,
Complete if the organization ar swered "Yes" on Form 99), Part IV, line 28af 8b, or 28c.

(a) Nameof Interestedperson - · (b) Relationshipbetween (c)Amountof (d) Descriptionof transaction (e) Sharingof
Interestedpersonand the transaction organization's

, . . organization , revenues?

Yes No

(1) MARION HAMMER DIRECTOR 190,000 CONSULTING X

(2) DAVID BUTZ DIRECTOR 151,033 CONSULTING X

(3) 0

(4) 0

(5) 0

(6) . O

(7) 0

(8) 0

(9) 0

Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

__..--------............-----..............----------..----............--------------....--............--------......-----....-

...---------..-----.....---- - - ___........-- - ---------............-...-..- --....-- -.................- - - - - - -----.................

----............------...................-----.........-----------___..---------__............-----------.....___...........---

___..__-.....-------........---....----------__....--.........----------...-----_____---..........----------------.......------

---...........------.........----..........................------__..............-__...........-----.......................----

---........------............-----------.............---------__----.........................---_____....--........------------

--......---..------------....--------........----..__--....------...........----------------......--------------...............

................................................-------...............---......-----------______.........-----...-------------.

..........-----....._-....______............---------...---...............-------------.----..........--................-------

---.--...-------.....---------.......--...................----..........-------------------...-------.....--...--......------..

.........------......--................--...........---............................____............-------..---................

-----.__-.......--..--------.....__.........----..__.................--------------___-......--..----------------__-...---.....
. .

---------.......---------_.--...............----------.............-----------.........----.........--.....--..................

..-----__.................----_____..........-------........__........--------------...----------__.......-----------..........

.....--------------------....--.-----........-----------------_____...-----------------.........-------.---______.-----..------

.......---------...___-....--...__--...............---................-----------__-..........__................-----.--------.

---------.............------------.........--____-..........--..__.......---------.......--..........----------.._____.........

--------....------......------.............----------...........--------____.............................----------------------

..............._-..--...............-..---------................--.--------.................--............------......------..-

. . . Schedule L (Forrn 990 or 990-E2)2010

FILED: NEW YORK COUNTY CLERK 03/14/2023 11:12 AM INDEX NO. 451625/2020

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1414 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 03/14/2023



SCHEDULE O OMBNo. 1545-0047

(Fo m 990 or 990-EZ)
Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information forresponses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. " " "

Intem re sTen º Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. . - .
Nameof theorganization Employer identlHcation number

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 ... . .

f99R990 PA6JAiPas §.ansl9.8gAp_@V_NOTRiy£9AT§p _T8KRQVNJNSIBRQ]<ÇN_.,VRÇ_QLBEDNEERERRrRSIÇ_BEE _._ __ . . . .

R[SQLQRED OEA.D]FERVREI;<ER<E_TNE_STATEM5NT,ÇRREyERQVR._TNER90_ÇOYRBR89E_8ND_ 90 PAVIyjL ___. ___

35ELECTIEj§_Çj.8VjFl9AT[9N;_TNI§_[^_8_ÇN8NGEiQEk!JN_pjSCLO§gVE SITLE._TNEREE8ERQ _rNQEBLyM"_ÇN8NÖj . .

JMAQ CORE�NGIBR8IMENL. __..............._ _..____................_ ____.......................................--.....

f9UR99RPa6JAIPALBRoRERM91EL NV590.99yEV_PAGR§yQW§_"BQS§_UEVEL_8IED_B_Q§MESEREyERQE..._______

RM;jNEIôANR_EERATJyE_rNBELATED BMS[EES§_TAXApB1E.LNGRME_ÇN LjN@I RÇ&s^E REl-ATVRMRERSES

EXA5EDEDBEy?NVE [E_TNE 5AV20j0 E9V_RERE;&TERRySMESRAQyyj[[V§..__ __....., __.._.____.______..___ ____..__

f99R990 Pa6M§actiqnalipe 6_ENA (SANENRERSUjV_8RSOÇ18yQE ___-_______________________,_____ ____.,_________._._.

fooR990 Padyl§ectiq Line Ta NB&MEMBRVS ELECIA;;I6#EyBERS_QRINE_ERS.BQ8RQ_ÇR._ ___._ _.., _...________ . . .

D[REQ[OVR.....,______.,___ _____________.__________,,_________._______.,________________,,_,____.. __,____,,__, ______________________

f9UR990 PadgSectiqFAlineTA9EBIôlE_BOôRQ_DRÇ[§[ÇN^ARERpRJ§ÇTIO_MVMBRV§y[PAPRVOyA; __. _____..__.

RERRY½W^ANQ _EEMXÇR6_EQTROB PVOPJT.99V_P,,9.8ATE18W _.., ___,_____.,__________________,,_,,_______,,___ _____.____

f9UR990 PadMsection.B ine 11aRQRM_990 (SEEMEWVQ BYEETEREA ypj�N"J-lVMAEDIEE_NV&

f99P 90 PadMSect[qF Ç1ip_e 19 NVABILAESAED CQEROL<DA gpAENrA;RIN8Ng18 STAIRMEEIS AVE __..., _________

Al;gD.rP_ÇNN59RESI.ERA DRES.,NOIM8RE jEI5REALRPRV IN"_VO;<ÇjES AVAj;ABLE TO.]EE §VMER8;___., ___..

£9R4t9 .................___.......................-..........-----...____..................._ ______.......___..............

fatm_99RPaqMSeation.Blip4 j2c &EE_rAkFj;<E§^_BXAL;ROAVR MEMBEVSAVR.R5yjRWEp_²XIER________________..

.NBAAYRLIR9NMLTIVR._ _____________ __________________________________.,___ _______________________________ ____.,_______ __

fatm_99RVadM§ectiqF_B1lna j§ad COMPRES83QEJRR5yjEEED_BX BGABRSQ#PENS6DQE_ _______._ __________. __

_CGMN[TTREAEDMDERENDREIGSMPEE§AT[ÇNAED REMEFlT§_CRMSRLTLJ9.RIRMJNgkyp$@_BREÇEM8R6[E§AEQ _

MDRSTRYREST-PRAÇIlCES_.._ _,,_.___._...,_._________,,____,,_...,_________ _,,,,_______.,_____________________.,,,,, ______......, __

f9UR990 Pad-Vlj SectioaA OFFjÇEBRQF_TNE _EVA A;§O SPRER _TJM§_^RVyjNÇ_ÇNROABR§.,9RIEE NB&_ __......., _._ _

SHABÅTABLE ARFLLLATE_S AS.DjSC;QSVDMINÇ_FQL;OMIN".,;[SB.EVARVR^<DRET VONSQN#RIISRPEEDS1, __..._

ADDLTigRA;hQrRP.ERWRE6. OE_ERA.F.O_rE_QA.TJQE_AND_E_RA S.PfÇjAL C_Ç_NTVJ§_UTjQEfr_ND, _EVA-1SI.yjÇR,, ________

PRESIDENT JIM PORTER SPENDS 1 ADDITIONAL HOUR Pl-R WEEK ON NRA FOUNDATION, NRA SPECIAL
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990or 990-Ez) (2010)
(HTA)
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CONTRIBUTION FUND, AND NRA CIVIL RIGHTS DEFENSE FUND. WAYNE LAPIERRE SPENDS I ADDITIONAL HOUR

PER WEEK ON NRA FOUNDATION. CHRIS W. COX SPENDS 1-ADDITIONAL HOUR PER WEEK ON NRA FREEDOM

ACTION FOUNDATION. WILSON H. PHILLIPS JR. SPENDS I ADDITIONAL HOUR PER WEEK ON EACH OF NRA

FOUNDATI ON, 	SPECIAL CONTRIBUTION FUND^bL^&gLIV

ACTION FOUNDATION. KAYNE ROBINSON SPENDS I ADDITIONAL HOUR PER WEEK ON NRA SPECIAL

CONTRIBUTION -FUND

Form 990 Part VII Section A OTHER MEMBERS OF THE NRA BOARD ALSO SPEND TIME ON BOARDS OF

CHARITABLE AFFILIATES T	 ppwp	 ENTITY: JO-

PL1	 BACH BERG ON

NRAFOUNDAflON P&9J-.. ftRY9.Q1'	 --------

CONTRIBUTION-FUND:-BILL-CARTER-ON -NRA SPECIAL CONTRIBUTION FUND: ALLAN CORS ON NRA FOUNDATION:

CHARLES


-

COTTON ON 	DEFENSEPc.EVP. ..B9	UR99 WLcLV[L RIGHTS 
F1)JP.

Q ..Q	AtL9JJ	 PLY	 ---------

PA..Q1'LDEFENSEF	rIQy ROANOFOUNDATION: BUZ MILLS ON NRA

i9P119j	X JT gLL9t{ NRA FREEDOM ACTION _FOUNDATIOU; .qgLq .^6nI?ERS^ ON-N RA-CIVI L -RIGHTS --------

-DEFENSE-FUND;-JOHN SIGLER ON NRA SPECIAL CONTRIBUTION FUND AND NRA FOUNDATION;

Form 990 Part 	ion (CONTINUED FROM AVY1P9J'	 ------------

HAROLD VOLKMER ON NRA CIVIL RIGHTS DEFENSE FUND.

form-990- Part VII Section B READER NOTE: 990 PART VII SECTION B TOTAL -COMPENSATION-TO

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR INFOCISION SHOULD NOT BE EXPECTED TO TIE TO SCHEDULE G DISCLOSURE OF

P J IIQNTO I NFOCISION..et.S A PAID FUND RLQITQ	P9QEftUST---------------

REPORTS TOTAL COMPENSATION FOR ALL WORK INCLUDING BOTH MEMBERSHIP PROCESSING AND SOLICITATION

OF CONTR IBUTIONS ,	 SPECIFICALLY FOR

SOLICITATION OF-CONTRIBUTIONS

Form 990 Part X READER NOTE REGARDING THE NRA BALANCE SHEET: DEFERRED COSTS AND DEFERRED

REVENUES RELATED TO MEMBERSHIP ACQUISITION AND RENEWAL ARE ACCOUNTING ENTRIES REQUIRED UNDER

GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING 1cJPL  DEFERRED REVENUE ?R	 _________

RECOGNIZES REVENUE TO BE COLLECTED IN FUTURE AND MATCHED WITH FUTURE SERVICES PROVIDED TO NRA
-

Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-Z) (2010)
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h

ScheduleO(Form990or990-EZ)(2010) Page2
Nameoftheorganization Employeridentificationnumber

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 . .

E RERS..RyRS.REyENrE[S.VECO.GNIREp.OVER.TUR _LjEE OF.T E E ERSEjB..-----..................-- ____.......

f99.99REag j[i.;ine -4e OTHEREVO_@R8MRERy[ÇE_SJNGLMQE MEMBEV§E[ _SEVyjâES,EggLI.CAFEAlVS,......--......

AENyA; EET<E.GAERNE#RERS E6NIRl-T.ME.EKRGMTlyE, AÇy8NGEEKELANRApyj.E. RÇ_QVA .EXPRESES ----..

fee-99APadÄllineRREggNÇ<;[8719-EjNÇ[.MDRSAP yRTUREIEQV.8"EECI.TVAESAC.TJQE%.V.EVR81.]ZEQ _____._ __.

.QAjNS(LÇ§SRS19E.[Ey_ESTERETS AERRERIyATyK <ESTVRM.EEL8ND.89ÇQrNT[E_Q EVQ CRPMVR yALRATjo.E........

AD.J_QSIMEE[TQ RENS[9NELAN._ _._ _________....._______....___.._______.__.___.... ___............_ __............--_......

---...........-------.........----..........--..................--......------....--....--....--------...........----.....

---.-.......-_.----.----.....-----......--------------------...------------...--------.........----------.....------------.

---............----.-----....-------.....---......................--..........................---.............-------.......

---...........----........----..........-----...--------.....--_..........----.........-------------........------- .......

-__.--.---------.......-------....----------.....-------................................---:....-------....---------_............

..------------------------__...------....-----------------....----..........-------..........------------.......---------.

---.......------............------..-----....--...........................................-----.....--..........---...---.

---........-------------....-------.....-------.....------------'-.........------------..-----------..---...--------------.

-----.,--..------------.........-----....--------.....---------.......------.--.....--....-.....------..-----------.....--.

----.........-----..-------.....--........----........-----....------...............--..........----------...-------------.

---.-.--......-------.......---...----...---------...--------.........----------.--..-----------....--.......--...-----...

-------.......---...................-......--.............--......'.........--............--...................----.....--------..

----------......------........---------...-----........---------......-..---...--------.....------------.......----------.

..-----........--.........---...-----......------..........----...........-----__.........---------................----...

--....---........--.......----..........---.---......--.------....'........--..............--...-------...---------........

.......-.....-----......--............-----.........--.........-------......--.......-----..........--...-----..--........

ScheduleO(Form990or990-EZ)(2010)
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SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships SN° *5"7
(Form 990)

Departmentof the Treasury
º Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33,34, 35, 36,or37. e , - , - ,

IntemalRevenueService º Attach to Form 990. º See separate instructions. , -

Nameof the organization Employer identification number
NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130

Part I Identification of Disregarded Entities (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33.)

(a) ø) (c) (d) (e) (9
Name,address,andEINaf disregardedentity . Primaryactivity Legaldomicile(state Total income End-of-yearassets Directcontrolling

or foreigncountry) entity

.fil--- _--------.-----------..--------.------...---......----------..-----.
0 0

-f21.______ ____________________________________ ___ __________________,
0 0

-El------------.--..-..------------....------------- ___---.------.----.....
0 0

0 . 0

0 0

- - -..----- - - ---- - - -..-- - -..----------------------..----.- - - - - - - - - - - - - - ,
0 0

Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had
one or more related tax-exempt organizations dairin,q the tax year.)

(a) (c) (4 (e) (6 (g)
Name,address,and EINof relatedorganizaEon Primaryactivity Legaidomicile(state ExemptCodesection Publiccharitystatus Directcontrolling section512(b)(13)

or foreigncountry) (if section501(c)(3)) entity can ed

Yes No

_fjl NRA FO_UNDATIONJNC.,52:1[1088§__ ______________ _______
11250 WAPLES MILL RD, FAIRFAX, VA 22030 CHARITABLE DC 501(c)(3) LINE 7 NRA X

_f21 NRA. SPEC<AL.CON-TRIBUTLON FUND 23-7.3675_34._ ________
PO BOX 700, RATON, NM 87740 CHARITABLE NM 501(c)(3) LINE 11-TYPE I NRA X

-Í31 NRA _ClV[L _RJ.QLLJ_S.DEF.E-N_SEFUND _52-113666.,5-________ __
11250 WAPLES MILL RD, FAIRFAX, VA 22030 CHARITABLE VA 501(c)(3) LINE 7 NRA X

-Í 1-ERA _F_RE_ED_OM_A.CTjQE_FQr_N_DA.�_ON_2_6-j2.7_7_9§3.___... __
11250 WAPLES MILL RD, FAIRFAX, VA 22030 CHARITABLE VA 501(c)(3) LINE 7 NRA X

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2010
(HTA)
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2010	NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA	 53-0116130	Page 2

•FII	
Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.)

	[allô=atilons?

(b)	 (c)	(d)	 (e)	 (f)	 (g)	 (h)	 (I)	 (3)	(k)
Name, address, and EIN	Primary activity	Legal	Direct controlling	Predominant	Share of total income	Share ofend-of-year	 tionate	Code V—IJBI	General or Percentage

of	 domicile	entity	income (related,	 assets 	amount in box 20 of	managing	ownership
related organization	 (state or	 unrelated,	 Schedule K-I	partner?

	

foreign	 excluded from	 (Form 1065)

	

county)	 tax under

sections 512-514)	 ..

---------- _------

o	 0 	%
- --------------------

0	 0_	 0 

-01 -----------------

0	 0 	 %

Ail -----------------
0	0 

Al------
0	 0 	%

Al -----------------	

0	 0 	 %

ill ------------------
0	 0	1	1	 0 

-	Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part
IV, line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust durin g the tax year.)

	(a) 	 (b)	 (c)	 (d)Type 	 (f)	 (g)	 (h)

	

Name, address, and EIN of related organization	 Primary activity	Legal domicile	Direct controlling	Type of entity	Share of total income	Share of	Percentage
(state or	entity	(C corp, S corp,	 end-of-year assets	ownership

	

foreign country)	 ortaist)

i1 -------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------

- ----------------------------------------------------------

____________________________________________

01	%

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010
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ScheduleR (Form990)2010 NATIONALRIFLEASSOCIATIONOFAMERICA 53-0116130 Page3

PartV TransactionsWithRelatedOrganizations (Complete if theorganizationanswered"Yes"toForm990,PartIV,1ine34,35,35a,or36.)

Note.Completeline1ifanyentityislistedinPartsII,III,oriVofthisschedule. Yes No
1 Duringthetaxyear,didtheorganizationengageinanyofthefollowingtransactionswithoneormorereiatedorganizationsIistedinPartsII-IV? 3M

a Receiptof(i)interest(ii)annuities(iii)roysitiesor(iv)rentfromacontrolledentity. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1a X
b Gift,grant,orcapitalcontributiontootherorganization(s). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.b X
c Gift,grant,or capital contribution from otherorganization(s). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1c X
d Loansorloanguaranteestoorforotherorganization(s). . . . . . - . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . - . 1d X
e Loansorloanguaranteesbyotherorganization(s). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1e X

f Saleofassetstootherorganization(s). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1f X

g Purchaseofassetsfromotherorganization(s). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 X
h Exchangeofassets. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1h X
i Leaseoffacilities,equipment,orotherassetstootherorganization(s). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 X

j Leaseoffacilities,equipment,orotherassetsfromotherorganization(s). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 X
k Performanceofservicesormembershiporfundraisingsolicitationsforotherorganization(s). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1k X
I Performanceofservicesormembershiporfundraisingsolicitationsbyotherorganization(s). . . . . . . . . . - . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 X
m Sharingoffacilities,equipment,mailinglists,orotherassets. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1m X
n Sharingofpaidemployees. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . in X

o Reimbursementpaidtootherorganizationforexpenses. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . - . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 X

p Reimbursementpaidbyotherorganizationforexpenses. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 X

q Othertransferofcashorpropertytootherorganization(s). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 X
r Othertransferofcashorpropertyfromotherorganization(s). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1r X

2 iftheanswertoanyoftheaboveis"Yes,"seetheinstructionsforinformationonwhomustcompletethis ine,includingcoverefrelationshipsandtransactionthresholds.
(a) (c) (4

Nameof otherorganization Transaction Amountinvolved Methodof determining
type (a-r) amountinvolved

(1)NRAFOUNDATIONINC c 12,573,541ACTUALCOST

(2)NRAFOUNDATION INC n 4,126,180ACTUALCOST

(3)NRAFOUNDATIONINC p 5,066,935ACTUALCOST

(4)NRASPECIALCONTRIBUTIONFUND a 120,000ACTUALCOST

(5)NRASPECIALCONTRIBUTIONFUND p 328,252ACTUALCOST

(6)NRACIVILRIGHTSDEFENSEFUND p 59,825ACTUALCOST
Schedule R (Form 990) 2010
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ScheduleR(Form990) 2010 NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIÁTION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 Pace 4

Part VI Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 37.)

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a rartnership through which the organization conduc ed mcre than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets
or gross revenue) that was not a related organization. See it structions regarding excl Jsion for certain investmont par tnerships.

(a) . (b) (c) (I) (e) (f) (g) (b)
Name,address,and EINof entity PrimaryactMty Legaldomicile Are all mirtners Shareof ' Disproportionate CodeV-UBI Generalor

(stateorforeign sertion end-of-year allocations? amountin box20 managing
country) 501:c)(3) assets ofSchedule K-1 partner?

. , , _ .organbations? . . (Form1065)

Yes No Yes No Yes No

o o

-[21_____________________________________________________
o o

- j3[_ ______________________________ ____
o o

-j4[_ _ ______________ ______________ ____
o o

-f§l--.... .---------..-------------------------------..-----
o o ..

-f§l-----------------..--..-------------------------------
o o

-------------....------.------------------------------
o a

-Í81---------..-----....----..------------------------------
o a ..

-Í91-------------------------..-------------....----..------
o o

f o)___________________________ _________ ________________
o o

.1)____________________________________ _________________
o o

o o

f13). _ ___________ ________________________________________
o o

f 4) ____________________________ ______________________
o o

. . . o o

o o
Schedule R (Form 99() 2010
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ScheduleR (Form990)2010 NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 Page5
Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide additiona@information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see
instructions).

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------.-------------------------------------------

----------------------------------------------------.---------------------------------....---.------..------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------.-------------.-------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------..-------- --------..-------..---.--------..------------------..------ -----.,---

--- .------------------------------....----...------------------------------------..---------------------------.-------------,---

------------- ---- -----------------,-- ---....-------..-----------.------------..--....------------------------.------------------

----------------- ..-----------..--------......--.------.---- -------------------...------------------------.--------------------

-----------------------.------.----------...------..-----------------------------------...-------------------------------------..

-----.------------------------------.--------------..-------------------------------------.-----------...----------.----------

----- -------------------.. ---------------.----..---------.--------------.------------..----------...-------------------.----

-----,..-----------------.----------------------.---------------.------------------.---..-------------------------------------

---------- --------------- ...,---------------------------------------------------------------------------...----------..---

---..--..----.-----..------....---..--..---..---..------..--------..-------,.--------------..-------....--..---.....----.'----------.,------...--

------------------..----.,-----------.---...------.--------------------..---------.--..---------------------------------------

----------------..---------------------..---..----..--------..--------------------..------------------------------------------------

----------------------------.---------------------------------------------------------------------.---------------------------

--------------_.--------------------.....--------.---------------------------.----.----....---------------....---.--..------..

--------..----------.----------------..-----,.-----....----.......;.----------------.-----------------------..----------'--------------
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! McGladrey

Mccladrey & Pullen, LIP
Certified Public Accountants

8000 Towers Crescent Dr.
Ste 500
Vienna, VA 2282-6205
0 703.336.6350 F 703.336.6401
www.mcgladrey.com

Report of Independent Auditors

To the Board of Directors and Members of the

National Rifle Association of America

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of the National Rifle Association of America

(NRA) as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then

ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the NRA's management. Our responsibility is to express

an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.

Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the

financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence

supporting the amounts and disclosures In the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting

principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement

presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position

of the National Rifle Association of America as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the changes, in its net assets

and its cash flows for the years then ended In conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

States of America.

The accompanying financial statements are those of the National Rifle Association of America only and are not those

of the primary reporting entity. The consolidated financial statements of the NRA and its affiliates have been issued

as the financial statements of the primary reporting entity.

/f/ex 7/4ee , 't

March 9, 2011

Vienna, VA

?,icG!ad,ay Istha brand under which RSM McGladrey,lnc. and McGiathey&Puiien UP serve cl(entshusinessneed,.	 Member of fiSMinternatlonal network, a network of

The two firms operate a$ separate legal entitles loan alternative practice Structure.	 Independent accounting tax and consulting flints.
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Cash and cash equivalents

Investments

Pledges receivable, net

Accounts receivable, net

Duo from affiliates

Inventories and supplies, net

Prepaid expenses

Notes receivable, net

Property and equipment, net

Other assets

Total assets

Accounts payable

Aócrued liabilities

Notes payable and line of credit

Deferred revenue

Total liabilities

Net assets (deficit):

Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted

Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

as of December 31, 2010 and 2009

ASSETS

2010

$	8,788,547

38,321,342

3,244,548

34,963,197

17,643,770

13,178,944

2,739,275

3,111,070

36,721,169

5,069,338

$	163,781,200

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

$	18,699,786

47,259,063

45,335,166

28,336,891

139,630,906

(6,423,671)

6,253,866

24,320,099

24,150,294

$	163,781,200

2009

$	14,864,793

35,916,571

2,528,075

34,947,116

14,820,881

10,888,636

2,167,086

3,133,320

36,186,545

4,862,341

$	160,315,364

$	18,618,054

46,662,871

29,340,Q12

28,119,095

122,740,032

11,164,773

3,207,708

23,202,851

37,575,332

$	160,315,364

The accompanying notes are an integral

part of these financial statements.

2
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NA'f1011At. RIFLE ASSOCIA11ON OF AMERICA

STATEMENTS OFACTIVTIIES

fortheyears ended December 31, 2010 and 200

2090

	

Tempoenity	 Pemnanently

Unrestricted	 Restricted	 Rosotcled	 Total

$	1*531.465	S	 •	$	 $	100,531,465

	

6452206	 -	 6.952.336

	

55,907,651	 17,248.077	 1,117,248	 73.473,176

	

20,922249	 -	 20,922.249

	

18,487,876	 -	 -	 18,487,876

	

3,144124	 201,640	 .	 3,429,773

	

71008.920	 -	 -	 7,808.920

	

1,536,497	 -	 -	 1,536.497

	

4.442286	 -	 •	 4,442,206

	

14,748,506	 (14.748.506)

	

233286,110	 2,781,220	 1,117248	 237,164,578

	

28,935,738	 •	 26,939,738

	

38,066,140	 .	 .	 36066,140

	

19,556,379	 -	 -	 191558,379

	

6,004.776	 -	 .	 6,084.776

	

7,464,302	 -	 .	 7,464,282

	

1,613,826	 -	 -	 1,613,826

	

11,730.193	 .	 -	 11,730.183

	

5.000.780	 -	 5,080,790

	

4,9*793	 -	 4.9*793

	

819.362	 -	 .	 819,362

	

125.311,280	 -	 .	 127,311,289

	

54.542.224	 .	 64,542204

	

7,275,320	 -	 -	 7,275,320

	

17,212001	 .	 .	 17,212,001

	

39,904.726	 -	 -	 39,504,726

	

251,245,560	 -	 251245,560

	

(17,959.450)	 2,781220	 1,117,248	 (14,060,982)

	

740,374	 264,938	 .	 1,005,312

	

(831,370)	 .	 -	 (831,370)

	

462.002	 .	 482,002

	

(17,588,444)	 3,646,158	 1.117248	 (13,425,038)

	

11,164.773	 3,207,708	 23,202.851	 37,575,332

$	(6,423,871)	$	6253.866	S	24,32009	S	24.150,294

2069

	

TemporonOy	 Permanern8y

Ueretic1d	 Resbictod	 Restricted	 Total

$	113,558,660	$	-	S	.	S	113,969.660

	

5,753,381	 -	 5,753,381

	

64,543,139	 12.806.989	 2,2*573	 79,630,697

	

10,793,873	 -	 .	 15.793,873

	

18.169219	 -	 10,169,219

	(119.475) 	 (60,073)	 .	 (179.548)

	

6,066,914	 -	 -	 5,066,914

	

1.498,557	 -	 -	 1,498.567

	

4,352,371	 -	 4,352.371

	

11.576,721	-	(11.576.721)	 -	 -

	

244,604,366	 1.170.195	 2.280.573	 248.055.134

	

24.320.891	 -	 .	 24,320,691

	

33262.974	 -	 33202.974

	

16.755214	 -	 .	 16.755214

	

5,643,513	 .	 5,643,513

	

7,456,016	 -	 .	 7.456,016

	

1369,814	 •	 .	 1,369,814

	

11.364.561	 -	 -	 11,384.561

	

4,488.565	 -	 .	 4,488.565

	

4,895,275	 .	 -	 495,275

	

740,494	 -	 .	 740,404

	

110,306,317	 -	 -	 110,306,317

	

71,450.325	 .	 71,450,326

	

7,583,857	 -	 -	 7,583.857

	

18,727,719	 -	 -	 18,727.719

	

40,912.473	 -	 40,912473

	

248,980,691	 -	 .	 24800.691

	

(4,376,325)	 1,170,195	 2,280,573	 (925.557)

	

6,375.577	 875,192	 7,254,769

	

2,594,443	 -	 -	 2,504,443

	

4,782.967	 -	 -	 4,782.967

	

9,376,662	 2,049,387	 2,200,573	 13,706,622

	

1,788,111	 1,158,321	 20.922278	 23,868.710

5	11,164,773	$	3,207,708	$	23202,851	$	37,575.332

Revenue and ow lup94rt

Members' duns

Program fees

Onb1balons

Member sates

tnvenevtIeccme net

lasers no adn1nlstr9on fees

Rental Income

Other

Assets released 	nhsatcderro

Tond revenue and other support

Exp-

ramsemke

Legtstadepreganrs

Pubkations

Educ4onandbaining

llunterservtee3

Field scMces

l.awenfsnccrner

Rocrendonal sboofng

Women's

LOembOfseMces and acqalsiden

AiimirktrWve

Errecuttve eStee

Fuedndsing

Total espensns

Change In netassets before other changes

Urrceafzed gatos on tavesforents, net

UnrealIzed (;ms) gain on donleattne instrument

Nelgain on pennies oblgatton

Change in netassets

No assets, benntng of year

Nctassets (de96Q, end olyoar

The Occomparytng rnot050m an Integral

panto6these Onanclal statements.
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NATIONALRIFLEASSOCIATIONOFAMERICA
STATEMENTSOF·CASHFLOWS

for theyearsendedDecember31,2010and2009

2010 2009
CashflowsfromoperaUngactivities:

ChangeInnotassets $ (13,425,038) . $ 13,706,622

Adjustmentsto reconcilechangein netassettonetcash(usedin)providedby
operatingactivities:

Depreciationandamortization 2,749,132 2,369,862

Provisionforlossesonpledgereceivable 891,275 296,850

Provisionforlossesonaccountsreceivable 8,779,540 8,118,188
Contributionspermanentlyrestrictedforlong-terminvestment (1,117,248) (2,280,573)
Netunrealizedandrealizedgainsoninvestments (3,613,431) (6,359,736)
Unrealizedloss(gain)ondedvaUvelostrument 831,370 (23594,443)
Netgainonpensionobilgation (462,002) (4,782,967)
Netlossondisposalof assets 72,502 171,206
ChangesInassetsandliabilities:

Increasein pledgesreceivable,net (1,607,748) (1,326,457) .
lacreasein accountsreceivable,net (8,795,621) (13,357,654).
Increasein duefromaffiliates (2,822,889) (2,591,746)
increaseininventoriesandsupplies,net (2,290,308) (1,911,785)
Increasein prepaldexpenses (572,189) (556,443) . .
Increaseinotherassets (206,997) (605,465)
Increasein accountspayable 4,655,308 915,102

IncreaseInaccruedliabilities 226,824 4,005,158.
Increasein deferredrevenue 217,796 9,975,841 . .

.. Totaladjustments (3,064,686) (10,515,064) : ;
Netcash(usedIn)providedbyoperatingactivities (16,489,724) 3,191,558

CashllowsfromInvestingactivities:
Saleof investments 19,870,269 . 36,166,094

PurchaseofInvestments (18,661,609) (42,521,975).
Purchaseofpropertyandequipment (3,356,258) _ . (2,791,586)
Principalpaymentsreceivedonnotesreceivable 22,250 . 32;375

Netcashusedin investingactivilles (2,125,348) (9,115,092)
CashIlowsfromlinancingactivilles: . .

ChangeIncashoverdraft (4,573,576) 4,573,576

Pdncipalpaymentsonnotespayable (671,846) (631,144)
PrincipalpaymentsonIlneofcredit (61,661,000) (24,919,000)
Drawdownsonlineof credit 78,328,000 28,724,000

Contributionspermanentlyresidctedfor long-terminvestment 1,117,248 2,280,573

Netoashprovidedbyfinancingactivities 12,538.826 10,028,005

Net(decrease)lncreaseIncashandcashequivalents (6,076,246) 4,104,471

Cashandcashequivalentsatbeginningofyear 14,864,793 10,760,322

Cashandcashequivalentsat endofyear $ 8,788,547 $ 14,664,793

SupplementaldisclosureofcashIlowinformation:

Cashpaidduringtheyearforlaterest $ 1,729.532 $ 1,711,961

TheaccompanyingnotesareanIntegral
partof theselinancialstatements.
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

	1.	NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The National Rifle Association of America (NRA), founded In 1871, is a not-for-profit corporation supported by

the membership fees of public-minded citizens and clubs, its primary purpose is to protect and defend the

Constitution of the United States of America, especially the political, civil and inalienable rights of the American

people to keep and bear arms as a common law and Constitutional right of the individual citizen.

The NRA's Board of Directors formed the Institute for Legislative Action (ILA) in 1975 as an internal division of

the NRA. The purpose of ILA Is to prevent the passage of laws and regulations restricting firearms ownership,

as well as pursuing changes to existing restrictions imposed by federal, state and local governments. ILA is

supported principally by contributions from NRA members.

Basis of Presentation

The NRA publishes financial statements in the NRA's annual report that include the financial statements of

• certain affiliated entities, which are its primary financial statements for the years ended December 31 ", 2010

and 2009. These financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 are not intended to

• be the primary financial statements of the NRA and have been prepared in conformity with accounting

principles that would otherwise be considered a departure from accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America because certain affiliated organizations are not consolidated.	 •.

• Affiliates of the NRA whose financial activities are not included in these financial statements of the NRA

include the following: the NRA Foundation, Inc. (Foundation), the NRA Civil Rights Defense Fund (CRDF), the

NRA Political Victory Fund (PVF), the NRA Special Contribution Fund (SCF) and the NRA Freedoh Action

Foundation (FAF).

• The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in .the

United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported

	

•	, amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the:

	

•	financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and other support and expensesduring the

• reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Classification of Net Assets

To identify the observance of limitations and restrictions placed on the use of the resources available to the

NRA, the accounts of the NRA are maintained in three separate classes of net assets: unrestricted,

temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted, based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed

restrictions.

Unrestricted net assets represent resources that are not restricted, either temporarily or,

permanently, by donor-imposed stipulations. They are available for support of the NRA's

general operations.
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

. .

Temporarily restricted net assets represent contributions and other Inflows of assets whose

use by the NRA for its programs are limited by donor-imposed stipulations. These restrictions

are temporary in that they either expire by passage of time or can be fulfilled and removed by
actions of the NRA pursuant to those stipulations.

Permanently restricted net assets represent endowment contributions and other inflows of

assets whose use by the NRA are limited by donor-imposed stipulations that neither expire by
. passage of time nor can be fulfilled and removed by actions of the NRA pursuant to those

stipulations.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Highly liquid investments, consisting principally of money market funds, under the control of the NRA's

investment managers, are considered investments. However, the NRA considers any other investments with

an original maturity of three months or less at the date of purchase to be cash equivalents. The NRA

generally invests these excess funds in repurchase agreements for U.S. govemment securities. The maturity
date of these repurchase agreements is the next day of business. Due to the short-term nature of these

agreements, the NRA does not take possession of the securities, which are instead held by the NRA's

principal bank from which It purchases the securities. The carrying value of the investments approximates fair

value because of the short maturity of the agencies. The NRA believes that it is not exposed to any significant

risk on its investments in repurchase agreements. Substantially all the cash and cash equivalents were heid

at one financial institution in Virginia at December 31, 2010 and 2009.

Concentrations of Credit Risk .

The NRA maintains a cash balance in excess of federally insured iimits in an interest bearing account. The

NRA's policy is to deposit funds only in financially sound institutions. Nevertheless, these deposits are subject

to some degree of credit risk. investments are maintained in financial institutions.

. Concentrations of credit risk with respect to accounts receivable that are not collateralized are limited.due to

the large number of members comprising the NRA's membership base and their dispersion across many
different geographies.

The NRA invests in a professionally managed portfolio that primarily contains money market funds, equity
. securities, fixed income securities, and hedge fund of funds. Such investments are exposed to various risks,

such as market and credit. Due to the level of risk associated with such investments, and the level of

uncertainty related to changes in the value of such investments, it is at least reasonably possible that changes

in risk in the near term would materially affect investment balances and the amounts reported in the financial

statements.

Investments

investments consist primarily of money market funds, equity securities, fixed income securities, and hedge

fund of funds. Investments in money market funds, common stocks and fixed income securities are carried at

fair value as determined by an independent market valuation service using the closing prices at the end of the

period. In calculating realized gains and losses, the cost of securities sold is determined by the specific-

identification method. To adjust the carrying value of the investments, the change in fair value is included in

other changes in the statements of activities. Interest income and dividends are recorded on the accrual .

basis.

6

FILED: NEW YORK COUNTY CLERK 03/14/2023 11:12 AM INDEX NO. 451625/2020

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1414 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 03/14/2023



NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Investments in investment partnerships are valued at lair value based on the applicable percentage ownership

of the underlying partnerships' net assets as of the measurement date, as determined by the NRA. In

determining fair value, the NRA utilizes valuations provided by the fund manager of the underlying investment

partnerships. The underlying Investment partnerships value securities and other financial instruments on a fair

value basis of accounting. The estimated lair values of certain investments of the underlying Investment

partnerships, which may Include private placements and other securities for which paces are not readily

available, are determined by the general partner of the respective other Investment partnership and may not

reflect amounts that could be realized upon immediate sale, nor amounts that ultimately may be realized.

Accordingly, the estimated fair values may differ significantly from the values that would have been used had a

ready market existed for these Investments. The fair value of the NRA's investments in other partnerships

generally represents the amount the NRA would expect to receive if it were to liquidate its Investment in the

Investment partnerships excluding any redemption charges that may apply. The NRA may adjust the

respective manager's valuation when circumstances support such an adjustment.

Pledges Receivable

Pledges receivable due in more than one year have been recorded at the present value of estimated cash

flows. An allowance for uncollectible pledges receivable is provided based upon management's judgment of

potential defaults.

Accounts Receivable

Membership, advertising and other accounts receivable are recorded at the invoiced amount and do not bear

interest. The allowance for doubtful accounts is the NRA's best estimate of the amount of probable credit

losses in existing accounts receivable. The NRA determines the membership accounts receivable allowance

based on the aging of accounts receivable, where three or more monthly or quarterly invoices are past due.

The NRA determines all other allowances based on historical write-off experience and specific Identification.

The allowances for doubtful accounts are reviewed monthly and accounts receivable balances are written off

against the allowance when the NRA feels probable the receivable will not be recovered,

Invento
ri
es and Supplies

Inventories and supplies are stated at the lower of cost or market, using the first-in, first-out method.

Provisions are made to reduce the inventories to net realizable value in cases of obsolescence.

Property and Eciuipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation. Donated assets are recorded at

the appraised or estimated fair value at the time of donation. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs, which

do not prolong the useful lives of the assets, are expensed. Depreciation is computed on the straight-line

method over the assets' estimated useful lives. Buildings and improvements are depreciated over useful lives

ranging from 20 to 45 years, other property and equipment is depreciated over two to ten years. The NRA

capitalizes complete desktop and laptop computers greater than $500 and all other fixed assets greater than

$1,500.
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Museum Collections

The value of the NRA's firearms museum collection has been excluded from the accompanying statements of

financial position. Only purchases of firearms and other objects, and not donations, are recognized in the

statements of activities. The firearms and other objects in the NRA museum are not intended for sale or

exchange.

Members' Dues

A portion of members' dues that represents the present value of the cost of the magazine that Is a benefit of

membership for the given membership term is deferred and amortized over the life of the membership. The

portion considered a contribution Is recorded as revenue when received.

Contributions

Contributions, whether unrestricted or restricted, are recognized as revenue when earned and classified In the

appropriate net asset category. When the temporary restrictions are met by the NRA which were specified by

the donor, temporarily restricted contributions are released from restriction and are recognized in the

unrestricted net asset category.

Revenue Recognition

Program fees, advertising, member sales, and insurance administration fees are recognized as revenue when

earned. Rental income Is recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Derivative Financial Instruments

Interest rate swaps are entered Into to manage interest rate risks associated with the NRA's borrowing.

Interest rate swaps are accounted for in accordance with the Financial Accounting Standards Board

Accounting Standard Codification (the Codification), Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging

Activities, under which the NRA Is not allowed to use cash flow hedging. Therefore, the interest rate swap is

recorded in the statements of financial position at fair value with fair value changes recorded as an unrealized

(loss) gain on derivative instrument on the statements of activities and statements of cash flows (Note 8).

Valuation of Long-Lived Assets

NRA accounts for the valuation of long-lived assets in accordance with the Codification, Accounting for the

Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets. Long-lived assets and certain identifiable intangible assets are

reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an

asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of long-lived assets is measured by a comparison of the

carrying amount of the asset to future undiscounted net cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If

such assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured by the amount by

which the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the estimated fair value of the assets. Assets to be disposed

of are reportable at the lower of the carrying amount or fair value, less cost to sell. The NRA had no

Impairments of long-lived assets during 2010 or 2009.
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Outstanding Legacies

The NRA is the beneficiary under various wills and other agreements, the total realizable amounts of which

are not presently determinable. The NRA's share of such amounts is not recorded until the NRA has an

irrevocable right to the bequest and the proceeds are measurable.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing program services and supporting activities have been accounted for on a functional

basis in the statements of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the program

services and supporting activities.

Tax Status

The NRA is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code and from

state Income taxes. The NRA activities that cause imposition of the unrelated business income tax provision

of the Code result in no significant tax liability.

On January 1, 2008, the NRA adopted the accounting standard on accounting for uncertainty in income taxes,

which addresses the determination of whether tax benefits claimed or expected to be claimed on a tax return

should be recorded in the financial statements. Under this guidance, the NRA may recognize the tax benefit

from an uncertain tax position only if it is more-likely-than-not that the tax position will be sustained on

examination by taxing authorities, based on the technical merits of the position. The tax benefits recognized in

the financial statements from such a position are measured based on the largest benefit that has a greater

than 50% likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement. The guidance on accounting for uncertainty in

income taxes also addresses de-recognition, classification, interest and penalties on income taxes, and

accounting in interim periods.

Management evaluated the NRA's tax positions and concluded that the NRA had taken no uncertain tax

positions that require adjustment to the financial statements to comply with the provisions of this guidance.

With few exceptions, the NRA is no longer subject to income tax examinations by the U.S. federal, state or

local tax authorities for years before 2007, which is the standard statute of limitations look-back period.

Recently Adopted Standards

In January 2010, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) released Accounting Standards Update

No. 2010-06 (ASU 2010 .06), which provided accounting guidance that requires new fair value measurement

classification disclosures and clarifies existing disclosures. The guidance requires: (I) separate disclosures of

significant transfers between Level I and 2 and reasons for transfers; (ii) disclosure, on a gross basis, of

purchases, sales, issuances and net settlements within Level 3 measurements; (iii) disclosures by class of

assets and liabilities; and (iv) a description of the evaluation techniques and inputs used to measure fair value

for both recurring and nonrecurring fair value measurements. The guidance is effective for interim and annual

reporting periods beginning alter December 15, 2009, except for the disaggregation of the Level 3 activity,

which is effective for interim and annual periods beginning after December 15, 2010. The NRA adopted ASU

2010-06 during the year ended December 31, 2010.
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Subsequent Events

The NRA evaluated subsequent events for potential required disclosures through March 9, 2011, which is the

date the financial statements were available to be issued.

2.	INVESTMENTS

2010

$	585,077

18,199,794

10,321,659

4,612,051

4,602,761

$ 38,321,342

2009

$ 3,531,991

15,454,291

10,815,819

2,772,580..

3,341,890

$ 35,916,571

Investments as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 consist of:

Money market funds

Equity securities

Fixed income securities

Hedge fund of funds

Other

Investment income for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 includes the following:

2010

$2,608,119

821,654

3,429,773

1,005,312

$4,435,085

2009

$ (895,031)

715,483

(179,548)

7,25.4,769

$7,075,221

Realized gains (losses), net

Dividends and interest

Unrealized gains, net

Interest income of $120,000 and $120,002, earned from notes receivable for 2010 and 2009, respectively, Is r

included in dividends and interest:

3.	PLEDGES RECEIVABLE

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, donors to the NRA have unconditionally promised to give amounts as

follows:
2010

$1,429,500

1,909,350

1,580,000

4,918,850

(426,077)

4,492,773

(1,248,225)

$3,244,548

2009

$1,051,000

• 1,574,350

500,000

3,125,350

(240,325)

2,885,025

(356,950)

$2,528,075

Within one year

One to five years

More than five years

Less: discount of pledges receivable

Less: allowance for uncollectible pledges

Pledges due in more than one year have been recorded at the present value of estimated cash flows,

discounted by rates ranging from 3.02% to 4.97%.
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA
. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. ACCOUNTS RECElVABLE

Accounts receivable as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 consist of:

2010 2009

Membership $ 40,310,449 $ 39,739,102

Contributions 2,777,585 4,663,598

Advertising 3,528,091 2,702,980

Other 1,276,520 . 1,100,397

47,892,645 48,206,077

Less: allowance for doubtful accounts 12,929,448 13,258,961

$ 34,963,197 . $ 34,947,116
. .

Following are the changes in the allowance for doubtful accounts during the years ended December 31, 2010
. and 2009, respectively:

2010 2009

Allowance at beginning of year $ 13,258,961 $ 10,075,449
Provision for losses on accounts receivable 8,779,540 8,118,188

Write-offs, net of recoveries (9,109,053) (4,934,676)
Allowance at end of year $ 12 929,448 $ 13,258,961

5. INVENTORIES AND SUPPLIES . .

Inventories and supplies as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 consist of:

2010 2009

. . Sales inventories $ 5,608,478 $ 6,000,023

Supplies: .
Magazine paper . 1,873,718 1,385,100 .
Fulfillment and promotional materials . 6,203,686 3,786,092

Other 47,190 45,778

13,733,072 11,306,993

Less: obsolescence allowance 554,128 418,357

$ 13,178,944 $ 10,888,636

6. NOTES RECElVABLE

Notes receivable as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 consist of:

interest Rate 2010 2009

NRA Special Contribution Fund 4.0% $ 3,000,000 $ . 3,000,000

Shooting range loans 0.0% 111,070 133,320

$ 3,111,070 $ 3,133,320

The note receivable from the SCF is a demand note, collateralized by a first deed of imst on approximately
33,300 acres of land south of Raton, New Mexico. During the year ended December 31, 2010 and 2009,
interest in the amount of $240,000 and $0, respectively, was received. The total interest receivable remaining
is $3,639,073 and is included in other assets in the statements of financial position.
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2010

$ 4,902,450

47,869,332

12,178,159

64,949,941

28,228,772

$ 36,721,169

2009

$ 4,902,450

42,510,022

15,790,930

63,203,402

27,016.857

$ 36,186,545

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

7. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 consist of:

Land

Buildings and improvements

Furniture, fixtures and equipment

Less: accumulated depreciation

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 was $2,749,132 and $2,369,862,

respectively.

8. NOTES PAYABLE AND CREDIT AGREEMENTS

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, $24,863,166 and $25,535,012, respectively, was payable under a credit

agreement with a bank. Under the terms of the credit agreement, the NRA pays a fixed rate of 6.18% on the

entire balance. The agreement expires on October 1, 2014.

This credit agreement incorporates a swap agreement. This swap agreement is recognized on the statements

of financial position in accrued liabilities at its fair value of $5,051,972 and $4,220,602 as of December 31,

2010 and 2009, respectively.

The NRA maintained a $18,500,000 line of credit agreement with the same bank through September 23, 2010.

As of September 24, 2010, the NRA maintains a $30,000,000 line of credit agreement with the same bank

which reduces to $18,500,000 on April 1, 2011, and expires on September 23, 2011. Under the terms of this

agreement the NRA makes monthly interest payments on the daily outstanding principal at a variable rate

based on the 30-day LIBOR rate, plus 0.75%. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, $20,472,000 and $3,805,000

was payable under the agreement at interest rates of 1.01% and 0.74%, respectively.

On the line of credit agreement, the NRA has pledged as collateral $32,739,652 at December 31, 2010, in

cash and investments held In certain custodial accounts by the bank. For the credit agreement, the NRA has

pledged as collateral a Deed of Trust on the NRA Headquarters Building.

The NRA is subject to financial covenants associated with the note payable and line of credit agreements.

The NRA and Its consolidated affiliates must maintain minimum cash and investment balances.

The aggregate maturities of such required principal payments under the above agreements at December 31,

2010 are as follows:

2011	 $ 21,187,173

2012	 756,971

2013	 810,111

2014	 22,580,911

$ 45,335,166

Interest expense for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, was $1,667,662 and $1,629,339,

respectively.
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

	9.	FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The NRA follows the Codification on Fair Value Measurements, which defines fair value as the pce that

would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an ordedy transaction between market

participants at the measurement date and sets out a fair value hierarchy. The fair value hierarchy gives the

highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1) and the lowest

priority to unobservable Inputs (Level 3). Inputs are broadly defined as assumptions market participants would

use In pacing an asset or liability. The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described below:

• ' Level 1: Unadjusted quoted paces in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the reporting entity

has the ability to access at the measurement date. The types of investments included in Level 1 include

listed equities and listed derivatives. As required by the Codification, the NRA does not adjust the quoted

price for these Investments, even in situations where the NRA holds a large position and a sale could

reasonably impact the quoted price.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices within Level I that are observable for the asset or liability, either

directly or indirectly; and fair value is determined through the use of models or other valuation

methodologies. Investments which are generally included in this category include corporate bonds and

loans, less liquid and restricted equity securities and certain over-the-counter derivatives. A significant

adjustment to a Level 2 input could result in the Level 2 measurement becoming a Level 3 measurement.'

Level 3: Inputs are unobservable for the asset or liability and include situations where there is little, if any,

market activity for the asset or liability. The inputs into the determination of fair value are based upon the

best information In the circumstances and may require significant management judgment or estimation.

Investments that are included in this category generally include equity and debt positions in private

companies and general and limited NRA Interests In private Investment funds, real estate funds, debt funds

and distressed debt.	 •:

In certain cases, the inputs used to measure fair value may fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy.

,• • . In such cases, an investment's level within the fair value hierarchy Is based on the lowest level of Input that is

significant to the fair value measurement. The NRA'S assessment of the significance of a particular input to

the fair value measurement in its entirety requires judgment, and considers factors specific to the investment.

In determining the appropriate levels, the NRA performs a detailed analysis of the assets and liabilities that are

subject to fair value measurements. At each reporting period, all assets and liabilities for which the fair value

measurement is based on significant unobservable inputs are classified as Level 3.

The estimated fair values of the NRA's short-term financial instruments, including receivables and payables

arising in the ordinary course of operations, approximate their individual carrying amounts due to the relatively

short period of time between their origination and expected realization.

The fair value of the NRA's notes payable approximates fair value as the interest rate on the underlying

instruments fluctuate with market rates.
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSO�IATION OF AMERICA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The tables below present the balances of each class of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a

recuning basis by level within the hierarchy.

As of December 31, 2010

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Available-for-sale equity securities:

Consumer discretionary $ 1,764,590 $ 1,764 ,590 $ - $ -

Consumer staples 805,901 805,901 - -

Energy 1,299,777 1,299,777 - -

Financial services 1,146,928 1,146,928 - -

Healthcare 1,484,352 · 1,484,352 - -

Industrials . . 1,487,711 1,487,711 - -

Information technology 2,681,644 2,681,644 - -

Materlais 542,858 542,858 - -

Multi-strategy mutual funds 6,636,415 6,636,415 - -

. . Telecommunications 252,703 252,703 - -

Utilities 96,915 96,915 - -

Total available-for-sate

equity securities 18,199,794 18,199,794 - -

. . Available-for-sale fixed income securities:

U.S. Treasury securities 808,879 808,879

. Corporate bondsW 628,079 628,079 - -

Multi-strategy bond funds 8,884,701 8,884,701 - . -

Total available-for-sale fixed

Income securities . 10,321,659 10,321,659 - -

· Hedge fund investments:

Multi-strategy fund-of-funds 4,612,051 - 4,612,051 -

Other investments 4,602,761 .4,602,761 - . -

Money market 585,077 . 585,077 -

Total assets $ 38,321,342 $ 33,709,291 $ 4,612,051 $ -

Interest rate swap $ (5,051,972) $ - $ (5,051,972) $ -

Total liabilities $ ( 5,051,972) $ - $ (5,051,972) $ -

..

M Based on Its analysis of the nature and risk. of these investments, the NRA has determined that presenting
·them as a single class is appropriate.
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

· As of December 31, 2009

Total Level i Level 2 Level 3

Available for sale securities · $ 32,574,681 $ 29,802,101 $ 2,772,580 $ -

Other Investments 3,341,890 3,341,890 - -

Total assets $ 35,916,571 $ 33,143,991 $ 2 772,580 $ -

Interest rate swap . $ ( 4,220,602) $ - $ (4,220,602) $ -

Total liabilities $ ( 4,220,602) $ - $ (4,220,602) $ -

Money market funds, equity securities and fixed Income securities are classified as Levei 1 instruments as

they are actively traded on public exchanges.

Other investments consist of whole life insurance policies of which the NRA is the policy owner and
beneficiary. The policies are classified as Level 1 as tile underlying investment is the policy cash surrender
value.

Hedge fund of funds are classified as Level 2 instruments as there are net asset values per share, or the

equivalent, for the underlying investments. In addition, the NRA has the ability to redeem its investments at
the net asset value per share at the statement of financial position date or at a date in the near term.

The NRA's swap agreement Is valued based on quoted values stated by the bank's mark-to-market estimate

using stated fixed rate and LIBOR interest ratings. The Interest rate is observable at commonly quoted
indexes for the full term of the instrument and is, therefore, considered a Level 2 item. . .

The table below presents additional information regarding the hedge fund investments.

Redemption
2010 2009 Unfunded Redemption Notice

Fair Value Fair Value Commitments Frequency Period

Multi-strategy
fund-of-funds (a) $ 2,850,400 $ 1,161,200 $ -

quarterly 65 days

Multi-strategy
. . fund-of-funds (b) 1,761,651 1,611,380 - annually 105 days

$ 4,612,051 $ 2,772,580 $ -

(a) This class invests in hedge funds that pursue multiple strategies to diversify risks and reduce volatility.
The hedge

fund-of-funds'
composite portfolio for this class includes investments in long, short equity

portfolio funds (investments in emerging markets and multiple sectors), event driven portfolio funds
(investments in risk arbitrage, distressed and special situations, and opportunistic investing), relative
value portfolio funds (investments in arbitrage, commodity trading advisors and market neutral strategies),
and global asset allocation portfolio funds (investment in currencies, bonds, global equities and equity
indices). The fair value of the investments in this class have been estimated using the net asset value per

share of the investments.
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2010

$ 1,307,161

606,656

426,942

126,901

67,264

43,130

55,957

3,617,855

$ 6,253,866

2009

$ 604,371

338,189

60,271

119,629

62,865

24,573

36,635

1,961,175

$ 3,207,708

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(b) This class Invests In hedge funds that pursue multiple strategies to diversify risks and reduce volatility.

The hedge fund-of-funds' composite portfolio for this class includes investments in private investment

companies (investment in global, distressed/credit, domestic healthcare and other) and securities

(common stock). The fair value of the investments in this class have been estimated using the net asset

value per share of the investments.

% TEMPORARILY AND PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:

Legislative programs

Education and training

National Firearms Museum

Field services

Law enforcement

Competitions

Other

Other, passage of time

Total

Permanently restricted net assets are restricted to investment in perpetuity, the income from which is

expendable to support:	 .

Legislative programs

National Firearms Museum

Education and training

Competitions

Law enforcement

Field services

Other

Total

2010

$ 8,303,691

7,744,456

4,945,790

1,699,200

615,755

107,528

903,679

$24,320,099

2009

$ 7,595,553

7,732,356

4,664473

1,586,053.

614,680

41,528

968,208

$23,202,851

The NRA follows the Codification on Endowments of Not-for-Profit Organizations: Net Asset Classification  of

Funds Subject to an Enacted Version of the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act, and

Enhanced Disclosures for All Endowment Funds. The Codification addresses accounting issues related to

guidelines in the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act of 2006 (UPMIFA), which was

adopted by the National Conferences of Commissioners on Uniform State Laws in July 2006 and enacted in

the Commonwealth of Virginia on July 1, 2008. The Management of the NRA has interpreted UPMIFA as

requiring the preservation of the fair value of original donor-restricted endowment gifts as of the date of the gift

absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the NRA classifies as

permanently restricted net assets (a) the original value of cash gifts donated to permanent endowment and (b)

the discounted value of future gifts promised to permanent endowment, net of allowance for uncollectible

pledges. The remaining portion of donor-restricted endowment funds not classified In permanently restricted

net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for

expenditure by the NRA In a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA. In

accordance with UPMIFA, the NRA considers the following factors in making a determination to appropriate or

accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds:

16

FILED: NEW YORK COUNTY CLERK 03/14/2023 11:12 AM INDEX NO. 451625/2020

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1414 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 03/14/2023



NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

U The duration and preservation of the fund
I The purposes of the NRA and donor-restricted endowment fund
I General economic conditions
U The possible effect of inflation and deflation
N The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
N Other resources of the NRA
I The investment policies of the NRA:

The NRA has adopted investment and spending policies for permanently restricted endowment assets that

attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to the programs supported by its endowment while seeking

to maintain purchasing power of the endowment assets. The investment policy of the NRA is to achieve, at a

minimum, a real (inflation adjusted) total net return that exceeds spending policy requirements. Investments

are diversified both by asset class and within asset classes. The purpose of diversification is to minimize

unsystematic risk and to provide reasonable assurance that no single security or class of securities will have a

disproportionate impact on the total portfolio. The amount appropriated for expenditure ranges from 1% to 5%

of the endowment fund's fair value as of the end of the preceding year, as long as the value of the endowment

does not drop below the original contribution(s). All earnings of the endowment are reflected as temporarily -

restricted net assets until appropriated for expenditure in the form of program spending.	 -

The NRA's endowment Is composed solely of donor restricted funds. The changes in endowment net assets

for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows:

December 31, 2010

Temporarily	Permanently

Unrestricted	Restricted	Restricted	Total

Endowment net assets, beginning of year

Interest and dividends, net

•	Net appreciation

Contributions

Amount appropriated for expenditure

Other changes

Endowment net assets, end of year

Endowment net assets, beginning of year

Interest and dividends, net

Net appreciation

Contributions

Amount appropriated for expenditure

Other changes

Endowment net assets, end of year

$ (684,901)

664,564

$ (20,337)

Unrestricted

$(2,439,352)

1,754,451

$ (684,901)

	

$ 381,218	$23,202,851

	

475,090	 -

	

1,933,965	 -

-	 1,117,248.

	

(430,327)	 -

	

(664,564)	 -

	

$1,695,382	$24,320,099

December 31, 2009

	

Temporarily	Permanently

	

Restricted	Restricted

	

$ 46,147
	

$20,922,278

441,921

2,265,452

2,280,573

(617,851)

(1,754,451)

	

$ 381,218
	

$23,202,851

...$22,899,168

- - - .475,090

1,933,965

1,117,248

(430,327)

$25,995,144

Total

$18,529,073

441,921 -

2,265,452

2,280,573

(617,851)

$22,899,168

The related assets are included in due from affiliates, investments and pledges receivable.
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

11. RETiREMENT PLANS

Certain NRA employees participate in a non-contributory, defined benefit retirement plan (the Plan). Benefits
under the Plan are generally based on years of service and final average pay. The NRA's policy is to fund

pension costs as accrued. Effective January 1, 2008, the NRA amended the Plan so that employees hired on
or after January 1, 2008, will not be eligible to participate in the Plan.

The primary investment objectives of the Plan are to provide a long-term, risk-controlled approach using
. diversified investment options. The NRA may consider all asset classes allowed by the Employee Retirement

... . Income Security Act of 1974 and other applicable law as acceptable investment options.

. The net periodic pension costs for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 consist of the following:

2010 2009

Service cost -benefits earned during the year $ 2,770,343 $ 2,569,724

Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 4,057,340 3,729,854

Retum on plan assets (2,796,264)
-

(2,339,680) . .

Recognized net actuarial loss 1,310,633 . 1,772,645

Net amortization and deferral 132,135 143,625

Net periodic benefit cost $ 5,474,187 $ 5,876,168

. . . . . . . The following table sets forth the defined benefit pension plan's funded status and the amount of accrued
. pension costs for the plan years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 (utilizing a measurement date of .

.December 31):

2010 2009
.. ..., . -. Change in benefit obligation: , . .

Projected benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 68,657,328 $ . 63,109,225 .

Sehjice cost . 2,770,343 , 2,569,724
Interest cost 4,057,340 3,729,864
Actuarial loss 3,190,355 857,452

. Benefits paid (1,649,966) (1,608,927)
Projected benefit obligation at end of year 77,025,400 68,657,328

. . . . . 2010 2009

Change in plan assets: .
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 37,378,580 29,618,464

Actual retum on plan assets 5,005,853 6,063,829
Employer contributions 6,146,811 3,305,214
Benefits paid (1,649,966) (1,608,927)

Fair value of plan assets at end of year 46,881,278 37,378,580

Accrued pension costs reflected in the statements of
financial position in accrued liabilities $ (30,144,122) $ (31,278,748) .

Accumulated benefit obligation $ (64,131,474) $ (56,873,792)
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2010 2009

Amounts recognized in unrestricted net assets: .

Total net ioss . $ 20,114,021 $ 20,443,888
Prior service cost 1,252,230 1,384,365

Total $ 21,366,251 $ 21,828,253

Resulting statements of financial position Items:

Liability for pension benefits $ (30,144,122) $ (31,278,748)
Unrestricted net assets 21,366,251 21,828,253

Total $ (8,777,871) $ (9,450,495)

Since the Codification,
Employers'

Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans,
requires the recognition of the plan's funded status on the statement of financial position, the reconciliation of
funded status is removed and the amounts recognized in the statements of financial position have been
changed to amounts recognized in unrestricted net assets.

The estimated net loss and prior service cost for the defined pension plan that will be amortized from net
assets into the net periodic benefit cost over the next year are $120,815 and $132,135, respectively,

The following weighted-average assumptions were used in calculating the above benefit obligations, net
periodic benefit cost and fair value of plan assets at December 31, 2010 and 2009:

2010 2009

Discount rate used to determine benefit obligation 5.75% 6.00%
Discount rate used to determine net periodic benefit cost 6.00% 6,00%

. . . . Rate of compensation increase 5.00% 5.00%
Expected return on plan assets 8.00% 8.00% .

The basis used to determine the overall expected long-term rate of retum on assets utilizing the target asset
allocations established within the plan is based on historical retums.

The asset allocation strategy is based on several factors including:

= The relationship between the current and projected assets of the Plan and the projected actuarial

liability stream;
= The historical performance of capital markets adjusted for the perception of future short- and long-term

capital market performance; .
= The perception of future economic conditions, including inflation and interest rate assumptions.

The asset allocation strategy shall Identify target allocations to eligible asset classes and, where appropriate,
. . suitable ranges within which each asset class can fluctuate as a percent of the total fund. Each asset class is

. to remain suitably invested at all times in either cash (or cash equivalents) or permitted securities within each
asset class. The asset classes may be rebalanced from time to time to take advantage of tactical
misvaluations across major asset classes or investment styles, or to align the current asset mix with strategic
targets.

,

19

FILED: NEW YORK COUNTY CLERK 03/14/2023 11:12 AM INDEX NO. 451625/2020

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1414 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 03/14/2023



NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, the fair value and the asset allocation of the NRA's pension plan assets was

as follows:

2010 2009

Asset category:

Equity securities $28,091,563 60% $22,547,428 60%

Debt securities 16,189,899 35 12,612,599 34

Real estate . 2,599,816 5 2,218,553 6

$46,881,278 100% $37,378,580 100%

The fair value hierarchy for the NRA Employee Retirement Plan (Defined Benefit Plan) as of December 31,
2010 shows total Plan assets of $46,881,278 as Level II assets. Inputs Include quoted prices for similar

assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar assets In Inactive markets, inputs

other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability, and inputs that are derived principally
from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other means. The Plan's investments are

pooled separate accounts (PSAs). The fair value of a PSA Is based on the underlying assets in the PSA and

the number of units in each PSA owned by the Plan as a percentage of the total number of units in the PSA.

A valuation agent is selected by Principal Life Insurance Company for each PSA. The valuation agent

calculates the net assets of the account on each open market day.

The NRA contributes to the plan based on actuarially determined amounts necessary to provide assets

sufficient to meet benefits to be paid to plan members. NRA annually funds the minimum required

contribution. Expected contributions for the plan year ending December 31, 2011, are $6,030,000.

The following plan year benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are expected

to be paid over the next 10 fiscal years:

2011 $ 2,560,000

2012 $ 2,710,000

2013 $ 2,830,000

2014 $ 3,150,000

2015 $ 3,340,000

2016 - 2020 (total) $ 21,190,000

In addition, in 1997, the NRA established a 401(k) plan for employees. The plan, available to all employees

after 90 days of service, permits participants to contribute a portion of their salary on a pre-tax basis. The

NRA matches participant contributions based on plan provisions. Participants are 100% vested in employer

contributions after three years of service. The vested balance Is available to participants at termination,

retirement, death, disability, hardships or through eligible loans. Employer contributions to the 401(k) plan

totaled $1,809,983 and $1,702,762 for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

The NRA also maintains a deferred compensation agreement (the Agreement) for certain officers and

employees. The Agreement is offered at the sole discretion of its Board of Directors, which may amend or

terminate the Agreement at any time. The Agreement is funded through whole life insurance policies on the

plan beneficiaries. The NRA Is the policy owner and beneficiary.
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The death benefits due to the NRA under the above policies exceed the maximum defined benefits payable

under the Agreement. Currently, several key employees are enrolled in the Agreement. Management

believes that no unfunded liability exists under the Agreement. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, the NRA had

assets relating to the cash surrender values of the whole life insurance policies of $4,602,761 and $3,341,890,

respectively. The NRA had an accrued postretirement liability of $3,294,228 and $2,951,717 at December 31,

2010 and 2009, respectively. Pension expense for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 was

$491,112 and $1,670,610, respectively.

12. RENTAL OPERATIONS AS LESSOR

The NRA leases a portion of its headquarters building to tenants under various operating leases. These

leases Include renewal options and escalation clauses and require that the tenants pay for their prorated share

of the building operating expenses.

The following is a schedule of minimum future rentals on non-cancellable operating leases as of December 31,

2010:

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

Total minimum

future rentals

$ 1,352,449

986,734

741,772

194,968

11,673

$ 3,287,596

Total rental income for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 was $1536,497 and $1,498,567,.

respectively.

13. OPERATING LEASES AS LESSEE

The NRA leases warehouse, office space and equipment under non-cancellable operating leases with terms

expiring through 2014. The lease agreements for various office space include renewal options and escalation

clauses and require that the NRA pay for shared operating expenses.

The annual minimum payments related to these obligations as of December 31, 2010 are as follows:

2011
	

$	703,340

2012
	

548,380

2013
	

374,545

2014
	

38,377

Total minimum

payments required
	

$	1,664,642

Total lease expense for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 was $911697 and $943,307,

respectively.
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

14. RELATED PARTIES

The NRA Is affiliated with the Foundation, the CRDF, SCF and the FAF by virtue of the control vested with the

NRA's Board of Directors to appoint the Board of Trustees of each affiliate. The PVF is a separately

incorporated political action committee of the NRA whose live officers are NRA employees. The NRA

provides certain benefits to the affiliates at no cost, among which are the use of office space and other

administrative and support services. Management has determined that the fair value of these benefits is

minimal, and accordingly, no amounts are reflected in these financial statements.

The Foundation reimburses the NRA for certain expenses, such as salaries, benefits, and general operating

expenses, paid by the NRA on the Foundation's behalf. As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, $17,195,092 and

$14,329,042 respectively, was owed to the NRA and Included in due from affiliates for reimbursements and

pass through funds still held by the Foundation. In addition, certain qualified NRA programs were- funded by

Foundation grants totaling $12,573,541 and $9,247,535 for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009,

respectively.

The CRDF reimburses the NRA for general operating expenses paid by the NRA on the CRDF's behalf. As of

December 31, 2010 and 2009, $426 and $2,017, respectively, was owed to the NRA for general operating

expenses and included in due from affiliates.

All permanent employees of the SCF are maintained as employees of the NRA and the SCF reimburses the

NRA for the total employee costs Including benefits. The SCF reimburses the NRA for certain other ëxpenseè

paid by the NRA on the SCF's behalf. As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, $448,252 and $489,822,

respectively, was owed to the NRA for salaries, insurance and benefits net of certain other expenses owed by

the NRA to the SCF and included in due from affiliates.

The NRA paid administrative and fundraising expenses of $5,359,183 and $3,759,979 for the years ended

December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively, on behalf of the PVF.
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Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

Mid-Atlantic TE1GE

Date: April 10, 2000

> National Rifle Association
	

Person to Contact:

11250 Waples Mill Road
	

Michael A. Bieloski 52-05662
Fairfax, VA 22030-7400

	
Telephone Number
4107962-9434

Wa

•	 •	 •	 ;
-•	 •	 r)	-r:

Gentlemen,	 .•

We are pleased to inforrii you that as a result of oi.r examination of your activities and books an

records for the periods ending December 31, 1993 and December 31, 1994, we will continue to

recognize your organization as tax-exempt under section 501 (c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code.

A Closing Agreement on Final Determination Covering Specific Matters addressing unrelated

business income tax, employment taxes, etc. was executed on March 16, 2000. A àopy of this

Closing Agreement was sent to you under a separate letter.

If you have any questions or concerns, please call the person whose name and telephone number.

appear above

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

R.Slaughr

Director, EO Examinations

Enclosure:

P.O. Box 13163, Room 1250, Baltimore, IAD 21203

	 coPY.
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. . TREASURY DEPARTMENT .

WASHINGTON 25 .. ;. . . 4

CoMMISStoNEROF INTERNALREVENUE

APR 12 19%.

. . IT;P:T:1 . . . .

National Rifle Association of America
" 1600 Rhode Island Avenue, N.W. .

Washington, D. C.

. Gentlemen:

. . Reference is made to Bureau ruling of September 4, 1926,
. . holding you exempt froin Federal income tax under the provisions

.of section 231(6) of the Revenue Act of 1926 and corresponding eü
sections of prior acts. On April 26, 1938, this...ruling was af-

,:. firmed under the Revenue Act of 1936 and on April 23, 1940 it

. was affirmed under the Revenue/Act of 1938 and.the Internalf 4%Q ;

Revenue Code. .

In view of the decision of the Circuit Court of Appeals for

the District of· Columbia in the case of National Rifle Association

of America v. Young 134 F(2d), 524 and of the dooision of the.
. same court in Hazen v. National Rifle Association 101 F(2d), 432

wherein it was held that your property was not used for educational

purposes within the meaning of Title 20, section .713, D. C. Code,

1929, it is the opinion of this office that you are not entitled,

to exemption from Federal income tax under the provisions·of

section 101(6) of the Internal Revenue C·ode and the corresponding
provisions of prior revenue acts. ·. . 1:: ·;.. '.ú'

It is held, however, that you are entitled to exemption und

the provisions of section 101(8) of the Internal Revenue Code and

the corresponding provisions of prior revenue acts as an ,organization

operated exclusively for the promotion of5 social welfare. .1Bureau .
rulings of September 4, 1926, April 26, 1938 and April 23, 1940 U.e..

are accordingly modified to the extent indicated herein. ..

You will not, therefore, he required to file returns of income

unless you ohange the character of your organization, the purposes". ..

for which you were organised or your method of operation, Any such

changes should be reported immediately to the collector .of internal
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. 2 - National Rifle Association of America - .. .

revenue for your district in order that their effect upon your .

exempt status may be determined. . 7

Since any organization which is exempt from Federal income tax . . .:; .
under the provisions of section 101.of the Internal Revenue Code also :
is exempt from the capital stock tax pursuant to the express provisions .
of section 1201(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code you will not be re- . .
quired to file capital stock tax returns for future years so long as ; c
the exemption from income tax is effective. ..b

You will be required, however, to file annua,1ly begj.nning with your .
current accounting period an information.return on Form 990 with the
collector of internal revenue for your di'strict so long as this exemp-

tion remains in effect. This form may be obtained from the collector
and is required to be filed on or before the fifteenth day of the fifth
month following the close of your annual accounting period. . .

There are no provisions of law whereby all services performed in
your employ are excepted from "employment" for employment tax purposes.

However, sections 1426(b)(10)(A) of the Federal Insurance Contributions.. ·

Act and 1607(c)(10)(A) of the Federal Unemployment Tax Act except from.
"employment" for the purposes of such Acts service performed in the ..

employ of an organization exempt from income tax under section 101 of ..

the Internal Revenue Code if the remuneration from such service does . .
Z not exceed 445.00 for any calendar quarter or if such service is per-

formed by a student vino is enrolled and is regularly attending classes at a

school, college, or university. These provisions apply with respect to ..
service performed on and after January 1, 1940. . -

In view of the fact that you have relied on the ruling of . .
Septemb.er 4, 1926, affirmed under the Revenue Act ofi 1936 and under .
the Revenue Act of 1938 and the Internal Revenue Code on April 26,
1938 and-April 23, 1940, respectively, and in order to avoid subject- ,

ing you to undue hardship, under authority granted by section 3791(b) .
of the Internal.Revenue Code, this ruling will not be applied retro-

actively for the purpose of collecting from you any Federal employment .
taxes imposed by the Social Security Act..or by Chapter 9 of the
Internal Revenue Code, as amended by the Social Securi.tylot.Amendments
of 1939, for any taxable period ended prior to January 1, 1944, pro- .
vided, within ninety days from the date of this letter, you file 7
Scheoules A of Form.SS-la reporting the wages of all employees paid

during all expired tax-return periods after December 31, 1939, and
prior to January 1, 1944, The necessary forms may be procured from .
the collector of internal revenue, Baltimore, Maryland. Also, sinc.e
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3 - National Pifle Association of America -

persons who have made contributions, gifts, or bequests to you have ,
relied on the prior rulings, this ruling will not be applied retro-

actively for the purpose of collecting Federal income, gift or .
estate tax, or of denying a refund of any such taxes, because of the
disallowance of a deduction of a contr.ibution paid or a F,ift made to .
you in any taxabie period ended prior to January 1, 1944, or of a

bequest, legacy, devise or transfer made to you by a decedent who .. .
died on or before January 1, 1944. . .

The collector of internal revenue for your district is being .

advised of this action.

Very truly yours, .

Commissioner .

Approved: APR 1 2 19 .

ecretar o ohe Treasury

FILED: NEW YORK COUNTY CLERK 03/14/2023 11:12 AM INDEX NO. 451625/2020

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1414 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 03/14/2023



is m of New Y rk ·- . .... . . . Department of State

DIVISION OF COR1iORATIONS AND STATE RECORDS
.. 162 Washington Avenue, Albany 12225

CERTIFICATE OF TYPE OF NOT-FOR-PROFIT CORPORATION
.. --.

*
OF . . .

. . . .

THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF ·AMERICA

Exact Name of Corporation . . .
. . . . .

Under Section 113 of the Not-for-Profit Corporation I.aw

The name of the corporation is THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA .

The original name was . .
THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION

The certificate of incorporation was filed by the Department of State on . . .
Date of Incorporation . ..

November 20., 1871
. . . . . . ... ..... . . .. . .. ... . . . .

The corporation was formed purseiant to an Act of the Legis lature of New York entitled . .
Cite Incorporation Statute

..... "An Act for the Incorporation of Societi.es or Clubs , for certain Social . . .

and Recreative Purposes "
, passed April 11, 1865 , as amended.

The post office address to which the Secretary of State .. . ..

shall mail a copy of any notice required by law is .

.1600.Rhode Is land Avenue, N. W. , Washington, D. C. 20036 , Attn: .Secretaty

... -. - That.under Section 201,.it is a.Type B Not-for-Profit Corporation as defined in this chapter. .
" (Insert A, B, C or D) . . . ·,

IN WITNE$S WHEREOF, this certificate has been subscribed this day of
August·

19
733�hHþt�ptgf Columbi

by the undersigned who affirm(s) that the statements made herein are true under the penalties of perjury. . .

. THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

To be signed pursuant to .
Sectlen 104(d) of the N-PCL By

. C. . Gutermu , Presiden

. ATTEST:
Print or Type Names

Frank C. Daniel, Secretary .
.. .

NOTE: The Tee fo4filing t%e foreyoingiéitificate is S10 payable to the Department (State by.c tified checli or inoney ord . Î;

.. . . Every corporation required to.file-under.Paragraph.(a.) of Section.113 of the N-PCL will be considered a Type.B corporation.urttil it.has filed..a

CO-109
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... . < ..-... . .- --.:·.-. ®

· .. D ?Y.ICT OF COLINTEU sm
. . . . . .

Morton C. Mow President of T%o htional P1fle hacclat.:or. of Americ m
w .

Frans C. Daniel, :its cecret r7/, knon to :ce to be the Fresident u,9 Scorete.ry . .

of wie Cor.potation, .wd the ppreem who em:uted the fore.pi.ps cert,i ic..to

end M17 siped the wid certificata ),iefore me, r.na. aeversi.iy ae-muledged

that. thq entmted t,he aý for the purpoace thereiomentio d (Ast it.

le htr ut.
. ... . ..

.. . . . . . . .... ·

Witness q he 1 4.e. s8. in tne District of Colubli this

. . . Notary Public, D. .

· .. .. ..... . . ..

.... . .

I JÒ5EPH Ú GÃVA A . a Jtistice of th . .

New York.State Supreme Court First. J1idicisi-
District, hereby

.approve·.the foregoing'certificpte to extend the purp.oses and

Proò1de·:A..state.d..minimúm.numlýr.0 in etÈrs of. The ..NÙE N. .. .

.. .. .hf. OBEPH 1 GAVAGAN
. . .

Justice of the Supreme Court . .
. of the ·State of hew·York

.JOSÈPH A. GAVAGAN
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) as:

City and County of New York )..
·· . .. .

. Know All Men by these Presents, that we, the undersignal .

Ambrose E. Burnside .

. . George W. Wingate
. .. . . ..

Williani C. Church . .
. .

Alexander. Shaler

. . J.ohn B. Woodward .
.. ·· .. . . .

. Joshua M. Varian .

. . . . . Henry G. Shaw. . . . . .

.. . . . Fred'k 2, Peck .. . . .. .

. . . .. . Fred'k A. Mason

, . ..
· - .. .. . . Geo .Moore Smith . .. . . .

: . · .... .. A. W. Craven .. . .

.. . ... .. .A. W. Dimock . ...

. . . William J. Harding . . .. . .

.. ..:.. . . J.. M...·Bundy . .. . . . ..

. .. . . .... ... .Augustus Funk .. . . .. . . .

. . .. . . .·Jose h P. Xiddoo . . . .

.. . . ... Thomas S Dakin . . . .

. . ... . . .
William G. Ward . . . ..

. F. Whittaker . .

Emmons Clâ.rk

. Jo.siah Porter · . .. .

W. C. Squire .

. . · John powel@ Jr,

. . ... . . · Marcellus Hartley . . ..
. . . ... .. .. .. . . ..

. .. ..Harry Rockafellow . .
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H. A. Gildersleeve ··· ·. · . ·

... . Frank P. Church . . .

.
-y.,-Francis . ...

..
.· . Bird Y/,

Spencer·
. . .. .

John .ò/, Partridge

. .
. W. Gano Dunn

. Francis De Grass & Fi S. Giles being citizens

of the.United States, and of the State of New York, .do hereby,

pursuant to and in conformity with an Act of the Legislature of

the State of New York, entitled "An.Act"for..the .incorporation. .
. . . . . . - . .

of §.ocieties.or .Clubs, for certain. F..Soci 1 a.nd.r.ecreative purposes
. .. . .. .

. passed on the·Eleventh..day .ofeA.pril, Eighteen hundred an,d sixty... .

. five. a.nd .the·.various Acts..of.said Legislature amendatory thereòf,

associa.te 6urselves·,together,:and form:a body politic and cor orat.e .

and do ·he.reby certify, ..·;. ·
.

· ·:. . . . .

· . . .. ....·. I "Naiñe· or Title. .. . .... . ...... .. ...... .

. That.the ·corporat·e name by'which the said Society shaf1 .

. be known in .1aw, .shall be . :. . . .· . . .·. . -- .

. . · . . . "T-he National Rifle·Assëciation ..e. .. .. . . . .

II. Obje-cti . . . .. . .

. .. The .obj.pot...for which.said associaticzi..is formed, .is.the

. .improvement of its members in markmanship, and to promote the in-

troduction of the system of aiming drill a d rifle practicè as .

part of the milita.ry drill of the National Gliard of. this and'other
. . . . .

states, and for ·those purposes... to provide a suitable range. or

.. range. in the vùinity of...the..0ity of New Yor . .. .

II NumEer of DirectorsT

That the number of Directors of said Association v/ho
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. IV, Names of Directors!

. that the names of -the Directors of .said Association .

who shall mar.ass the same. for the first year of its existence, are

. as follows:-

William C. Church . . . .

. . . . . . Geo. W. Wingate . .

John B. Woodward · . .

Anthony W. Dimock . . . . .

. Joshua M. Varian . . . .

. .. Henit G. Shaw .

. . . . :·
... Fredth.A. Nason- .-

. .. ..... . .. . .Augustus Funk. ·:· ·.. . ....-. .

. .· ... ... .. . . Fredk. M. Peck ·. . .

. .. . ...
. . . . . ..

. . . . Alexander Shaler .- .· . .

. : - .. . . ·Geë Noore Smith . . -- .

... . . . ..c.. .. .. .. William·J. Earding .

. . : . . . ... . . .Ambrose E.. Burnside . . - .

. .: John Powell·Jr. -... . . . .. . .

. .
In Witness Whereof, we have hereunto affixed our names

a .the Ci.tt of N w York this Fifteenth:day.óf .September.Ei½Whteén. . .

. hundred and..Se'venty One. .. ... . . ..
"

.. . . . .

. . Alexander Shaler .

.. . .. A E Burns10.e

Geo. T/. Wingate

. . . .., .. . Henry G Shaw .

. .. ..

. . Joseph B..Kiddco .

1
. Jno B Woodward .
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Fred. M. Peck .. . . . .

Jno Powell Jr.
. .

Tohn Ñ. Partridge

. W. 0. Squire

. . Bird Yi Spencer .. . .

· . . Augustus Funk ·

J. H. Bundy .. . . .

. .. . W. C. Church . - ... .

. . Thos. .S. Dakin . .. .. . . .

. .. Harry Rockafellar. . .. .. . .... .... .

. . .A W. Dimock. " ·

. .. . -.. ..:. .. · . .. .. .· . . 7/.. B.. .Allen . .. .e.·. . ..

. . . . . .. .. .. H. A. GildersTeeve. . . . . :. . .

. .. . .
.'· . A. F. Francis c.... . .. . . . . .

. · . . ..· .. .. . N. Gano Dunn . . . .. .
. . . · . .. .- . ..

. . ....e.,. ... :s. y.: . .Harce3.1us Hartley, . .P. . ..

.· . ·.
. . .;-. .· Francis DeGrep ...?..f - .

·,f· r

. ·... . .: ... .·· , . ·.. . .. .Emmons Clark · ·a N P. .

. . . ......... ... .. . ... . . . . .. . .... .. .. .... . .. .. .. . . .

. . i.... .. .... . . . ...Jas. McQuade :·. ·. .

. .. . .. .h. J. .Harding . ... .
.:4.' .- : · . .

. . . . . . Josiah-Porter . . . .

. Joshua M Varian

. . .
. . . . . . .

. F. S. Giles.
.. . .. . .. .

. .

. F. P. Chtech · .

S-Gate _Of New York , . . : .n . ... . ... · . . . . ...

. --end.. otDty.,of. aw·; ork .. :. ; .. . & ..a..· . .

....... ; ;. farlo1iss.times bet.wden the 15th day of September & the .

15th day.-of November A D. Eicchteen'himdred and sevinty one be .

fore me persona.11ó appeared Alexander Shaler, A. E. Burnside, Gec
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B. Kiddoo Jno:B. Woodward, Fred'k M. Peck chn Powell Jr. John

N..Partridge, W. C. Squire, Augustus Funk, Bird W. Spencer, Tf. G.

Yfard, J E Buhdy, W. C. Church, Óhos. S. Dakin, Harry Rockafell_o_w,

A. W. Dimock, W. B.. Allen, H. A.. Gildersleeve, F. Whittaker,

A. F. Francis, N.. Gano Dunn, Narcellus Hartley, Francis DeGrass,

Emmons-Clark, James McQuade, Tilliam J. Harding, A. W. Craven

. Josiah Porter, Joshua M. Varian, F. S. Giles & F. P. Church.

..Known to me to be the persons described in, and who executed the

foregoing certificate, and duly signed the said certificate before

me, and severally acknowledged that·they executed the.same for the .

purp.oses thewin makiiioned. . . -. . ··.-. . ..... . . .· . :. .

. . . . . ... ··. ... ·:
..·

-;Wm. J. Bell. . .... ·. . ... . . ...

. (Endorsed) . . . . . . . . . ..

Filed Nsy..17,1871 . ... .Nötary Publ.ic. .. ... . . . .

.. (Seal) :. : N. Y.. County. .....·. .

State .of New.York, . . .) . . . . . . . .. . . .

.. .) .ss. .. .. . : .

. . .City and.County of^New-·York. )
.p- - - ·

. .. e _· · ·- Charles E. Loew, Clerk of he said City and Cou�ty, .

and Clerk·of. the Supreine.Court of. sai.d. State for'said.County, .

. ...DO·CERTIFT, That I have compared the annexed with the .original . . .

. . Certi.ficate.of Incorporation 0.f the "National Rifle Associa.tion"

on file.in my office, and ths.t·the same. is a ·correct trañscript .

therefrom, and 6f the'whole of such ori.ginal. . .

. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my liame

. and affixed my official seal, this 17th day of November- 1871.

.(Seal) . . Chas E Loew Clerk.

. C
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(ENDORS D) .

I hereby consent and approve

of the incorporation of The

National Rifle Associatici-1 .

. . under the within certificate

Dated New York Nov, 17. 1871 . . ..
. . .

. . .· .. Jno.R Brady . . .

Justice . . . .

.. . . ..-. . . In the matter of the incorporation . ..

.. The Wational iÝie AssÃciatioD .... .. . .

. . . . Certificate.of;Incorpo ation . .

. . . Filed Noir. 205.1871 .. . .. .1 .

.. D..Willers Jr . .... .

- . . .. . .. ...... .. . .. .. Dep. Secy of State. · . .

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARYOF STATE . . . . . Ihavecomparedthepreceding

. with the certified copy of th.e Oertificate of Incorporati n of .. . . .

. The National Rifle Association, . . .

filed in this o f fice on the 20th day of Wovember, 1871, . . . . . .

. anddoHERE2y.CERT.IFDhesame.tobeacorrectéansedpitherefro andoftheivh616thertof

: .. . . . . T2itneBS·my hand sairl.the seal of'office af dfe Secrétary of·StsM ..
. .attheCityofAlbany .this . niDeteenth . . . day .

. . . ... .. . of. May, onethotisandninehundredand twenty-five.

(¿L _£A.-s. ..

To:m 53. 64· CD(2.E559)
'

. Second mp."y Secr"*..aryef S"ats ' . .
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Suureme Court or tne couoe oa. smn m...

. at a Special Term·thereof·held at the Court ..

House in the City of New York on the third

Honday of September 1877.

Present
. . . .

Hon. Theodric R. .7iestbrook, Justice,

. in the matter of the application of ) .. .. . . . ...

The Natiorial Rifle Association" . .

for an order authorizing it to

assume·its proposed new ..
. . .. .

.: ..: corporate name, .

... .. On reading and filing the.annexed verified petition .

. . . H . .
. of The National ifle Associationi and affidavits of uroof of . · ...

. .. ., . . . .. . . .... .

.. .publication -for six,.weeks .of·the..notice of this application.:

. Now on motion of Geo. 1 Carrington Èsq¶ Attorney .
.. . . . . - .. . ..

. for said AssociatioF,.it appearing..to the satisfaction of this .. .

.0ourt, that such not.ice has been published and that this aoplica- ..

. . tion is made in oursuance of a resolution of the hirectors of said .

. . Corporation; and that there is no reasonable o.bjection to said . .

. . Corporation changing its name: . / .. .

. Order-ed that the said "The National Rifle Associationa . .
. . . .. . . .. . . . . .

. .be, an.d the same.is hereby a.uthorized to assume its proposed new

corporate name and.be known as U.The.Nati4nal:Rifle Association of. . ... . ... . ... . .... .

America." . . . . , . ..

. . . .

And it is further ordered that this order be.uublished
. . .

- at least once in each week for four weeks,. in the. UTurf xield and

. /. a)s a e spaper uF·olished.a.0.Nt.ydor Coun.ty. /.... -.. .. .. . .

. . . ... :... .
;..Henry A. Gumbletin . .. . . .. .
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. . , SUPREME COURT, . .

--- : . - In- the matter of t.he ·

. application of the . . . .

Nation Hifle Association ·
. .

. · . for an order authorizing . . ... .

it to assume its proposed

new Corporate name,. . .

. ··. . .

. . Filed Octdber 26th 1877 . . .

. .. .. . .. ..

. . .. . .. ..- Edga'r K. Apgar · ·· . . . .. . .:· . . .
.. .. . . . . . . ..

. .
"

.. Dep Becy.·of State . . .·. ·.. . . . . .. . . .
. ... . .. .. . . . . .. .

. OSSICE OSTRE SECRETARY.OR STATE. . .:c. . ../ : ...... . . ·I have.compared the preceding . ... .

... ·.with'the··.certified copy...of50rder authorizing ".Th.e ational:Rifle . .

. ... Ass.oc.ia.tion.n t.o..charige its c.oi'porefe. naie to .RThe·National Rifle . .

:. . A�sociation 60Ameri a. !'. filed in th.is·.of.fice .on the 36th day . . .

of 0.c.tober,. 1877 . . . ...·.. . .. ..·.. .. . ...'. ., . . ..

and doHEREBy.CERTIHthesainetobea.correctfranscripttherefro.mand.of thewhole:thereot

- WitM55 my hand and the sealof of-ice of the Secretages State,

. at the Ci.ty.of Moany this.. · nineteenth .... . day. .
. . . of -. Eay,

- · one thousand ninehundred and twenty-five

Fona C. 64-'NCCC(MCCC) . . . . " . · . :® . Suând Dey.ny Sec.-dy of sta

.. . . .. . . .. . . .. . . - .
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THOMAS J. CUXRAN . .. . .. ./ EMW&M 0.N
SECRETARYOF STATE .. ,f DEPUTYS£CRETARY

.. . . . . ... . . , ..

. . · . STATE OF NEW YORK . . . . .

bEPARTMENT OF STATE . . . .
. . . . . .

DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS . . . . .

. . . . 1 4 STATE S.TREET .

. . . ALBANY f,. N.Y. .

. . Natichel Rifle Âssociation . .. . . .·. . .
. . . . ..1600 abode Island avenue . . . . .

. .. . ""sshingtön 6, D.C. . - · . ..

. . . .
. ... : ... · · Dear Sir:

. .·.. .. .. . .. . ... . CERE."IFICATE OF REPORT.0F EXISTENCE- . . . . .. . .,--. ...-,. . . . .. . ..· . -. · .. - . - . . . . .

. .: .. . . .. .. THE NATIONAL.RIM ASSOCIATION, IDF AiSPICA

.. .. .. has beeñ received and filed. today as requested. . . .

. ; Fee $ .. paid.

..... . ·. .. · . Yours truly,· ·. . . ..· - . .

THOMAS J. CUnRAN .

retary of .S ate. . .

.. · . . .
. ,. By a.

. Deputy. cretary of State. . .

. . . Form.7. . .. . . . . . . . .. , .. ..
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RiD TO PEV.TDS A SETED MIEW tìWBER OF T;IREGICES . . .
. 07 Til£ NATIOiUL RIEE ASECGIATIO21 OF AME3ICA

.?0ESIfiT2 5.0 SECTIO3 TEIYff
OF Tiidj'ˆGERSiIIP C0F20R1T.i03S Liv .

.. 1. The name of the conoration is The attenal Eifle Association of

America. It was originally inconorated under·the nase of The Nations1 Pdfle

Ameoeiations .. .

The certificate·of incorporation sa filed in ths office of the Cle .

of the -Supree Court of Uew Yo&·for the Cce-ity of Now Iork on Noveabar 17

1871, and a certified copy thereof was filed in tLa office of the Sacretary of

.. State of. ev Io± on Hovember 20, 180 . .

. . . j;· Tas follovi.cg purposes are to be sdded to thocs atated in the certi- . .

ficate of incorporation: . . . · ..

; . nd tic,promote social welfare and onblic.safety, law and order, and .

.the national defense; to educate and itain citizens·of good repute in the safe ·. . .

·. shà éfficient handling of small aras, and in the inehnique of design, prodno- . .

. ion shdegroup instruction; to increass the know@sdge of small Atas and oro- .

. mote efficiency in the nas of anch tens oh the part of asabers of law enforce- . .

. .. . ment agenqies, f the anasti-forebs, ered of citicenn vb.o ýuld be onbject.to - .. ...... .

seriice in the. event.of titr; and generally to encourage the.1ayful ownershijp . .

. sad use of small arca by citiseas of good renuts . . . . .

4. Tae cerEificate of incorporation provides for fifteen directors .

W,.s is·to be charged so .that. it is provided that: : .·. . :

. . STne nabfr.of directors shall be not less than fifteen, nor incre
.· .

than one EundredF ".
, . . .. .

In Witnaps Whereof, ve, being Fresident and Secretary respectirely of The... . . . . .

Eatior.al Eifle issocis.tion of .haarica, ha a et on-- ha~.ds e.nd the sed. of acid

conoration this. day of March., 1956, in the City of hMngton., Die- . .

. . . . .

. Presiden
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.ESTSICT a? EUCI¾ an

iforton C, Mt 2nÎk C, T;aniel cacd ban. 913. - syd

. es.ch on his or-th sw tha they arù Proe)ent and Secretary re ectively ofof America . .The it-tional Fifle
Emoeiatiof a.0v h» ambert:hip corpo¤ tion, ean that

they voro cuthorized to execute sai tilû the foregoing an..1 anne'ted certi- -
-

. fiecia, paratiant to Scetion .to of the
Me4bership Cor..orations Lw of say

. Yo», by the concurring vote of a majority pt.the melters of said corpgret en ....

present at an annard use ing of e.it corporatio:. held. Narch 7Æ, 1 56, upm
. coti,ee ;mrstrant to oad in complience with Bection ,C3 of the tieate.rabip

. Corpordtions Law of New Yorit.
.

. .. . . . . · .·. . Horton C Mugma
. . . · Eear. Araira).., U.5,L .(RetSd) .

.,
rank C. Daniel . .

State of .$ets sr .. 332 .
. DEPARTMENT OF STATE . . .

. . .I Cr-arry That I have compared the preceding
. COPY.with the original Certificate of Amendment .of Certificate of Incorporation anc1 . .

Chan e of Number of Directors of

. . The liatibnal Rifle Associatiân of America, .

Eled in this epartc:ent da the 4th
day of · June ·

, 1 956 and that such

·
copy is a correct tramcript therefrom an.d of the whole of such original. .. .

· · . . Ettness my haiid ·and the ofñc at seal of the Department of State at the .. . .. . . "
City of Albany, this seventli day

.of . . June,. . . , .. . - . one thousand niFe b.mdred . .... . . . .. ....,. . .:. .
;'

.. - · fifty-six. · · ··. A'. '

. -. - .
·

. . Secretary of State.- .

. .
·

By--.......---.................-..-..----..-------.------------.-.---.·
Deputy Secrriary of State. ·

orm -3. Printa by the D:Mrtmen"of Srstd
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I .

. State of New York .

}
ss.

Department-of State .

Z hereby certify, that the certificate of incorporation of NATIONAL RI?=E
ASSOCIATZON OF AMERICA was filed on 1L/20/1871, under the name of THE
NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION, as a Not-for-Profit corporation and that Z
have made a diligent examination of the index of corporation papers filed
in this Department for a certificate, order, or record of a dissoldtion,
and upon such examination, I find no such certificate, crder or record,
and that so.far as indicated by the records of this Department, such
corpora:ian is a subsiscing corporacion. ^

A Certificate of Amendment TEE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION, changing name
to NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF ANERICA, was filed 10/26/1877.

*** ·

Witness
my

hand and the officia[seat

ofthe Department of State at the city

ofO[6any, this 06th day of March

ûne thousand nine bundred and

ninety-six.

Secre ry of 3tate

. 199603070388 59 · .
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State of New York .

}
ss.

Department of State

.2 hereby certify, that the certificate of incorporation of NATIONAL RIFLE
ASSOCIATION OF AFERICA was filed on· 11/20/l87·1, under th e name of THE
NATIONAL RZ?LE ASSOCIATZON, as a· Not-for-Profit corporation and that Z
have made a diligent examination of the index of corporation papers filed
in this Department for a certificate, order, or record of a dissolution, ·

and upon such examination,_ Z find no stach certificate, order or record,
and that so far as indicated by the records of this Department,· such
corporation is a subsisting corporation. Z further certify that Z find
the following:

A Certificate of Amendment THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCZ»TZON, changing name
to NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AbRRICA, was filed 10/26/1877.

A Certificate of Amendment was filed on 06/15/1951.

A Certificate of Amendment was filed on 06/04/1956.

A Certificate of Amendment was filed on- 08/28/1973.

A Certificate of Amendment was filed on 10/19/197 7 '.:

A Certificate of Amendment was filed or 10/15/1985.

I further certify, that no other certificates have been filed by such
corporation . · ..

***

·
Witness my hand and the officiatseat

âf the Department of State at the city

ofAfbany,this06thdayofMarc%

one thousand nine sundred and

ninety-six.

Secretary of State

199603070387 59
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Amendments to the Articles.of Incorporation

.

1877

"
The National Rifle Association of

America"

1951

Certificate of Report of Existence

1956

"And to promote social welfare and public safety, law and order, and the national

defense; to educate and train citizens of good repute in the safe and efficient handling of small

arms, and in the technique of design, production.and group instruction; to increase the knowledge

of small arms and promote efficiency in.the use of such arms on the part of members of law

enforcement agencies, of the armed forces, and of citizens who would be subject to service in the

event of war; and generally to encourage the lawful ownership and use of small arms by citizens -

of good
repute."

"The number of directors shall be not less than fifteen, nor more than one hundred."

1973

Certificate of Type of Not-for-Profit Corporation (Identified as type B)

1977

"And to promote and educate and train citizens of good repute in the safe and efficient

handling of small arms, and in the technique of design, production and group instruction; to

promote public safety, hunter safety, hunting safely with firearms, law and order, and the

national defense; to increase the knowledge of small arms and promote efficiency in the use of

such arms on the part of members of law enforcemeIt agencies, of the armed forces, and of

citizens who would be subject to service in the event of war; and generally to encourage the

lawful ownership and use of small arms by citizens of good repute; and to educate, promote, and

further the right of.the individual of good repute to keep and bear arms as a common law and

constitutional right both of the individual citizen and of the collective militia.
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IL

1985 (New Section)

"V. Amendment of Bylaws

That the Bylaws of the corporation may be amended without a meeting of members, upon written

consent of a majority of the members voting in writing in response to a mitten solicitation of

such written consent addressed to all members entitled to vote."

2
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I hereby certify that I have compared the annexed copy with the original document filed by the Department of State

and that the same is a correct transcript of said original.

Witness my hand and seal of the Department of State on	OCT15 I985

1:

380507-004(10(84)
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CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT OF THE
CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION OF THE NATIONAL

RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA UNDER SECTION 803
OF THE NOT-FOR-PROFIT CORPORATION LAW

Pursuant to S 803 of the New York Not-for-Profit
.

Corporation Law (hereafter the "N-P.C.L."), this Certificate

of Amendment is made and filed,as follows:

1. The name of this corporation is The National Rifle

Association of America. It was originally formed under the

ca na e of the National Rifle Assoéiation.
c.o

2. The corporation's certificate of incorporation was

filed by the Department of State of New York on November·20, 1871.

under.the. pr visions of An Act of the Legislature of the State

of New York for the incorporation of societies or clubs for

.. certain social and recreative purposes, passed on the 11th day

of April, 1865, as such Act has been amended.

3. This corporation is a corporation as defined in

/ subparagraph (a) (5) of section 102 (Definitions) of the New

York Not-for-Profit Corporation Law; it is a Type B corporation

under section 20< of said Law; and it shall hereafter continue

to be a Type B corporation.

4. The certificate of incorporation, as amended, is further

amended to add the following new section:

"V. Amendment of Bylaws

. That the Bylaws of the corporation may be amended

without a meeting of members, upon written consent

of a majority of the members voting in writing in

response to a written solicitation of such written

consent addressed to all members entitled to vote."
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. 5. This amendment of the c:ertificate of incorporation

was duly authorized, pursuant eo N--P.C.L. S 802(a) (1) by a

resolution of the members of this corporation passed at the

annual meeting of members on April 20, 1985, in Seattle,

Washington.

6. The Secretary of State of New York is the designated

agent for service of process on the corporation. The post

office address to which the Secretary of State shall mail

a copy of any notice required by law is 1600 Rhode Island

Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20036.

In witness whereof we, being President and Secretary,

respectively, of The National Rifle Association of America,

have set our hands and the seal of said corporation this

7 -
day of ocrot3 ER , 1985 in the City of Washingtori,

District of Columbia.

Alonzo H. Garcelon, D.D.S
President

(SEAL)

Warren L. Cheek

Secretary
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VERIFICAT;EON

. DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, ss:

Alonzo H. Garcelon, being duly·sworn, on his oath says that

he is President of The National Rifle Association of America,

a New York Not-for-Profit Corporation, that he attended the meeting

of members of said corporation in Seattle, Washington , on April 20,

1985; that he has read the foregoing and annexed certificate; and

that the statements contained therein are known by him to be true

and correct. -

Alonzo . Garce n, President

VERI ICATION

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, ss:
. .

Warren L. Cheek, being duly sworn, on his oath says that he

is Secretary of The National Rifle Association of America, a

New York Not-for-Profit Corporation, that he attended the meeting

of members of said corporation in Seattle, Washington, on April 20,

1985; that he has read the foregoing and annexed certificate; and

that the statements contained therein are known by him to be true

and correct.

Warren L. Cheek, Secretary

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of

Notary Public

. My Commission Erptres Anrl1 30, 1989
My Commission Expa.res:
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NRA Certificate of Incorporation

I. Name or Title:

The National Rifle Association of America

H. Object:

The object for which said association is formed is the improvement of its members in

marksmanship, and to promote the introduction of the system of accuracy drill and rifle practice

as part of the military drill of the National Guard of this and other States, and for those purposes

to provide a suitable range or ranges in the vicinity of the City of New York, and to promote and

educate and train citizens of good repute in the safe and efficient handling of small arms, and in

the technique of design, production and group instruction; to promote public safety, hunter

. safety, hunting safely with firearms, law and order, and the national defense; to increase the

.. . knowledge of small arms and promote efficiency in the use of such arms on the part of members

of law·enforcement agencies, of the armed forces, and of citizens who would be subject to

service in the event of war; and generally to encourage the lawful ownership and use of small

arrns by citizens of good repute; and to educate, promote, and further the right of the individual

. of good repute to keep and bear arms as a common law and constitutional right both of the

individual citizen and of the collective militia.

IH: Number of Directors:

. . The number of directors shall be not less than fifteen, nor more than one hundred.

IV: Name of the Directors:
.

That the name of the Directors of said Association who shall manage the same for the

. first year of its existence, are as follows: (Note this contain the names of the original

directors that formed the corporation in 1871.)

V. Amendment of Bylaws:

. . . That the Bylaws of the corporation may be amended without a meeting of members, upon

written consent of a majority of the members voting in writing in response to a written

. solicitation of such written consent addressed to all members entitled to vote.
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COPY O ITHIN 0APER
RE ilVED

CCT 25 2011

NYSOFRCEOr THEAïTDKEY GENERAL
CHARITIES BUREAU
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

11250 WAPLES MILL ROAD

FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA 22030

(&Aork State Department of Law
Office of the Attorney General
Charities Bureau - Registration Section
120 Broadway

(703) 267-1250

October 21, 2011	
(' 703) 267-3985 fax

New York, NY 10271

RE REGISTRATION #: 02-21-64 (NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOC IATION OF AMERICA)
ANNUAL CHARITABLE RENEWAL

Dear Sir or Madam:

The submittal of the enclosed items is made on behalf of the National Rifle Association of America.
The items reflect the reporting period for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2010.

The enclosures are as follows:

1. A check payment in the amount of $775.00 for registration fee
2. Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations Form CHAR500
3. 2010 Financial Statements with Report of Independent Auditors
4. IRS Form 990
5. Bylaws of National Rifle Association of America
6. Articles of Incorporation of National Rifle Association of America

For our own records please send the National Rifle Association of America a letter indicating your
approval of the solicitation renewal. A date-stamped copy of this cover letter will be sufficient. A
self-addressed stamped envelope is enclosed for your convenience.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me at (703) 267-1269 or
by email at amcfaddennrahq.org . Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Ashleigh Mc
Paralegal
National Rifle Association

(Enclosures)
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